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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of .

SEMCQ Energy, Inc. and the Michigan Public Service Commission

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (Battle Creek Division) {a
division of SEMCO Energy, Inc.} (lhe Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the related
staternents of income for the years then ended, and the statements of retained earnings and cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 2010, included on pages 110 through 121, and pages 123.1 through
123.16 of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522. These financial
stalements are the responsibility of lhe Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive
basis of accounting cther than generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (Battle Creek Division) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
and the results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2010 in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
SEMCO Energy, Inc. and for filing with the Michigan Public Service Commission and should not be used
for any other purpose.

D, :H) ol rpine LLP

April 28, 2011

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 333 Bridge St., NW, Suite 505, Grand Rapids, MI 49504
T: (616) 356 6900, F: (616) 356 6988, wunw.pwe.com/us
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COMMISSIONER

Michigan Public Service Commission
Public Utility Assessment (PUA) Report for the Year-Ended 2010

Company Name: SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY (Battle Creek Division)

Address. 1411 Third St., Suite A

Cily: Port Huron State: MI Zip: 48060
Contact Person: Beverly Thayer

Direct Phone: 810-887-4721

Direct E-mail: beverly.thayer@semcoanergy.com Fax Number: 810-887-4570

GROSS UTILITY REGULATED AND

UNREGULATED OPERATING REVENUE FOR 2010 $38,963,369

** As a regulated public utility in Michigan your firm is subject to an annual public ulility assessmenl provided
in Public Act 299 of 1872. Please submit the above information by April 30, 2011 to the address listed below.

| certify (hal the foregoing statement is true and correct to the besi of my knowledge, information and belief.

P )

o —

Printed Name: Steven W. Warsinske
Title: Vice President of Finance & Controller
Date: April 26, 2011

Mail or Deliver Hard Copy lo:
Michigan Public Service Commission
Altn: Deanne Rivera, Regulated Energy Division
6545 Mercanlile Way - PO Box 30221
Lansing, M| 48909

Please direcl any gueslions regaiding this repor to:
Bill Stosik, Manager - Financial Analysis & Cuslomer Choice Section
E-mail: stosikb@michigan.gov * Phone: (617} 241-5853

4545 Mercaniile Way * PO Box 30221 * Lansing, Ml 48509
www.michigan.gov ™ {517} 241-6180



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR})

This form is authorized by 1219 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL
460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 308, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of ihis
form is mandatory. Failure {0 complele and submit Lhis form will place you in violalion
of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:

December 31, 2010

Present legal name of respondenl:

SEMCOQ ENERGY Inc.

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (BATTLE CREEK DIVISION)

Address of principal place of business:

1411 Third St., Suite A., Port Huron, Ml 48080

Ulility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be direcled:

Name: Steven W. Warsinske Title: Vice President of Finance & Controller

Address. 1411 Third S1., Suile A

City: Port Huron State: Michigan Zip Code: 48060

Telephone, Including Area Code: (810} 987-2200

If the Ulilily name has been changed during the pasl year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual reporl to stockholders:

[ X] were forwarded to the Commission
[]1 will be forwarded 1o ihe Commission

on or about April 18, 2011

Annual reporls 1o slockholders:

[ ] are published. [ X] are not published.

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan FPublic Service Commission {Deanne Rivera} al
{517) 335-0535 or riverad@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Deanne Rivera)
Financial Analysis and Cuslomer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Bex 30221
Lansing, Ml 48909

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev 01-11))



INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR. AND NONMAJOR)

I,

GENERAL INFORMATION
Purpose:

By authority conferred upon the Michigen Public Service Commission by 1919 PA 419, as amended, being
MCL 460.51 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24,201 et seq., this form Is a regulatory
support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from public utitities,
licensees and others subject to the jurisdictlon of the Michigan Public Service Commission. Thls report is &
nonconfidential publlc use form, |

Who Must Submis:

Each major and nonmajor gas company, as ¢lassified by the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts must
submit this form.

NOTE: Major- A gas company having annual natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous
calendar years, .
Nonmajor - A gas company heving annual natural gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the
3 previous calendar years, ‘
The ¢lass 10 which any utility belonge shall originally be determined by the average of its annual gas sales for
the last three consecutive years, Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales
for each of the three immediately preceding years exceeds the upper limit, or i3 less than the lower limit of the
classification previously sppliceble to the utility,

What and Where to Submit;
(2 Submit an original copy of this form to;

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

{b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1} copy of the latest annual report to siockholders and any
annual financiat or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondhelders, security
analyst, or industry association. (Do not Include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "MA" in column (¢} on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail
these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Bnforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submisslon of the form, a letter or report
prepared in conformity with current standards of reporting which wiit:

@) contain s paragraph atesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the schedules and
pages listed below with the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's ppblished accounting
releases), and ’

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev, 1-01) Page |



()] Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by. a regulatory authority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications).

Schedules Reference Page
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of locome | 114-117
Siastement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report lmimediately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the letter or report unless unusual cii'cumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, demand that It be vared. Insert parenthetidn! phrases only when exceptions are
reported. -

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statéments of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of
we have also reviewed schedules of Form P-522 for the year filed with the
Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases, Out review for this purpose included such tests
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumsiances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commistion as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published acconpt'mg releases,

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. .

(d) Federal, state and Jocal governments and other authorized bsers may obtain additional blank copies to
meet their requirements for.a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Corumission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221 |
Lansing, M1 48909 - :

IV.  When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this repor.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Aoommts (USOA) Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

1L Eater in whole number {dollars or Dih) only, except where o!hem‘ise noted. (Enter cents for averages and -
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financlal
statements where rounding is required). The amotnts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the -
amounts entered on the statements that they suppon. When applylng thresholds to—~ -

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1.01) Page ii



I,

XI.

VIIL.

" Do oot meke references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as

_ different figures were used.

determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts,

Complete each question folly and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is oot applicable to respondent, either

(2) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the perticular page(s), or
{b) Omit the page(g) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column © on the List of
Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4,

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the origina! copy in permavent
black ink or typewrlter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impression are clear and readable,

Enter the month, day, and year for al! dates. Use costomary sbbreviations. The "Date of Report”™ at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See VIII, below).

Indicate negative amounts (such ag decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

When making revislone, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission,
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the
identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission v
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary, Attach the supplemental
staternent (8 Y4 x 11 inch size) 10 the pape being supplemented, Provide the appropriate Identification
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

specifically authorized,

Wherever (schedule) peges refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reperied musi be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the

Report all gas volumes on & pressure base of 14,65 psia and a temperature base 60° F.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 ' x 11 inch sizz) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format

DEFINITIONS

BTU per _cubic foos - The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant

pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F if
saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F, and under
stapdard gravitatiopal force (980.65 cm. Per sec.?} with &ir of the same temperature and pressure es the gas,
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by
combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or iotal heating value.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page il



1I. Commission Authorization {Comm. Auth)) - The authorization of ti’ue Michigan Public Service Commission,

or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorizafion was obtained and give the date of
the authorization.

4. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, suthority, or other legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page v



MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exacl Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (BATTLE CREEK DIVISION) December 31, 2010

03 Previcus Name and Dale of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)
1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, M| 48060

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

STEVEN W, WARSINSKE VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, Stale, Zip)

1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, MI 48060

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area [09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
(810) 987-2200 {1) X An Original
{2} A Resubmission 04/30/11
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repert; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of facl contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
03 Signalure 04 Date Signed
STEVEN W. WARSINSKE {Mo, Da, Y1)
It )
02 Title
4/26/2011
VICE PRES OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER

MPSC FORM P-522 {1-01) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report  |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Utility)

Enter in column { c} the terms "none,” "not applicable," or
"NA," as appropriate, where no infermation or amounts
have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
"none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
{a) (b) {c)
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Olher Associated Companies M 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directars 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117
Statemenl of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118-119
Slatement of Cash Flows 120121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123W
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-212B
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215
Construction Worlk in Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overheads - Gas 217
General Description of Consfruction Overhead
Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas
Utility Plant M 219
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221
Accumulaled Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of
Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222223
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Gas Prepaymenls Under Purchase Agreements 226-227
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or
Commission Certification 229
Prepaymenis 230
Exiraordinary Property Losses 230
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
Preliminary Survey and Invesligation Charges 231
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Misceltaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 234-235

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Ulility)

Ender in column { ¢) the terms “none," "not applicable,” or

cerlain pages. Omil pages where lhe responses are

"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts “none," "nof applicable," or "NA."
have been reported for
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) () (c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilities and Other Credits)
Capital Slock 250-251
Capital Slock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium cn Capital Stock, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Capital Stock Expense 259
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Relired During the Year 255
Long-Term Debt 258-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on
Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income wilh Taxable
Income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-B
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261C-D
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263
Investment Tax Credils Generated and Ulilized 264-265
Accumulated Deferred Invesiment Tax Credils M 266-267
Miscellaneous Currenl and Accrued Liabilifies M 268
Other Deferred Credils 269
Accumulaled Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated
Amortization Properly 272-273
Accumulaled Deferred Income Taxes - Oiher Property 274-275
Accumulaled Deferred Income Taxes - Otlher M 276A-B
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operaling Revenues and Customer Choice 300-303
Rates and Sales Section and Customer Choice M 305A-C, 306C
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas M 310A-B
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 318
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Number of Gas Depariment Employees 325
Exploration and Development Expenses 326
Abandoned Leases 326
Gas Purchases M 327, 327A-B
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-320
Gas Used in Utility Operalions - Credit 33
Transmission and Compression ol Gas by Olhers 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas M 335
Depreciation, Depletion and Amorlization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased o Others 339
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and
Interest Charges 340

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)
Enler in column { ¢} the lerms "none,” "not applicable,” or cerfain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
"NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts "none,” "nol applicable,” or "NA."
have been reporled for
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) {b) (c)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Developmenl and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Charges for Qutside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Nel Realizable Value 504-505
Compressor Stations 508-509
Gas and Qil Wells 510
Gas Storage Projects M 512-513
Dislribulion and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Pelroleum Gas Operations 516-517
Distribution system Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facililies 519
System Map 522
Foolnole Data 551
Stockholders' Report -
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operaling Loss Carryforward 117C
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credil 228A
Receivables From Associated Companies 228B
Materials and Supplies 228C
Noles Payable 260A
Payables lo Associated Companies 260B
Cusfomer Advances for Construction 268
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) J20N-324N
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-333D
Deprecialion, Deplelion and Amortization of
Gas Planl {Nonmajor) 336N
Particulars Concerning Certain Olher Income Accounts i
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Properly 342A-B
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Aclivilies 343
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associaled Companies 360-361

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report |Year of Report
[1}|an Original {Mo,Da,YT)
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
{Battle Creek Division) (2)|-_A| Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 3, 2010

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having cuslody of the general corporate books of accouni and address of
office where ihe general corporaie books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that were lhe general corporate books are kept.

Steven W. Warsinske

Vice President of Finance & Confroller
1411 Third Street, Suite A

Port Huron, Mi 48060

2. Provide the name of {he Slale under lhe laws of which respondent is incorporaled, and date of incorperation.
Ifincorporaled under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give lhe
type of organizalion and dale organized.

Michigan Act 232 of Publlc Act 903, June 28, 1871, under Act 109 of Publlc Acts of 1865,
reincorporated September 28, 1899 under same Act, also incorporated as Calhoun Gas Co.,
May 26, 1914. Reincorporated as Battle Creek Gas Co., May 26, 1944.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondenl was held by a receiver or truslee, give (a) name of
receiver or frustee, (b) dale such receiver or trustee tock possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership
or frusteeship was created, and {d)} date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of ulility and olher services {urnished by respondent during the year in each Slate in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of Natural Gas

Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial slatements an accouniant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's cerfified financial statements?

(n |:| Yes. . . . enter date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2)E| No

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-1) Page 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1]E'rn Orlginal {Mo,Da,Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
{Battle Creek Division) (Z}Ij Resubmission 0443011 Dec. 31, 2010

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the frust.
organization or combination of such organizations 2. Lisl any enlilies which respondeni did noi control
jeinily held control over the respondenl al end of year, either directly or indirectly and which did not control
state name of controlling corporation or organization, respondent by which were associaled companies at
manner in which control was held, and extent of any time during the year.

control. If conlrol was in a holding company 3. If lhe above required information is available from
organization, show the chain of ownership or control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the main parent company or organization. If {o the report form (i.e. year and company tille) may be
conlrol was held by a truslee(s), state name of listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for and this reporl are compalible.

Effective January 1, 2000 SEMCO Energy Gas Company (Baltle Creek Division} is a division of SEMCO
Energy, Inc.

On February 22, 2007, SEMCO Energy ("Company") entered inlo an Exchange Agreement by and among the
Company, Cap Rock, and Semco Holding, under which Semco Holding would acquire all the outstanding Commen
Stock and Preferred Stock of the Company. On November 8, 2007, after receipt of all the necessary regulatory
and olher approvals, the Share Exchange was consummated and the Company became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Semco Holding. Pursuanl to lhe terms of the Exchange Agreement, the holders of the Company's
Common Stock transferred their shares lo Semco Holding for the right lo receive $8.15 in cash per share, and lhe
holders of the Company’s Preferred Stock transferred their shares 1o Semco Holding for lhe right lo receive
$213.07 in cash per share plus a make-whale premium of $19.972 per share. Semco Holding funded an aggregate
ol $292.6 million to purchase all the outstanding share of Common Stock and $55.7 million to purchase all the
oulslanding shares of Preferred Slock.

On January 6, 2011, the MPSC approved lhe selllement of the SEMCO Gas base rate and rale design case, and
issued an order lor the implemeniation of the new base rales lor service rendered on and after January 7, 2011.
In this case the MPSC authorized SEMCO Energy Gas to combine its MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division
rates and terms and conditions of service. As a result this will be the last MPSC Form P-522 filed for the Battle
Creek Division,

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 102




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
{Battle Creek Division}

This Report Is:
{1) ElAn Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr}

04/30111

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

1. Report below the names of all corporalions,
business trusts, and similar organizalions, controlled
direclly or indireclly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior fo end of year, give

particulars (details) in a fooinote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a foolnole the manner in
which control was held, naming any intermediaries

involved.

1. See the Uniform Syslem of Accounts for a

definilion of conlrol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without

interposilion of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the
interposition or an infermediary which exercises direct

control.

3. K confrol was held jointly with one or more other
interests, stale the facl in a focinote and name the
olher interests.
4, If the above required informalion is available from

the SEC 10-K Reporl Form filing, a specific reference

DEFINITIONS

1o the report form (i.e. year and company lille) may
be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for
bolh the 10-K and this report are compatible.

of lhe olher, as where the voting control is equally

divided between two holders, or each party holds a

veto power over lhe other. Joint control may exist by

mutual agreement or underslanding between two or

rights of each parly.

4. Joinl confrol is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

more parties who together have control in the Uniform
System of Accounts, regardless of the relalive voling

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
a) (b) {©) (d)
NONE
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 103

e e e e e




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repoit
(1)} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Ballle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/11
QOFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for the lop flve 4. ¥ a change was made during the year In the

execulive officers.

2. Report in column {b) salaries and wages accrued during

the year including deferred compensation.

3. In coalumn {c) report any other compensatlon provided,
such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights,
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a footnota what

the amounls represent.

Incumbent of any poslition, show the name and
total remuneratlon of the preavious incumbent and
tha date the change In incurmbency cccumed.

5. Uponr request, the Company will provide the
Commission with supplemental informmation on
offlcars and other employeaes’ salarles.

Line Name and Tille Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensation Compensation
(a} (0) (c) (d)
1 George A. Schreiber, Jr., Presidenl and CEC $750,000 $794,328 $1,544,328
2 IMichael V Palmeri, Senior Vice Presidenl, $525,000 $525,845 $1,050,845
Treasuwier, and CFO
3  |Peter F. Clark, Senior Vice Presideni and $335,000 $261,929 $596,929
General Counsel
4 |Lance Smotharman, Senior Vice President of $315,000 $246,473 $561,473
Human Resources
5 |Mark Prendeville, Vice President and Deputy $245,000 $160,100 $405,100
General Counsel
{c) Other Compensaticn
George A. Schreiber, Jr.
Gross up lo pay laxes relaling Lo life insurance premium. $20,128
Company malch contribulion lo 401{K) plan $9,800
Shorl Term Incentive Plan Payment $750,000
Auto Allowance £14,400
$794 328
Michael V Palmeri
Gross up lo pay taxes relaling Lo life insurance premium. $6,495
Company malch contribulion 1o 401{K} plan $9,800
Shorl Term Incentive Plan Payment $498,750
Aulo Allowance $10,800
’ $525,845
Peter F, Clark
Gross up to pay taxes relating to life insurance premium. $6,169
Tax Preparalion Fees . $660
Company match confribution to 401(K) plan $9,800
Short Term Incentive Plan Payment $234,500
Aulo Allowance $10,800
$261.929
Lance Smotherman
Gross up lo pay taxes relaling to life insurance premium. $4,298
Company malch conlribubion to 401(K) plan $9.800
Tax Preparalion Fees $1,075
Short Term Incentive Plan Payment $220,500
Auto Allowance $10,800
$246,473
Mark Prendeville
Gross up lo pay laxes relaling 1o life insurance premium. $7.630
Company malch conlribution to 401{K) plan $9,800
Health Club Subsidy 3120
Shoert Term Incentive Plan Payment $134,750
Auto Allowance ' $7.800
$160,100
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
' {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning the respondent.

each director of the respondent who held office at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Commitee by
lime during the vyear. Include in column (&), an asterisk and the Chairman of the Execulive
abbrevialed titles of the directors who are officers of Committee by a double asterisk.

No. of
Directors
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During YT.
@ (b) ) c)

Effective 01/01/00 the Company
Directors required.

became a division of SEMCO Energy Inc., as such, there are no tonger Corporate
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Name of Respondent

SEMCQO ENERGY GAS CO

{Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:

Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010

A Resubmission 04/30/11

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, al the date of the lalest
closing of the sltock book or compilalion of lisl of
slockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the
year, had the highest voling powers in the respondentl,
and state the number of votes which each would have
had he right lo cast on thal dale if a meeting were lhen
in order. If any such holder held in irust, give in a
fooinole the known particulars of the trust {(whelher
voling irusl, slc.), duration of frust, and principal holders
of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book
was nol closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior o lhe end of the year, or if
since lhe previous compilation of a list of stockholders,
some olher class of security has become vesled wilh
voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of
lhe close of the year. Arrange the names of the security
holders in the order of voling power, cormencing with
the highest. Show in colurm {a} the titles of officers and
directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

(B) Give also the name and indicale Lhe voling powers
resulting from ownership of securilies of the respandenl
of each officer and direclor not included in the list of 10
largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voling rights,

explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voling righis

and give olher imporlanl particutars {delails) concerning
tha voting rights of such security. Stalte whelher voling
rights are actual or contingent: if contingent, describe the

contingency.

3. I any class or issue of security has any special

privileges in the election of directors, trustees or
managers, or in the determination of corporate action by
any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish parliculars (details) concerning nay options,
warranls, or rights outstanding at lhe end of the year for
others fo purchase securities of the respondenl or any

securities or olher assels owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiralion dates, and other maierial
information relaling exercise of the options, warranks, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assels so
enttled to be purchased by any officer, direclor,

associated company, or any of the ten largest securily

holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securifies or to any securities substantially all of which are
outstanding in the hands of the general public where the

options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata

basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book pricr to end of year, and slale lhe purpose of such closing:

NOT APPLICABLE

2. Slate the tolal number of voles cast at (he lalest general meeling prior to lhe end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such voles cast by proxy:

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1} X An Criginal

{Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Repori

Dec. 31, 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line Name (and Tille) and Address of Securily Helde| Total Votes

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date}:

(a) {b)

Common Preferred
Stock Stock

{c) {d)

Other
e

4 TOTAL voles of all voling securilies 0

TOTAL number of security holders 0

TOTAL votes of seurify holders listed below 0

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give parliculars
indicaled below.
precise, and number
inquiries.

(detalls) concerning lhe mallers
Make Ihe slalemenls explicit and
lhem in accordance wih the
Each inquiry should be answered.  Enter
"nona", "not acceplable" or "NA" where applicable. Il
infformalion which answers an  inguiry is  given
elsewhere in Ihe reporl, make a reference lo lhe
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and imporfant addilions to franchise
righls: Describe  the aclual consideration given
therefor and stale from whom ihe franchise rights were
acquired. f acquired withoul Lhe paymenl of
consideralion, slate {hat fact.

2. Acquisttion of ownership in ofher companies by
reorganization, merger, or consclidalion wilh olher
companies: Give names of companies involved,

particulars concerning the fransactions, name of lhe
Commission authorizing lhe fransacfion, and reference
[o Commission aulhorization.

3. Purchasa or sale of an operaling unif or syslem

Give a brief descriplion of the property, and of lhe
Iransaclions relaling lherelo, and reference fc
Commission authorizalion, if any was requied, Give
date journal enlries called for by lhe Uniform Syslem
of Accounls were submitied to the Commission.

4. Ilmporlant leaseholds (other ihan leaseholds for
nafural gas lands) (hat have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dales, lenglhs
of terms, names of parties, rents and olher condilions.

State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference 1o such authorizafion.

5 Important exfension or reduclion of lransmission or
distribulion  sysftem Stale f{emitory added or
relinquished and dale operalions began or ceased and
give reference to Commission aulhorizalion, il any was
reauired. Stale also the aporoximale number of

sources of gas made available lo it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approxinale lotal gas volumes available,
period of coniracts, and olher parlies lo any such
arangemenls elc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the perfonrmance by another of any
agreemenl or obligation, incleding ordinary
commercial paper maluring on demand or not laler
than one year afler dale of issue: Slale on behalf of
whom the obligation was assumed and amount of lhe
obligalion. Give reference to Commission
authorization if any was required.

7. Changes m arlicles of incorporalion or amendments
lo charter: Explain the nafure and purpose of such
changes or amendments.

8. Siale the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the slatus of any malerially imporlanl
legal proceedings pending al lhe end of lhe year, and
lhe resulls of any such proceedings culminated during
the year.

10. Describe  briefly any maferially  important
transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere
in Ihis report in which an officer, director, security
holder reported on page 106, voling trustee, associated
company or known associale of any of these persons
was a parly or m which any such person had a materiel
inlerest.

11. Eslimated increase or decrease in annual revenues
due o imporianl rale changes: Stale effective date
and approximate amounl of increase or decrease for
each revenue classificalion. State the number of cusltomers
affecled.

12. If lhe imoorant chanages during the vear relalina lo

. Not applicable
Nof applicable
Not applicable
. Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Mot applicable
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Name of Respondenl This Report |s:

(1) X An Original

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batlle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

8. Local Union #445, Utility Workers Union of America, Physical Deparlments, received an increase of 3.3% as of 09/10/10
Local Union #4456, Utility Workers Union of America, Clerical Depariment, received an increase of 3.2% as of 09/10/10
Non-union employees received an average meril increase of 2.43% effective 04/02/10

9, Not applicable
10. Not applicable
11. Not applicable

12. Nol Applicable
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1} X An Qriginal MO/DA/YR
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Ref. Balance al Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a) b [ {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utilily Plant (101-106, 114, 118) 200-201 119,892,018 124,092,692
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,417 470 67,961
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 121,309,488 124,160,653
5 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amorl. Depl.
(108, 111, 115, 119) 200-201 (42,243,968) (44,472,608
8 Net Utility Planl (Enter Tolal of line 4 less 5) 79,065,520 79,688,045
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6} --- 0 0
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel ---
Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
9 Nel Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 Nel Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 79,065,520 79,688,045
11 Utility Plant Adjuslments {116) 122-123 0 0
12 Gas Slored Underground-Nencurrent {117) 220 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 Nonutility Property (121) 221 49,934 26,811
15 {Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr. and Amort, (122) 221 (23,123) 4]
16 Investmenls in Associaled Companies (123) 222-223 0 0
17 Investments in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224-225 0 0
18 (For cost of Account 123.1 See Footnole Page 224, line 42)
19 Noncurrenl Porlion of Allowances --- 0 0
20 Olher Investments {124) 222.223,229 5,850 5,850
21 Special Funds {125-128) --- 0 0
22 TQTAL Other Properly and Invesiments
(Total of lines 14 thru 21) 32,661 32,661
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 Cash (131) --- 0 0
25 Special Deposits (132-134) --- 0 0
26 Working Fund (135) --- 1,000 1,000
27 Temporary Cash Invesimenls {136) 222-223 0 0
28 Noles Receivable (141) 228A 0 Y
29 Customer Accounls Receivable (142} 228A 1,712,332 1,575,802
30 Qther Accounts Receivable (143} 228A 439,353 513,364
31 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncoll. Acet.-Credit (144) 228A {256,330) (176,060)
32 Notes Receivable Irom Associated Companies (145) 228B 470,049 3,172,898
a3 Accounts Receivable from Associaled Companies (146) 228B 4] 0
34 Fuel Stock (151) 228C 0 0
a5 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistribuled {152) 228C 0 0
36 Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products 228C 0 0
37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 228C 529,487 416,001
38 Merchandise (155) 228C 0 0
39 Qther Materials and Supplies (156) 228C 0 0
40 Nuclear Material Held for Sale {157) 228C 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
MO/DA/YR
04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. (@ ()] () (d)
41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) - - 0 0
42 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances --- 0 0
43 Slores Expense Undislributed (163) 227C 51,325 96 437
44 (Gas Stored Underground-Current {164.1) 220 9,959,428 8,633,750
45 Liquefied Nalural Gas Slored and Held for
Processing {164..2-164.3) 220 0 0
46 Prepayments {165} 226,230 917,086 938,105
47 Advances for Gas {(166-167) 229 0 0
48 Interest and Dividends Receivable {171) --- 0 0
49 Rents receivable (172) - 0 0
50 Accrued Ulilily Revenues (173) --- 4,653,249 4,612 357
51 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) --- 348,421 711,408
52 TOTAL Currenl and Accrued Assels
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 18,825,400 20,395,101
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181} --- 0 435,660
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 QOther Regulatory Assets 232 0 0
58 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges ( Electric) {183) --- 0 0
59 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges { Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231 0 0
80 Clearing Accounts (184) --- 0 0
61 Temporary Facilities --- 0 0
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debils {188) 233 9,226,315 13,686,005
63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187} --- 0 0
64 Research, Devel. and Demonslration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) --- 439,350 846,574
66 Accumulated Delerred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 4,796,126 4,724 652
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) --- 0 0
68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enler Tolal of lines 54 thru 67) 14,461,791 19,892,891
69 TOTAL Assels and Other Debits
(Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 22, 52 and 68) 112,385,372 | 120,008,698
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
{Battle Creek Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. { Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a) {b) (c) d
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock |ssued (201) 250-251 2,932 2,932
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) . 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Slock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 40,349,436 40,349,436
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211}) 253 0 1]
8 | Installments received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 1] 0
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 o 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 2186) 118-119 5,630,147 7,404,365
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary
Eamings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | {Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13} 45,982 515 47,756,733
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
17 | {Less) Reacquired Bonds {(222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies {223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 39,405,000 39,405,000
20 | Unamorfized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 o
21 | (Less} Unamortized Discount on
Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 258-259 0 0
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21 39,405,000 39,405,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES _
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) --- 0 0
25 | Accumulated Prov. for Property Insurance (228.1) --- 0 0
26 | Accumulated Prov. for Injuries and Damages {228.2) --- 0 o
27 | Accumulated Prov. for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) --- 50,000 46,000
28 | Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions {228 .4) --- 0 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {(229) --- 0 0
30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 50,000 46,000
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payabhle (231) 260A 0 o
33 | Accounts Payable (232) --- 2,914,777 3,200,605
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies {233) 260A 0 D
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 260A 0 0
36 | Customer Deposits (235) --- 332,139 374,648
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 (1,003,672) 964,026
38 | Interest Accrued (237) -n- 0 0
39 | Dividends Declared {238) --- 0 o
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) --- 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(2) A Resubmission 04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) {Continued})

Ref, Balance at Balance al

Line Tille of Accounl Page No. | Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. (@) (b) © d
41 Matured Interest (240) --- 0 0
42 Tax Collections Payable {241} --- 16,006 2,011
43 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabililies (242) 268 656,121 1,444,121
44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - - 0 0
45 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) --- 0 -0
46 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior

Years-Adj. (244.1) --- 0 0
47 Fed. Inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) - - 0 0
48 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior

Years-Adj. (244.1) --- 0 0
419 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities

(Enter {olal of lines 32 thru 48) 2,915,371 5,985,411
50 DEFERRED CREDITS
51 Customer Advances for Construclion (252) --- 700 4]
52 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 0 4]
53 Deferred Gains from Disposilion of Utility Plt. (256) --- 0 0
54 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 5,845,381 8,623,960
55 Other Regulaiory Liabilities (286) 278 338,945 0
56 Unamonrtized (Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 1] 1]
57 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {281-284) 272-277 17,847 460 18,191,593
58 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 51 thru 57) 24,032,486 26,815,553
59 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credils
(Enter total of lines 14, 22, 30, 49 and 58) 112,385,372 | 120,008,698
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1) X An Original
{Battle Creek Division) {2}

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MO/DA/YR
04130111 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounils for accounls 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Ullily Plant Leased (o
Others, in another utility column {i, k, m, o) in a simiar
manner to a utility department, Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in colurms {c) and {d) lolals.

2. Report amounts in accounl 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in lhe same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above. '

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407 .2.

4. Use page 122 for importanl noles regarding lhe

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied
rale proceedings where a conlingency exists such that
felunds of a malerial amounl may need to be made to
lhe ulilily’s customers of which may result in a material
refund o the ulilily wilh respecl to power or gas pur-
chases. Siate for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs 1o which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
fecls logelher wilh an explanalion of the major faciors
w hich affeci the rights ¢l the ulilily lo relain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect 1o power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning signilicanl
amounis of any refunds made or receiwved during the year.

statement of income ar any account thereof.

Line Account
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a} _ (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME : S .
2 Operaling Revenues (400)
3 Operating Expenses . R
4 Operation Expenses {401} 320-325 28,945,222 36,649,631
5 Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-325 552,654 §54,225
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 3,362,975 3,307,320
7 Amort. & Depl. of Uiilily Plant {404-405) 336-238 460 480
8 Amod. of Ulilily Plani Acg. Adj. (408) 336-338 0 4]
9 Amorl. of Properly Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Reguialory Study Cosls (407) 4] G
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) ] o
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 0
12 (Less) Regulatory Cradils (407.4) 0 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,666,808 1,678,459
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 1,184,341 {1,697,090)
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 273,800 (140,765)
16 Provision for Delerred Income Taxes (413,1) 234,272-277 1,149,320 3,798,818
17 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 (1,788,848) {1,170,514)
18 Investment Tax Credil Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 0 0
19 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) o 0
s {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 Losses from Disposilion of Allowances {411.9} 0 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operaling Expenses
(Enter Tolal of lines 4 Lhru 22) 35,348,732 42 980,544
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enler Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward 1o page 117,
ling 25) 3,616,637 3,854,463
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MO/DA/YR
04/30M11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued})

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or
gas puichases, and a summary of the adjustments made
to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. Fany notes appearing in the repat lo
stockholders are applicable to this Staterment of
Income, such notes may be attached at page 122.

B. Enteron page 122 a concise explanalion of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocalions and apporlionments from lhose
used in the preceding year. Also give lhe approximale
dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a botnole ifthe previous yeai's
figures
are different from (hal reporied in prior reporls.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility depatments, supply lhe appropriale
account lilles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information
in the blank space on page 122 orin a suppfemenlat
statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year| Previous Year | Currenl Year| Previous Year Line

No.
(a) b C {d) (e)

1
38,963,369 46,835,007 2
3
28,045,222 36,649,631 4
552,654 554,225 5
3,362,975 3,307,320 6
460 460 7
0 0 8
0 0 9

0 0
0 0 10
0. 0 11
0 0 12
1,666,808 1,678,459 13
1,184,341 (1,697,090} 14
273,800 (140,765) 15
1,149,320 3,798,818 16
(1,788,848)|  (1.170,514) 17
0 0 18
0 0 19
0 0 20
0 0 21
0 0 22
23

35,346,732 | 42,980,544
24

3,616,837 3,854,463
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NAME OF RESP

ONDENT

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
A Resubmission

(2)

Date of Report
MO/DA/YR
0413011

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

NONE

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Line Current

No.

a)

Year

Previous Year

b)

Current Year

c)

Previous Year

d

Current Year

e

Previous Year

(N

||| n||lw|N]—=

11

12

13

14

15

- 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Criginal MO/DAIYR

{Battle Creek Division} {2) A Resubmission 04/30M11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
TOTAL
Ref.

Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year

No.
G)] (b) © (@

25 | Nel Ulility Operating fncome (Carried forward from page 114) 3,616,637 3,854, 463
26 Olher income and Deduclions
27 | Other Income
28 Nonulility Operating Income
29 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 26,855 24,332
30 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Conlract Work (415) {2,081) (3,518)
31 Revenues from Nonultiltiy Operations (417) 0 0
32 {Less) Expenses of Nonulility Operations (417.1) 0 0
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418} 0 0
34 Equily in Eamings of Substdiary Compantes (418.1) 119 0 0
35 | Interest and Dividend Income (419} 8,256 9,206
36 | Allowance for Glher Funds Used During Conslruction {419.1} 0 0
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperaling Income {(421) 0 0
38 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 0 0
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38} 33,030 30,020
40 | other income Deducions I
41 Loss on Disposilion of Property (421.2} 0 0
42 Miscellaneaus Amorlization (425} 340 0 0
43 | Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 (37,575) (42,987)
44 TOTAL Gther Income Deductions {Total of lines 41 thru 43) {37,575) (42,987
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions —
46 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {(408.2) 262-263 0 0
47 Income Taxes-Federal {409.2) 262-263 1,591 4538
48 Income Taxes-Cther (409.2) 262-263 0 0
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 0 0
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.2) 234,272-277 0 0
51 Investment Tax Credil Adj.-Nel {(411.5} 0 0
52 | (Less) Invesiment Tax Credits {420) 4] 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. {Tolal of 46 Lhru 52) 1,591 4,538
54 | Net Olher Income and Deduclions (Enler Total of lines 39,44,53) 2,954) {8,429)
55 Inferest Charges
96 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 0 0
57 | Amorl of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 60,600 60,600
98 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt {428.1) 33,448 0
59 | {Less) Amort of Premium on Debl-Credil (420) 258-259 0 0
60 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1} 0 0
61 | Inlerest on Debt lo Assoc. Companies {430} 340 1,648,401 1,321,459
B2 | Other Interast Expense (431} 40 97,015 82,707
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Contribulion-Cr.(432) 0 0
B4 | Netinterest Charges (Enter Total of lined 56 thru 63) 1,839,464 1,464,766
65 | Income Before Exdraordinary liems (Enler Tolal of fines 25,54 and 64) 1,774,218 2,381,268
66 Exraontinary s I
67 | Extraordinary Income (43} 0 0
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0
69 Nel Exiraordinary ltems (Enler tofal of line 67 less line 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary llems Afler Taxes {Enler Telal of line 69 less line 70) 0 0
72 | NelIncome (Enler Total of lines 65 and 71} 1,774,218 2,381,268
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1.

2

Report on lhis page the charges to accounts 410,
411 and 420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281,

282, 283 and 284.

The charges to ihe subaccounts of 410 and 411
found on pages 114-117 should agree with the
subaccount lotals reported on these pages.

in the event the deferred income fax expenses
reported on pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile
with the amounts found on these pages, then provide
the addiional information requested in insfruction

#3, on a separale page.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 117A

Line No. Electric Wtility Gas Utility

1 Debits to Account 410 from:

2 Account 190/191 254,392
3 Account 281

4 Account 282 164,382
5 Account 283 730,546
6 Account 284

7 Reconciling Adjustments

8 TOTAL Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 16) 1,149,320
9 TOTAL Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 49) _
10  Credits to Account 411 from:

11 Account 190/191 {870,526)
12 Account 281

13 Account 282 (439,752)
14 Account 283 {478,570)
15 Account 284

16 Reconciling Adjustmentis

17  TOTAL Account 411.1 {on pages 114-115 line 17) (1,788,848)
18  TOTAL Account 411.2 {on page 117 line 50} —
18  Net ITC Adjustment:

20 ITC Wilized for the Year DR

21 ITC Utilized for the Year CR

22 ITC Adjustments:

23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed retum

24 Other (specify)

25  Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4* 0
26  Net Reconciling Adjustmenls Account 411.5™*

27  Met Reconciling Adjustments Account 420***

* on pages 114-15 line 18 ** on page 117 line 51 *** on page 117 line 52



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report |s:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE {Continued)

3 (a)

on these pages.

190 and 281-2384),

Povide a detailed
applicable delerred income lax expense subaccount(s)
reporfed on pages 114-117 wilh lhe amounl reported

reconciliation

of the <{c) Kentify

expense(s).

{b) Identify all centra accounts (olther lhan accounls

the conpany's

regulalory authority fo
utlize contra accounts olher than accounts 190 or
281-284 for the recording of deferred income tax

(1,788,848)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Other Utility Total Utility Other Income Total Company ‘Line No.

1

254,392 254,382 2

3

164,382 164,382 4
730,546 730,546 5
6

7

1,149,320 8
0 9
10

(870,526) (870,526) 11
12
(439,752) (439,752) 13
(478,570) (478,570) 14
15
16

19
20
21
22
23




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batile Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD

applcable.

Eill in below when the company suslains an operaling loss, loss carryback or carryforward whenever or wherever

Line Ye.ar

(a

Operating
Loss

(b)

Loss Utilized

Less Carryforward (F)
or Carryback (B)

(c)

Amount

{d)

Year

(e)

Balance
Remaining

(f)

B WM WWWwWHWwWwMnNRRMNMMMNMMRNRND S o o2 3 3 -
- R R i g S R il i o i T e e B o

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522

(Rev. 01-01)

Page 117C




BLANK PAGE
(Next Page is 118)



NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
(Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained
earnings, unappropriated  relained  earnings, and
unapproprialed undistributed subsidiary earnings for
the year.

2, Each credit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in colunm (b}.

3. Slate the purpose and amount for each reservation
or approprialion of retained earnings.

4. List Ffirst accouni 439, Adjustmenls to Retained
Earnings, reflecling adjustments fo the opening balance

5, Show dividends for each class and series of capita
stock

6. Show separately the state and federal income tax
effect of items shown in account 432, Adjustments
Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
armount reserved or appropriated. K such reservation
or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number
and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as
w ell as the totals eventually to be accurmulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this staterment, attach them at page

or retained earnings. Follow by credit, the debit, 122.
items in that order.

Contra
: Primary
Line ltem Account Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b} ©
UNAPPRCPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1 Balanca - Beglnning of Year 5,630,147
2 Changes {ldenlify by prescribed retained eamings accounts)

3 Adjustmenls lo Relained Earnings {Account 439}

4 Credil:

5 Credit:

5] Credil;

7 Credit:

3 TOTAL Credils lo Relained Eamings (Acct. 439)

g Dehit:

10 Debit;

11 Debit:

12 Debil:

13 TOTAL Debils to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439}

14 Balance Transfarred lrom Income (Accounl 433 Less Account 418.1) 1,774,218
15 Approprialions of Retained Eamings (Account 438)

16

17

18

19
20

21 TOTAL Approprialion of Relained Earnings {(Account 436}
22 Dividends Declared - Preferred Slock {Account 437)
23
24
25
26
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock {Account 437)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original MO/DAIYR
(Baftle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Contra
Primary
Line Item Account Amount
No. Affected
(@) {b) {c)
29 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Accouni 438) 0
30
)|
32
33
34
35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Slock (Accounl 438) 0
36 Translers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Subsidiary Earnings
37 Balance - End of Year (Enler Tolal of tines 1 (hru 36) 7,404,365

38

39

40

41

42

43 TOTAL Appropriated Relained Earnings (Accounl 215)

44 TOTAL Approprialed Relained Eamings-Amorllzaiton Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
45 TOTAL Approprialed Retained Eamings (Accounts 215 & 215.1)
48 TOTAL Relalned Eamings (Accounls 215, 215.1 & 216)

47 Balance - Beglnning of Year {Debit or Credi)

48 Equily in Eamings for Year (Credil) (Accounl 418.1)

49 (Less) Dividends Received {Debil)

50 Other Changes {Explain)

51 Balance - End of Year (Enter Tolal of lines 47 thru 50)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 0473011 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes lo the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to the state-
ment, such notes should be allached 1o page 122, Infor-
mation about noncash invesling and financing activilies
sheuld be provided on page 122. Provide also on page
122 a reconciliation betw een "Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year” with related amounts on lhe balance

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounis and group
others,

3. Operalting Activities-Other: Include gains and losses per-
tianing to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing acfivities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

shesl inrnme tavee naid

Line DESCRIPTION (See Insfructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounls

No. {a) b
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income {Line 72 {c} on page 117}
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 3,230,702
5 Amoriization of (Specify) Deferred Debt Expense
6
7
8 Defarred Income Taxes {Net) 272,659
g Investment Tax Credit Adjusimenis {Nel)
10 Net {Increase) Decrease in Recelvables (17,752)
11 Net {Increase) Decrease in Invenlory 1,384,013
12 MNet {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 MNet Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 2,296,035
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Olher Regulalory Assels
15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulalory Liabililies
16 {Less) Allowance for Olher Funds Used During Consiruclion
17 {Less) Undistributed Earnings {rom Subsidiary Companies
18 Other: Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Working Capital 207,177
19 Net (increase) Decrease in Other Deferred Debits (5,274,541}
20 Met (Increase) Decrease in Other Deferred Credits 2,435,634

21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

22 (Total of lines 2 thiu 20)

6,318,145

24 Cash Flows from Invesltment Aclivities:

25 Consfruclion and Acguisition of Plant {(including land):

26 Gross Addilions to Ulility Plant {less nuclear fuel) {3,615,296)
27 Gross Addilions lo Nuclear Fusl

28 Gross Addilions 1o Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions lo Nonutility Plant

30 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

31 Otlher.

32

33

34 Cash Oufflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) i3,ﬁ1 5,296i
35

36 Acquisilion of Gther Noencuirent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d}

38

39 Investments in and Advances fo Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies ]

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Compantes

41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) I
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

42

44 Purchase of Invesiment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment of Securilies {a)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
{Battle Creek Division) {2} A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4, Investing Activities
Include al Other {ling 31) nel cash oulflow to acqulre olher
companies. Provide a reconcilialion of assels acquired
w tih liabilitkes assumed on page 122.
Do no include on lhis slalemenl the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USofA General Inslruclion 20; in-
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leas-

5, Codes used:
{a) Net proceeds or paymenls.
{b) Bonds, debenlures and other kng-lerm debt.
{c) lhclude commercial paper.
{d) kdentify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enler on page 122 clarifications and explanalions.

es capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

Line DESCRIPTION {See Insfructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

No. (a} ()]

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Nef {Increase) Decrease in Recgivables

50 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Nel {Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 QOther:

54

55

56 Nel Cash Provided by {Used in} Investing Activities

57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Aclivities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

B3 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢} {2,702,849)
67 Olher:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) {2,702,849)
71

72 | Payments for Retirement of: I
73 Long-Temn Debt (b)

74 Preferred Slock

75 Common Stock

76 Other:

77

78 Nel Decrease in Short-Temn Debt {c)

79

80 Dividends on Prelerred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activifies

B3 {Total of lines 70 thru 81) {2,702,849)
84

85 Nel Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) 0]
87

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalenls at Beginning of Year
89

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DASYR
{Battle Cregk Division) {2) A Resubmlssion 04130111 Dec. 31, 2010

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for importani notes regarding thea ard plan of dilsposhion contermplated, glving references fo
Balance Sheel, Statermenl of lncome for Lhe year, Slaterment Commiselon orders or other authorizations respecting
of Restlalned Earnings for the year, and Skatemeant of Cash classification of amounts as plant adjustmants and re-
Flows, or any accounl therecof. Classlfy lhe noles according quiremenls as lo disposition thereof.
to each baslc stalemenl, providing a subheading for each 4, Wheara Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac
slalemenl except whare a nola E applicable o more than qulred Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired
ane slatamant. Deabt, are nol used, give an explanation, providing the rale

2.  Furnish parllculars (delalls} as o any significant contin-  jyreaiment given these iters. See General Insirucklion 15 of
penl assals or llablllles existng at end of year, including the Uniform System of Accounts.

a briel explanation of any aclon Inlllalad by Ihe Inlernal 5. Give a conclse explanation of any relalned earnings
Revanue Sarvice Involving possible assessment of addilonal restricllons and state the amount of retained earnings af-
Incomea taxes of a materlal amount iniliated by the ulilily ., focted by such restrictions.

lealat':::' a brrlef :xplulankallon of any dividands In arrears on a. If the notes [o financial slatemants raelating to the

cumuiative preferrad siock. respondent cempany appearing in the annual report to lhe

|3i F?r Ac:ount 11115. :nltl,l;,;r Planc: Adju:i:rrezl,s,_ Exp[‘llfln lhe stockholders mre applicable end furnish the data required

origin of such amouni, deblls and credis uring e year. by instructiona above and on pages 114-121, such notes
may be aHached hareta.

See Page 123 for footnote data.
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(BATTLE CREEK DIVISION)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Company Description and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Description. The accompanying financial statements represent the operations of SEMCO Energy, Inc., which are
located in and around Battle Creek, Michigan and regulated by the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC”) References to the
“Company” in this document mean these operations. The Company operates as a division of SEMCO Energy, Inc. and references in
this document to the “Parent” mean SEMCO Energy, Inc. The Company is a regulated public utility headquartered in Port Huron,
Michigan and distributes and transports natural gas to approximately 36,000 customers in and around Battle Creek Michigan. The
Company does business under the name SEMCO Energy Gas Company. The Company is one of two divisions regulated by the
MPSC and is referred to as the “Battle Creek Division,” The MPSC has jurisdiction over, ameng other things, rates, accounting
procedures, and standards of service.

Basis of Presentation. The accompanying financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the MPSC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Aceounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, or “GAAP.” Differences
between MPSC accounting requirements and GAAP are discussed in Note 1 (under the captions “Accounts Receivable” and
“Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation™) and Note 3. The accompanying financial statements do not include all of the financial
statement disclosures that would be required in accordance with GAAP.

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, management was required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from
those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, money market funds and commercial paper. The
Company considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates market value due to the short-term maturity of these investments.

Accounts Receivable. Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the billed amount and do not bear interest. In accordance with
MPSC accounting requirements, customer accounts with credit balances are netted against accounts receivable in the accompanying
financial statements. These credit balance accounts are a result of advance payments fiom customers who sign up for the Company’s
budget payment program. This program is designed so customers can pay their estimated annual gas charges in equal monthly
payments, As a result, customers make advance payments during the non-heating season when consumption and charges are generally
“low, and then utilize these advance payments to pay for a portion of their gas bills during the heating season, when consumption and
charges are penerally high. For GAAP purposes, these advance payments would be reflected as a liability rather than netted against
accounts receivable.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company’s estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in existing accounts
receivable. Allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily on the aging of receivables, though the Company also takes into
consideration historical write-off experience and repional economic data. The Company reviews allowance for doubtful accounts
monthly, Account balances are charged off against the allowance when the Company determines it is probable that certain individual
receivables will not be recovered. Uncollectible accounts, or bad debt expense, was $0.2 million and $0.5 million for 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Aecrued Revenue, Accrued revenue represents revenue earned in the current period, but not billed to the custorer until a future
date, usually within one month.

Gas in Underground Storage. The Company’s natural gas inventory at December 31, 2010, and 2009, was reported at average
cost. In general, commodity costs and variable transportation costs are capifalized as gas in underground storage. Fixed costs,
primarily pipeline demand charges and storage charges, are expensed as incurred through the cost of gas.

123.1



Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation. The Company’s property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The
Company provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related property. The lives over which
the Company’s significant classes of regulated and non-regulated depreciable property are depreciated are as follows (in years):

071+ —

Underground gas storage property........... 25-39
Gas transmission property ....ccoccevvceveeen. 30 - 41
Gas distribution property.........ocvevcevnae 34-42
General property.....cc.cccoceevcevceeevecveeeeenn.. 11— 34

The Company’s ratic of depreciation to the average gross balance of property was approximately 3.1% for 2010 and 3.1% for
2009,

Depreciation rates on the Company's property are set by the MPSC. The depreciation rates are intended to expense, over the
expected life of the property, both the original cost of the property and the expected costs to remove or retire the property at the end of
its useful life. The portion of depreciation expense related to expensing the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated
depreciation. The pertion related to expensing the expected costs te remove or retire property is known in the utility industry as
negative salvage value. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, the accompanying financial statements reflect both of
these components of depreciation expense as a charge to accumulated depreciation. Under the MPSC accounting requirements, when
the regulated property is ultimately retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary course of business, the original cost of the
property and the actnal removal costs, less salvage proceeds, are charged to accumnlated depreciation. By contrast, GAAP requires
the portion of depreciation expense related to expensing the original cost of the property to be charged to accumulated depreciation,
while the portion related to expensing the expected costs to remove or retire the regulated property, less expected salvage proceeds, to
be charged to a regulatory liability: Under GAAP, when the regulated property is ultimately retired, or otherwise disposed of in the
ordinary course of business, the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated depreciation, and the actual removal costs, less
salvage proceeds, are charged to the regulatory liability. With respect to the retirement or disposal of non-regulated property, the
resulting gains or losses are recognized in income.

Asset Retivement Obligations. The Company accounts for asset retirement obligations under applicable accounting puidance,
which requires entities to record the fair value of the cost to remove assets at the end of their useful life, if there is a lepal obligation to
remove them. The term “conditional asset retirement obligation” used in current guidance refers to a legal obligation to perform an
asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be
within the control of the entity. The cbligation to perform the asset retirement activity is considered unconditional even though
uncertainty exists about the timing and/or method of settlement. Accordingly, an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair
value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the fair value of the liability can be reasonably estimated. The fair value of a
liability for the conditional asset retirement obligation should be recopnized when incurred. Applicable guidance also clarifies when
an entity would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an asset retirement obligation.

The Company has identified certain assets for which asset retirement obligations must be recognized. At December 31, 2010, and
December 31, 2009, the Company estimated that the cost of retiring these assets at the date of removal would be $2.7 million and
$2.5 million, respectively. The present value of these obligations at December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009, was $0.4 million and
$0.3 million, respectively, and these amounts are recognized as a liability under other deferred liabilities in the Company’s Balance
Sheets.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of a purchase price over the value assigned to the net identifiable assets of businesses
acquired, The Company accounts for goodwill under current accounting guidance. Under this accounting guidance, the Company is
required to perform impairment tests on its goodwill annovally or at any time when events occur which could impact the value of the
Company’s goodwill, Tf an impairment test of goodwill shows that the carrying amount of the goodwill is in excess of the fair value, a
corresponding impairment loss would be recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The annual impairment tests were performed for the Company’s reporting units for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009. These tests
indicated that there was no impairment of goodwill, There were no changes in the carrying amount of goodwill during the two years
ending December 31, 2010,

Goodwill
(in thousands)

Balance as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2010 $ 12,373
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Customer Advance Payments. Customer advance payments are deposits the Company receives from customers to cover
customer credit risk.

Revenue Recognition. The Company bills customers monthly on a cycle basis and follows the utility industry practice of
recognizing accrued revenue for services rendered to its customers but not billed at month end. Gas sales revenue is comprised of
three components: (i} monthly customer service fees; (ii) volumetric distribution charges; and (iii) volumetric gas commodity charges.
Menthly customer service fees represent fixed fees charged to customers. Distribution charges are charged to customers based on the
volume of gas they consume. Gas commodity charges represent the cost of gas consumed by customers and are also based on the
volume of gas customers consume. As discussed in more detail in the Cost of Gas section below, the Company dees not earn any
income on the gas commodity charge portion of customer rates.

Cost of Gas, Gas Charges Recovergble from Customers, and Amounts Payable 1o Customers. The Company operates under an
MPSC-approved gas cost recovery (“GCR™) pricing mechanism, The GCR pricing mechanism is designed so that, in the absence of
any cost disallowances, the Company’s cost of gas purchased is passed-through to the Company’s customers on a dollar-for-dollar
basis and, therefore, the Company does not realize or recognize any income or loss on the gas commodity charge portion of rates
charged to customers.

The GCR pricing mechanism allows for the adjustment of rates charged to customers for increases and decreases in the cost of
gas purchased by the Company for sale to customers. The recovery of the cost of gas under the GCR pricing mechanism is subject to
an MPSC review of the Company’s GCR gas purchase plans and actual gas purchases. A GCR gas purchase plan is filed annually
with the MPSC by December 31 of each year for the upcoming April 1 to March 31 GCR period. A reconciliation case is filed by
June 30 of each year to reconcile actual gas purchases during the previous April 1 to March 31 GCR period to the GCR gas purchase
plan for the same period. Both the GCR gas purchase plan case and the reconciliation case may involve MPSC reviews of Company
actions and decisions and potential cost disallowances or other adjustments. From time to time, parties in GCR cases propose cost
disallowances and other adjustments, and those matters are litigated in the proceedings or resolved by settlement. The Company does
not recognize potential cost disallowances or other adjustments until the Company determines that the disallowances or adjustments
are probable. Disallowed costs and related adjustments are expensed in the cost of gas but are not recovered from customers in rates.

Under the GCR pricing mechanism, the gas commaodity charge portion of rates charged to customers (which is also referred to as
the “GCR rate™), may not exceed the maximum GCR rate established in the applicable MPSC-approved GCR gas purchase plan for
the 12-month GCR period in question without MPSC approval. On a monthly basis, the GCR rates may be adjusted upward or
downward but may not exceed the maximum GCR rate without MPSC approval. The maximum GCR rates may be adjusted upward if
actual natural gas prices paid by the Company for a specific period of time are significantly different than the prices set in the MPSC-
approved GCR plans,

Any difference between actual allowed cost of gas purchased and the estimate for a particular GCR period is deferred as either an
over- or under-recovery and typically included in customer GCR rates during the next GCR period. An over-recovery occurs when the
actual amount billed for gas costs through the GCR rate exceeds the actual cost of gas purchased and is reflected in Amounts Payable
to Customers in the current liabilities section of the Company’s Balance Sheets. An under-recovery occurs when the actual cost of gas
purchased exceeds the actual amount billed for gas costs through the GCR rate and is reflected in Gas Charges Recoverable from
Customers in the current assets section of the Company’s Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2010, the Company had $0.5 million
recorded in current liabilities for Amounts Payable to Customers and no amounts recorded in current assets for Gas Charges
Recoverable from Customers, under the GCR pricing mechanism,

Income Taxes, The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent. The Company’s income tax
expense, income taxes payable and deferred income taxes in the accompanying financial statements are computed on a stand-alone
basis. For additional information, refer to Note 3.

Affiliate Cost Allocations. As discussed above, the Company operates as a division of the Parent. The Parent and its other
divisions and subsidiaries are referred to collectively as the Company’s “Affiliates.” The Parent provides various services to the
Company and its Affiliates, such as executive management, incentive compensation, legal, accounting, finance, treasury, tax and
human rescurces. The Parent’s costs incurred to provide these services are allocated among the Company and its Affiliates using an
allocation formula. These expenses are recorded on the Company’s and its Affiliate’s books by an adjusiment to an account payable
to the Parent. Fer additional information, refer to Note 7.
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Recently-Adopted Accounting Guidance:

Conirolling Financial Interest in a Variable Interest Entity. In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the
“FASB”} issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”} No 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation 46(R). This
accounting guidance clarifies how to determine whether an enterprise has a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity.
This puidance identifies the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity as the enterprise that has both the power to direct the
activities of a variable interest entity that most significantly impact the entity’s economic performance and the obligation to absorb
entity-related losses or the right to receive entity-related benefits that could potentially be significant to the variable interest entity.
This guidance also requires ongoing assessments of whether an enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity and
eliminates the quantitative approach previously required for determining the primary beneficiary. The Company adopted this
guidance effective January 1, 2010, and its adoption did not have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position, cash
flow or results of operations. :

Fair Value Measurement Disclosures. In January 2010, the FASB issued updated standards containing additional guidance
regarding disclosures relating to fair value measurements. Refer to Note 8, Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits, in this
Annual Report for a description of the three-tier fair value hierarchy discussed in the accounting guidance. That hierarchy prioritizes
the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability. This updated accounting guidance requires an entity to (i} disclose
separately the amounnts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements from one period to the next
and describe the reasons for the transfers, and (ii) present separate information about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements in the
reconciliation of the beginnming and ending balances of fair value measurements using Level 3 inputs. In addition, this guidance
clarifies that entities must disclose the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure both recurring and non-recurring fair value
measurements.

This guidance became effective for the Company on January 1, 2010, except for disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and
settlements in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using Level 3 inputs. The requirements related to Level 3 inputs are
effective with the beginning of the first quarter of 2011, The adoption of this guidance by the Company did not, and is expected not
to, have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position, cash flow or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopred:

From time to time, new accounting guidance is issued by the FASB and, if applicable, adopted by the Company as of the
specified effective date. Unless otherwise discussed in periodic disclosure documents, the Company believes that recently issued
accounting guidance does not apply to the Company.,

Statements of Cash Flows, For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. During the year ended December 31, 2010,
cash paid (refunded) for interest and income taxes was $1.7 million and $(0.2) million, respectively. During the year ended
December 31, 2009, cash paid for interest and income taxes was $1.4 million and $0.5 million, respectively.

Note 2. Regulatory Maiters

The Company is involved in various GCR proceedings before the MPSC, which are described in Note 1 under the caption, “Cost
of Gas, Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, and Amounts Payable to Customers.” The Company seeks to end its GCR period
ending on March 31 of each year with no significant under-recovery or over-recovery of costs incurred to purchase gas for resale to
customers. However, if actual gas prices near the end of the GCR period change significantly from prices in the GCR plan, a
significant under-recovery or over-recovery could occur.

In October 2008, Public Act 286 of 2008 (“Act 286™) and Public Act 295 of 2008 (“Act 295”) were enacted by the Michigan
legislature. Among other things, Act 295 requires gas and electric utilities (including SEMCO Gas) Io establish energy optimization
programs (each an “EO Plan”) for their customers, to implement and fund various energy efficiency and conservation measures. EOQ
Plans are subject to review and approval by the MPSC.

In December 2008, the SEMCO Gas notified the MPSC of its intent to meet the statutory requirements of Act 295 by using the
Independent Energy Optimization Program Administrator (the “Independent Administrator”) for the 2009, 2010 and 2011 EO Plan
years. In May 2009, the MPSC issued an order approving a settlement agreement entered into in connection with SEMCO Gas's
March 2009 EOQ Plan filing. Under the terms of the settlement, SEMCO Gas made payments to the Independent Administrator of $4.8
million for 2010 and $3.2 million for 2009, SEMCO Gas expects to make payments to the Independent Administrator of $5.8 million
for 2011. Those payments, which fund conservation- and energy efficiency-related measures and costs, are being recovered through
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surcharges imposed on all Michigan customers of SEMCO Gas during the period from July 2009 through December 2011. In
December 2009, the Independent Administrator implemented and began managing the EO Plan covering SEMCO Gas’s customers.
At December 31, 2010, SEMCQ Gas had $0.4 million recorded in current assets for amounts recoverable from customers under the
current EQ Plan.

Among other things, Act 286 requires prior MPSC approval in connection with the acquisition, transfer of control, or merger of
jurisdictional regulated utilities (including SEMCO Gas), and in connection with certain sales, assignments, transfers or encumbrances
of jurisdictional regulated utility assets. In accordance with Act 286, in January 2010, the MPSC issued an order defining what types
of transactions are subject to Act 286 and thus require prior MPSC approval. Under Act 286, a transfer of contro] that requires prior
approval is presumed to occur if, after the transfer, the transferee owns, controls or holds the right 1o vote 50% or more of the voting
securities of the jurisdictional regulated utility; or after the transfer, the transferee owns, controls or holds the right to vote 20% or
more of the voting securities if the transferee is, after the transfer, the largest holder of such securities. Certain financing transactions
in the normal course of business and asset sales under a specific dollar threshold (currently $10 million through 2020 for SEMCO
Gas) are excluded from the requirement that the MPSC approve the transactions in advance.

In Qctober 2004, the MPSC initiated a proceeding involving all Michigan gas and electric utilities fo review cuirent accounting
guidance for asset retirement obligations, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Order No. 631, “Accounting, Financial Reporting,
and Rate Filing Requirements for Asset Retirement Obligations,” and related accounting and rate-setting issues. As directed by the
MPSC, SEMCO Gas filed responses, in the form of testimony, to various questions raised by the MPSC regarding SEMCO Gas’s
accounting practices for property retirements, including the cost of removal. Among other things, this proceeding involved an
examination of possible changes in accounting for property retirements, for rate-setting purposes. In August 2006, the Administrative
Law Judge issued a Proposal for Decision that concluded, among other things, that current accounting guidance governing asset
retirement obligations and FERC No. Order 631 be adopted for accounting purposes but not ratemaking purposes, and that the MPSC
give due consideration to revising the traditional method of calculating removal costs. In June 2007, the MPSC issued an order that,
among other things, found that there should be changes to the way it establishes the cost-of-removal portion of depreciation rates. The
MPSC directed certain utilities to file new depreciation cases using the previous year’s cost of removal expense as a basis for the
filings and to calculate cost of removal depreciation under three different methods described in the order. As required, SEMCO Gas
filed a depreciation study in February 2009, using 2007 data, and, in December 2009, the MPSC issued an order approving a
settlenent in the case. The settlement provided for an increase in the Company’s depreciation rates of $0.3 million, using the
traditional method of determining removal costs. The new depreciation rates for the Company were implemented effective January 1,
2011.

In June 2010, SEMCQ Gas filed a request with the MPSC seeking authority to increase its base rates by approximately $19.8
million on a normalized annual basis. SEMCO Gas also proposed to combine its MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division so that,
among other things, all of its Michigan customers would be served under one set of base rates and one GCR clause. In addition,
SEMCO Gas proposed to change various aspects of its rate design, or the way in which the costs of providing service to customers are
collected in base rates. SEMCQ Gas asked the MPSC to approve, as a three-year pilot program, a single fixed monthly charge for
both sales and transportation customers, except for lower-usage residential and commercial customers (who would continue to be
billed using a traditional two-part rate design consisting of a fixed customer charge and a volumetric distribution charge). SEMCO
Gas also proposed to recover the capital costs associated with the replacement of certain bare steel mains and the operation and
maintenance costs associated with replacing potentially defective service riser valves. Additionally, SEMCO Gas asked that it be
allowed to recover from all customers the discounts provided to certain special contract transportation customers who might otherwise
bypass the SEMCO Gas’s transmission and distribution system.

In late-December 2010, the MPSC issued an order authorizing SEMCO Gas to implement an interim and refundable base rate
increase of $8.1 million on a normalized annual basis for service rendered on or after January 1, 2011. Also in late-December 2010,
the parties to the proceeding reached a settlement and filed it with the MPSC. Refer to Note 10, for information regarding the
MPSC’s approval of this seftlement.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities. The Company is a regulated utility and, therefore, must follow accounting guidance that
pertains specifically to entities subject to certain types of regulation. The Company refers to this accounting guidance for regulated
entities as “regulatory accounting.” Under regulatory accounting, the Company is permitted to defer expenses and income as
regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that those expenses and income will be allowed
in the rate-setting process in a period different from the period in which they would have been reflected in the Statement of Income by
an unregulated entity. These deferred regulatory assets and liabilities are then included in the Statement of Income in the periods in
which the same amounts are reflected in rates. Management’s assessment of the probability of recovery or pass-through of regulatory
assets and liabilities requires judgment and interpretation of laws and regulatory agency orders, rules, and rate-making conventions. If,
for any reason, the Company ceases to meet the criteria for application of regulatory accounting for all or part of its operations, the
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regulatory assets and liabilities related to those portions ceasing to meet such criteria would be ¢liminated from the Balance Sheet and
included in the Statement of Income for the period in which the discontinuance of regulatory accounting occurs, Criteria that give rise
to the discontinuance of regulatory accounting include (i) increasing competition that restricts the ability of the Company to charge
prices sufficient Lo recover specific costs, and (ii) a significant change in the manner in which rates are set by regulatory agencies from
cost-based regulation to amother form of regulation. The Company’s review of these criteria currently supports the continued
application of regulatory accounting to the Company,

The following table summarizes the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010, and
2009,

December 31,
2010 2009
{(kn thousands)

Regulatory assets

Current
Energy optimization costs recoverable from Customers ... riemriesscensesssennens 5 24 % 148
Noncurrent
Unamortized costs related to postretirement benefit plans ......ocooverevreeiecenencn $ 5788 § 5476
Deferred postretirement benefit EXPenSe ..o iiesisrin e 312 469
Deferred loss on reacquired debi.......oviveieeieeiee e 846 439
Deferred environmental COSES .ovivieivrieciiereceeeeeere crrr e sr s rm resme e ra e e emebem e 6,696 2,358
1011 (= SO 347 399

$ 13989 § 9,141

Regulatory liabilities

Current
Amounts payable to customers (gas COSt OVEITECOVETY) 1uuuiiriumrruieesromessnesinmssnsseenns 3 510 % 309
Noncurrent
DIETEITEA LAXES ...v.vevieesieeseeeeeetie i st e sera e se s s eas s s ve b ems et bt ee s b e b e s e m b me b mnseanaes £ $ 339
Insurance recovery of environmental costs...........ooiiviiiirae e 512 ———--

Note 3. Income Taxes

The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent. The Company’s income tax expense,
income taxes payable and deferred income taxes reflected here and in the accompanying financial statements are compu ted on a stand-
alone basis. The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with current accounting guidance. Current guidance requires an
annual measurement of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities based upon the estimated future tax effects of temporary
differences and carry-forwards,

Years Ended December 31
201¢ 2009
{In thousands)

Federal income tax expense (benefit):

00 3 - 1| OO S PP PO PR $ 1,183 $(1,702)
Deferred to FIUEE PEIOAS ......ciirie ottt e s b e s bbb (640) 2,628
LT g )y ¢ » L A SO S PP PP SRR PY 274 (141)
Total INCOME FAX EXPRISE . orviei et eer e srreescere s iostee s R IS4 oS oo SR £E e e R res e R R s $ 817 8§ 785

Reconciliation of Statutory Rate fo Effective Rate. The table below provides a reconciliation of the difference between the
Company’s provision for income taxes and income taxes computed at the statutory rate.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 |
{In thousands)

B T Lo 11 L P P PSPPI PP PP BT $ 1,774 % 2381
Add BACK INCOME [AX EXPEIISE 1-nruerierrmreemreeriserssresesessemssemsioneae a1 iS4 re s p e sh et ses renE e s s e vmscmse i 108 817 785
PIE-ERX INGOMIE v v eeuseeeeesmmeeeeeteesbsssbessebaesbansbmesnsemsbn sEe s a0mssmnsamncomeeembibe abE s AEE e s Eaem b e b rams e e nens nn senn e ron e e § 2591 % 3166
Computed federal INCOME X EXPENSE ....vv-rierrsrrsmreresisnmsar s et st s $ 907 § 1,109
VIS CRITATIEOUS .vvreveseessesrmeeesectsesessstesbmsanmsssnsamteerbe s e rmpsomgeessm tenetEen RERERERERs Hons sons dmnsensd 108 HAE S pamn e rneamdnbans (268) (232)
State Income tax expense/(Benefit).... ..o i 178 (92)
Total INCOME TAX EXPONSE ...vmrrsrereessscsraceicmciesscsibsbsm st s emsses st S H RS s et 00 $ B17 $ 785
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Deferred ncome Teaxes. Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities
and their reported amounts in the Company’s financial statements. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are reflected in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet in current assets, current liabilities, deferred debits
and deferred credits. Under GAAP, the deferred taxes included in current assets and current liabilities would be netted and shown as
either a net current asset or net current liability. Likewise, deferred taxes included in deferred debits and deferred credits would be
netted and shown as either a net deferred debit or net deferred credit. The table below shows the principal components of the
Company’s deferred tax assets (liabilities).

December 3,
2010 2009

(In thousands)
Property, plant and eqUIPMENT ..........ociiieie et s s s e $ (12,349) 3 (11,691)
Retiree medical benefit regulabtory assets ... iciciri s (83) (138)
Defetred state INCOME TAX EXPEMEE -..vrieriiirieri it sie s s et s e re b s s b b s e r b e smns e smn s ens on (1,436) —
Reserve for uncollectible accounts .. ... et 62 90
T g T IR Tt T 14 4 PV PP 68 69
a0 o] 4 ) PSS, (299) (298)
Pensions & other postretirement PLans ... i e e e s s e e e b e e (239) 578
Gas N UNAETETOWNG SEOIAEE ..oviveirieiirerereiims et re e es e sr e e e e sE s e e sE R b o R e b e e e AR £ S b4 oE R R eab Eam bbb m e s ebmnne et (112) (883)
G5 ChATEE OVET-TEOOVETY .oov o rctieetice it s e it shs st sia bt bbb e s b e e e b o s s e e em st e et en b en et 179 108
Deferred Michigan busingss tAK €XPeISE....ueuiricreei e e e e e sim bbb e b s b e b aems e 1,278 (399
L 1111 TR (516) (487}
B LT £ TR O R $ (13467 8§ (13.051)
Gross deferred tax JHABIIIIES ........co oottt s e s s e e e e s e st n e $ (19986) § (17.847)
Gross defermed TAX BSSEES ....viciiviciiei i i s s s e v em e e e b em e mn bR bbb e 6,519 4,796
BT IS £ T T § (1346 § (13.051)

Net Operating Losses. The Parent has an estimated net operating loss (“NOL™} carryforward for federal tax purposes of
$90.3 million at December 31, 2010, of which $6.7 million expires in 2022, $48.6 million expires in 2023, $15.6 million expires in
2024, $0.2 million expires in 2025, $1.7 million expires in 2026, $16.9 million expires in 2027, $0.5 million expires in 2028 and $0.1
million expires in 2029, The Parent’s ability to utilize its NOLs is limited by the Internal Revenue Code. The Company currently
expects however, that it will realize enough taxable income in future years to utilize its NOLs prior to their expiration.

The Parent accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with guidance
governing accounting for income taxes. The Company had approximately $0.9 million of gross unrecognized tax benefits associated
with uncertain tax positions at both December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009. It is the Company’s pelicy to account for interest
and penalties associated with uncertain income tax positions as a component of income tax expense. As of December 31, 2010, no
amounts were accrued for interest or penalties associated with uncertain income tax positions.

Note 4. Long-Term Debt

The Company’s long-term debt relates specifically to the Parent’s variable-rate long-term debt with the Royal Bank of Canada
(“*RBC Term Loan”) and the Company’s fixed-rate senior notes (“Senior Notes™), and is partially assigned to the Company. This
assigned long-term debt (“RBC Notes” and “Senior Notes™) bears the same maturity and interest rates as the Parent’s underlying RBC
Term Loan and Senior Notes, The following table shows the Company’s long-term debt at December 31, 2010, and 2009:

December 31,

2010 2009
{In thousands}

L R B A 1t T B S $ 33,705 § —
S EMIIOE INOLES — T 030 oot e ctiet e cttats st eie s h et eemreeestmpeansmnesseeebsos AEE A RE e AR S e e Hhmn s s smns seme e damEe e R AR 600 —
S T V1T % ) 111 OO 5,100 5,205
RBC INOES — 3 IMOMIIS ..o oot iiitiestis s saeriemteesrane rameeecamben st eesEs s R as e em s s s empaamp s e s ms e s dms b IR E A r R e R 11,400
RBO NOES — 4.2 25 0 1uetti st crmviimtiemriemereimeeemtesamtes sre s an s amssamssemesemasrmesseamebime s i b abE e b e AL e e AL e bbb s rme e et e e nrme e s — 11,400
BB NS — .22 T S et ie ettt astestsmeametmraessemsmmtmeeieekimtie satmteas shEesemEe e sasmTesamsennedrmbenbeebe b E A ArmbRm st en srmnpaens — 11,400

Total IONE-EETI BEDE 1. eee ettt e S F SRR emn e e e $ 39405 § 39405
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At December 31, 2010, there were no annual sinking fund requirements for the Company’s existing debt over the next five years
and the Company has no long-term debt maturing over the next five years.

Note 5, Short-Term Borrowings

The Company meets all its short-term cash needs through borrowings from the Parent. In addition, as discussed in Note 7, the
Company utilizes its short-term debt arrangement with the Parent to record transactions with its Affiliates. Interest paid to the Parent
is at variable rates that coincide with the weighted average variable rates that the Parent pays for its short-term bank borrowings. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no outstanding short-term borrowings from the Parent.

Note 6. Financial Instruments
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each significant class of financial instruments;

Cash, Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivables, Payables and Notes Payable. The carrying amount approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of those instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term debt are estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues, The
table below shows the estimated fair values of the Company’s long-term debt, excluding current interest payable, as of December 31,
2010, and 2009;

December 31,
2010 2009

(in thousands)

Long-term debt, including current maturities
Carrying amount $ 39,405 $ 39,405
Fair value 40,880 39,405

Note 7. Transactions with AlGliates

As discussed in Notes 4 and 5, the Company bomrows funds from the Parent to finance its short-term and long-term cash
requirements. The Company’s interest expense on advances from the Parent was $1.6 million and $1.3 million in 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The Parent also allocates costs to the Company and its Affiliates as discussed in Note 1 under the caption “Affiliate Cost
Allocations.” Parent cost allocations to the Company for 2010 and 2009 were $1.7 million and $1.7 million, respectively. The
majority of these cost allocations are reflected in operations and maintenance expense while smaller portions are reflected in property
and other tax expense and depreciation expense. The Company records all of the above described Affiliate transactions through its
short-term debt arrangement with the Parent rather than through a trade acconnt payable or receivable. The Company had short-term
notes receivable (payable) with the Parent and its Affiliates of $3.2 millien at December 31, 2010, and $0.5 million at December 31,
2009.

Note 8. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company participates in the Parent’s defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. The periodic
benefit cost associated with each of the Parent’s plans is pro-rated between the Company and its AfTiliates based on each Affiliate’s
respective number of participants in a particular plan as a percent of the total participants in the plan. Plan contributions are also pro-
rated between the Company and its Affiliates in the same manner. The Company’s pro-rated, or direct, net periodic benefit costs and
plan contributions are recorded directly on the Company’s books as an adjustment to the Company’s accrued pension and other
postretirement benefit costs. These pro-rated items are not part of the cost allocations from the Parent, which are discussed in Note 1
under the caption “Affiliate Cost Allocations.” However, the Parent’s pro-rata share of these items is allocated to the Company and its
Affiliates in the manner discussed in Note 1.
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Pensions. The Parent has defined benefit pension plans for eligible employees (“Pension Plans”). Benefits under the Pension
Plans are generally based upon years of service or a combination of years of service and compensation during the final years of
employment. The Company’s and its Affiliate’s funding policy is to contribute amounts annually to fund the Pension Plans based
upon actuarial and economic assumptions intended to achieve adequate funding of projected benefit obligations, The Parent also has a
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan or SERP, which is an unfunded defined benefit pension plan. Effective March 2008, the
SERP was closed to additional participants and SERP benefit accruals ceased.

In each of 2010 and 2009, the Company and its Affiliates expensed pension costs of $6.3 million and $7.7 million, respectively.
The Company's direct share of pension costs for 2010 and 2009 was $0.6 million and $0.8 million, respectively. The pension costs of
the Company and its Affiliates for 2010 and 2009, includes $1.7 million ($0.2 million for the Company) and $1.7 million ($0.2 million
for the Company), respectively, of amortization of previously deferred pension costs. The Company and its Affiliates contributed
$9.1 million to fund the Pension Plans during 2010. The Company’s direct share of these contributions was $0.7 million. The
Company and its Affiliates estimate they will contribute $6.0 million to fund the Pension Plans in 2011.

Other Postretirement Benefits. The Parent has postretirement benefit plans (“Postretirement Plans”) that provide certain medical
and prescription drug benefiis to eligible retired employees, their spouses and covered dependents. Benefits are based on a
combination of the retiree’s age and years of service at retirement. The Company and its Affiliates account for retiree medical benefits
in accordance with current accounting guidance. This guidance requires the full accrual of such costs during the years that the
employee renders service to the Company until the date of full eligibility,

In each of 2010 and 2009, the Company and its Affiliates expensed retiree medical costs of $1.7 million and $2.4 million,
respectively, The Company’s direct share of retiree medical costs for 2010 and 2009, was $0.2 million and $0.3 million, respectively.
The retiree medical expense of the Company and its Affiliates for 2010 and 2009, includes $1.3 million ($0.2 million for the
Company) and $1.3 million ($0.2 million for the Company), respectively, of amortization of previously deferred retiree medical costs.
The Company and its Affiliates contributed $1.5 million to fund the Postretirement Plans during 2010, The Company’s direct share of
these contributions was $0.2 million. The Company and its Affiliates estimate they will pay $1.4 million in 2011 to fiund its
Postretirement Plans or to cover retiree medical costs.

The Parent uses a measurement date of December 31 for all of its plans. The following tables provide various information
regarding the Company and its Affiliates® Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans:

Other
Pension Benelils Postretirement Benefits
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009
{In thousands)
Components of net periodic benefit cost
SEIVICE COSE . vvvtevrirrrresiersnsessses s insemttmtes thsaneesies i smstomrraeesmmsemnesoeas $ 3,788 § 3288 § 717 § 637
B {91114 =] B v . AU 6,703 6,580 2,241 2,325
Expected return on plan assets ........cocieiemi e riesese et (6,948) (5,299) (2,544)  (2,058)
AMOrtization 0F NEt T0SS ..uuuuieiciiericeeeeemie i et s s 1,046 1,505 3N 83
Early retirement capped Tights ... iiciiciimneireriee oo — — — 151
Amortization of regulatory asset..........c..ccccnniinn e e, 1,668 1,668 1,311 1,311
Net periodic benefit COSE.....ccorimiiiirii e $ 6257 § 7742 $ 1694 § 2449
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Other Postrelirement

Pension Benefits Renelils
December 31, December M,
2010 2009 2010 2009

(In thousands)
Projected benefit obligation (PBO) / Accumulated Postretirement benefit

obligation (APBO) at current measurement date ........c.vvevvereerveeescecsmpeeseneeeee $ 129,598 § 118370 § 41,430 § 38,735

Less: Fair value of assets at current measurement dae .............cooece e $ 100599 $ 84934 § 36234 § 31954

Funded SLAIUS ...oooeeeeeeceeeeeerecemrcr et vt v e e s vee e se s s - $ (28,999) § (33,436) $ (5,196} § (6,781)
Accumulated benefit obligation for pension benefit plans .......c.ccovceiceccricrnes $ 115,596 § 104,606 N/A N/A
Contributions and benefits paid

Company ContriBUONS .. ..ottt s s s $ 9077 § 809 $§ 1,337 & 1,715

Benefits Paid .......ooovisieeiiii i i e e e e s $ (4878) & (3.616) % (1,492) § (1,290)
Items not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit costs

Net transition ObLZATION ....cc.crvveceriee e s e $ — 3 — 3§ — 3 —

Net prior service cost (Eredit) ... 227 — — -—

NEL 0SS (BAIIL) ....citceeieiisier i esie e e sscs s e s se e rasns seerra e san e nem s e e e e e b s 23,100 23275 {480) (49)

$ 23327 $ 23275 § (480) $§  (49)

The above amounts are reflected in the consolidated statements of financial
position as follows:
REEUIALOEY BSSBES 1emeremrrereemrscercsimrimseesenseesreenssemseresesesesasssesssmsss sessesssesemsserssensens $ 23077 § 23354 § (480) § 49
Accumulated comprehensive MCOme .........c.ocoieieerecc et 2350 (IN — —
$ 23327 $ 23275 $ (480) $ (49

The above amounts are expected to be recognized as components of net
periodic benefit costs in 2011 as follows:

Net prior service ¢ost (Credit) ...ooovvivvierimriic e s e $ 20 N/A $ — N/A
INE J0B5 .ottt er i i et s s b e b e e beesressmesamsanmerme s my e ne b eemsfams e s e simneam e re e rRe e rs 958 _ N/A — N/A
b 978 N/A § — N/A

The following table shows the portion of the unrecognized prior service cost and unrecognized loss associated with the Parent’s
Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans that is reflected in the Company's accompanying Balance Sheets:

Other Postretirement
Pension Benefifs Benelits
December 31, December 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009

{In thousands)

The above amounts are reflected in the balance sheets as follows:
REGUIALOTY BSSEES ....e.eiccriecreer et s s s $ 2413 %8 2468 § 199 § (466)
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Assumptions. The following tables provide the assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations and the net periodic benefit
costs for the Patrent’s Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans for 2010 and 2009:

Pension Benefils Other Postrelirement Benelits
2010 2009 2010 2009
{In thousands, except for perceniapges)

Assumptions and dates used at disclosure

THSCOMIE FBEE .oe.vee e e siem e i veesres e sar e naee va e ae e vee e 5.60% (1) 590% (2) 5.60% 5.90%
Compensation Increase rate ... cvevremiemrireresreeenienns 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current year trend — medical .....coccoveerienieeecniceeinnee N/A N/A 820% 8.60%
Ultimate year trend ..........ooocevvvinrninevemreecsseereseceeeneen N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend [ate .......oocevevemriverrmresenerinens N/A N/A 2019 2019
Measurement date.........ocovein i riessemsee e 12/31/2010 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2009
Census date .....o.eciuerreee e e ems et s 1/01/2010 1/01/2009 1/01/2010 1/01/2009
Assumptions used to determine ¢xpense

| DI ETeT1 131 v 1 O ST 590% (2) 6.50% (3} 5.90% 6.50%
Long-term rate of return on assets ........c.ccvevvmvnieinne, 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Compensation iNCrease ML .........ccvvreeeeerceeriesiasinanes 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current year trend — medical .......oocoonniiiieniines N/A N/A 8.60% 9.00%
Ultimate year (end .......ccovrevmnimenimscsinsnnane s N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend rate ... N/A N/A 2019 2019

(1) 2010 discount rate for the SERP was 4.30%. All other plans assumed a 5.60% discount rate.
(2) 2009 discount rate for the SERP was 4.90%. All other plans assumed a 5.90% discount rate.
(3) 2009 discount rate for the SERP was 7.00%. All other plans assumed a 6.50% discount rate.

The discount rate is determined by reference to the Towers Watson U.S. Rate: Link Yield Curve, other long-term corporate bond
measures and the expected cash flows of the plans. The duration of the securities underlying those indexes reasonably matches the
expected timing of anticipated future benefit payments.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is established based on the Company’s expectations of asset returns for the
investment mix in its plans (with some reliance on historical asset returns for the plans). The expected returns of various asset
categories are blended to derive an appropriate long-term assumption.

Plan Assets. The weighted-average asset allocations of the Parent’s Pension Plans and its Postretirement Plans at December 31,
2010, and 2009 are presented in the following table:

Percentape Allocation :

Pension Benefils Other Postrelivement Benelits
Dlecember 31 2010 2(109 2010 2009
Asset Category
EUItY SECUITHES . vevrenrersree e o e e siie s acs s srs s e et s 66.9% 67.9% 67.1% 67.8%
IDEIH SECUEIEIBE . onreoerceissceriareess sreensemremreeestmmesm bt saeesetabs seambe s resrameeeseeesbmesaresramtas 32.8% 31.8% 32.9% 32.1%
L0 1T o P e 0.3% 0.3% 0.0% 0.1%
B | PP 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The Company and its Affiliates have a target asset allocation of 67% equities and 33% debt instruments for funding the Pension
and Postretirement Plans. Year-end pension contributions and cash held for retiree pension payments also impact the actual allocation
compared to the target allocation.

The primary goal of the Company’s and its Affiliate’s funding approach is to ensure that pension and other postretirement
liabilities are met. An emphasis is placed on the long-term characteristics of individual asset classes and the benefits of diversification
across multiple asset classes. The approach incorporates an assessment of the proper long-term level of risk for the plans, considering
factors such as the long-term nature of the plans’ liabilities, the current funded status of the plans, and the impact of asset allocation on
the volatility and magnitude of the plans’ coniributions and expense.
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Accounting guidance establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as
follows:

Level 1: Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;
Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there ig little or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own
assumptions.
All of the plan assets are identified as level 1 input as the fair market values are based on the quoted market prices or are cash
equivalents which are equal to fair market value.

The table below provides the fair values of the Company and its Affiliate’s pension and post retirement benefits trust plan assets
as of December 31, 2010,

Description Level [ Level 2 Level 3 Total
(in thousands)
Domestic equities $ 76,047 5 - 5 - 5 76,047
International equities 15,622 - - 15,622
Fixed income securities 44,909 - - 44,909
Cash & cash equivalents (a) 256 - - 256
Total $ 136,834 $ - b - $ 136,834

(a) Cash and cash equivalents are predominantly held in money market funds.

At December 31, 2010, the fair value of the plan assets of $136.8 million in the table above consisted of $100.6 million in assets
for pension benefits and $36.2 million in assets for postretirement benefiis,

Estimated Future Benefit Payments. The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid:

Other Posiretirement Denelils

Pension Gross Less Medicare Nef
Benelits Benefits Part D Subsidy Benelits
{in thousands)

2011 3 4,695 $ 1,786 N 197 b 1,589
2012 5,846 1,862 220 1,642
2013 5,796 1,943 246 1,697
2014 6,467 2,050 271 1,779
2015 6,180 2,229 288 1,941
Years 2016 - 2020 38,822 13,458 1,780 11,678

401(k) Plan. The Company participates in the Parent’s defined contribution plan, commonly referred to as a 401(k) plan,
covering eligible employees. The 401(k) plan contain provisions for Company matching contributions. The amount expensed for the
Company’s share of the match provision was $0.1 million for 2010 and $0.1 million for 2009.

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

As discussed in Note 1, the Company is a division of the Parent. The Parent, being the legal entity, generally enters into various
contracts on behalf of its divisions, which commits itself and its divisions to future obligations. As a result, commitments and
contingencies of the Parent and its other divisions may, in certain circumstances, require the use of Company assets in order to be
satisfied and therefore be considered commitments and contingencies of the Company. In this Note, commitments and contingencies
related specifically to the Company are discussed by reference to the “Company” and commitments and contingencies related to the
Parent and its divisions, including the Company, are discussed by reference to the “Parent.”
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Lease Commifments. The Parent leases buildings, vehicles and equipment. The resulting leases are classified as operating leases
in accordance with current accounting guidance. A significant portion of ihe Parent’s vehicles are leased. Leases on the majority of
the Parent’s new vehicles are for a minimum of twelve months, The Parent has the right to extend each vehicle lease annually and to
cancel the extended lease at any time.

The Parent’s future minimum lease payments that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year at
December 31, 2010, totaled $11.8 million consisting of (in millions):

73 1 O 5§ 22
L P USRS $ 1.8
. 3 5 OO $ 1.8
2 0 O O 5 1.7
1§ 3 1 S O OO OSSO $ 1.7
I T T S SRRSO § 26

The Parent’s total lease payments were approximately $3.5 million and $3.3 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The annual
future minimum lease payments are less than the lease payments incurred in 2010 and 2009, because most of the vehicle leases at
December 31, 2010, were on a month-to-month basis and were subject to cancellation at any time. However, management expects to
renew or replace substantially all of these leases.

Commirments for Natural Gas Supplies, Transmission and Storage . The Parent enters into contracts to purchase natural gas and
natural gas transportation and storage services from various suppliers. These contracts, which have expiration dates that range from
20101 to 2019, are used to assure that there is an adequate supply of natural gas to meet the needs of customers and to minimize
exposure to market price fluctuations. The Parent's gas purchase contractual obligations as of December 31, 2010, total
$223.5 million, consisting of (in millions):

L4 OSSO $ 863
202 it e Lo e ee b e vy e en b e s re et me e e vavesanmneamtesmnetseEtentienEedenRereRe s SEeenEeeeE e A RnE e EeenEesaEsenEreeeeeeeres srensenreenens $ 438
7. 1 O S S S $ 297
7. 3 O PSPPSR $ 209
171 O S PP PPN $ 113
B 1T 3= 1113 O PO § 315

Guarantees. The Parent has issued letters of credit through financial institutions for the benefit of third parties that have extended
credit or have financial exposure to the Company and its Affiliates, At December 31, 2010, the outstanding letters of ctedit amounted
to $0.4 million. Under the terms of these letters of credit, if the Parent does not pay amounts when due under the covered contracts, the
beneficiary of the letter of credit may present its claim for payment to the financial institution, which will in return request payment
from the Parent. If the Parent does not make the requested payment, the financial institution will make the payment, effectively
guaranteeing the Parent's payment. The letters of credit are entered into on a short term basis, normally every six-to-twelve months,
and are then renewed for another short term period. At December 31, 2010, the scheduled expiration dates for these letters of credits
range from March 1, 2011 to November 9, 2011.

Environmental Issues. Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other uses was
manufactured from processes involving coal, coke or oil. Residual byproducts of these processes may have caused environmental
conditions that require investigation and remediation. The Parent owns seven sites in Michigan where such manufactured gas plants
(“MGP”} were formerly located. Even though the Parent never operated MGP facilities at four of the sites, and did so at one site for
only a brief period of time, the Parent is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations that require, among other things, the
investigation and, if necessary, the remediation of contamination associated with these sites, irrespective of fault, legality of initial
activity, or ownership, and which may impose liability for damage to natural resources. The Parent has complied with the applicable
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) requirements, which require current landowners to mitigate unacceptable
risks to human health from the byproducts of MGP operations and to notify the MDEQ and adjacent property owners of potential
contaminant migration. The Parent is currently investigating these sites and anticipates conducting any necessary additional
investigatory and remediation activities as appropriate. The Parent has already investigated, remediated and closed a site related to
one of the MGP sites, with the MDEQ’s approval.

In connection with these investigatory and remediation activities the Parent is attempting to identify other potentially responsible
parties to bear some or all of the costs and liabilities associated with those activities at several of these sites. The Parent also is
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pursuing recovery of the costs of these activities from insurance carriers. In 2008, the Parent received approximately $1.9 million
from an insurer in exchange for a release of the insurer from liability for claims related to all of the Parent's MGP sites. In accordance
with an MPSC accounting order, the payment was initially recorded as a deferred asset and was subsequently reclassified as a deferred
liability as a result of the recent SEMCO Gas base rate case settlement. The payment under the settlement will continue to be
amortized over ten years, For additional information on the SEMCO Gas base rate case settlement, refer to Notes 2 and 10. The
Parent is continuing to pursue the recovery of investigatory and remediation costs from another insurer, The Parent is unable to
predict, however, whether and to what extent it will be successful in involving other potentially responsible parties in MGP-related
investigatory or remediation activities, or in bearing some or all of the costs and liabilities thereof, or in securing additional insurance
recoveries for costs and liabilities associated with these sites.

The Parent accrues for costs associated with environmental investigation and remediation obligations when such costs are
probable and reasonably estimable. Accruals for estimated costs for environmental remediation obligations are generally recognized
no later than the completion of the Parent’s Remedial Action Plan (“RAP™) for a site. Such accruals are adjusted as further
information becomes available or circumstances change. At three of the MGP sites, the Parent has begun efforts to determine the
extent of remediation, if any, that must be performed, with the expectation of completing and submitting a RAP for each of the sites to
the MDEQ. From time to time, however, pre-RAP remediation activities are undertaken during the investigatory process. As a result
of investigational work performed to date, the Parent’s Congolidated Statements of Financial Position include an accrual and a
corresponding regulatory asset in the amount of $5.3 million at December 31, 2010, for estimated environmental investigation and
remediation costs that the Parent believes are probable at these three sites. Approximately $3.1 million of the $5.3 million is reflected
in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet at December 31, 2010. The Parent has not discounted this accrual to its present value.
The accrued costs are expected to be paid out over the next three years.

The accrual of $5.3 million represents what the Parent believes is probable and reasonably estimable, However, the Parent also
believes that it is reasonably possible that there could be up to an additional $3.9 million of environmental investigation and
remediation costs for these three sites. It is also reasonably possible that the amount accrued or the estimated range of costs may
change in the future as the Parent's investigation of these sites continues and any remediation activities are undertaken, The Parent's
cost estimates have been developed using probabilistic modeling, advice from outside consultants, and judgment by management. The
liabilities estimated by the Parent are based on a current understanding of the costs of investigation and remediation. Actual costs,
which may differ materially from these estimates, may vary depending on, among other factors, the actual environmental conditions at
each site, the level and actual cost of any remediation required, and changes in applicable environmental laws.

The Parent has done less investigational and remedial work at the remaining four MGP sites but continues to meet all applicable
MDEQ requirements, The Parent believes that further investigation and any remediation of environmental conditions at these sites
may be the obligation of other potentially responsible parties and is presently considering whether to file a lawsuit against prior
owners of these MGP sites to establish, among other things, their responsibilities with respect to the investigation and remediation of
these sites. It is reasonably possible that the Parent’s current estimate concerning costs likely to be incurred in connection with the
investigation and any remediation of conditions at these four sites may change in the future as new information becomes available and
circumstances change, including, if a lawsuit is brought against certain prior owners of these MGP sites or they are otherwise engaged
in the resolution of these issues, consideration of the defenses raised to the Parent’s claims and the disposition ef these claims by a
court or in seitlement. If the Parent’s current estimates were to change, the Parent’s liability with respect o costs at these four sites
could be material. Similarly, environmental investigation and remediation costs at a fifth MGP site also may be the responsibility, in
whole or in part, of another potentially responsible party.

In accordance with an MPSC accounting order, the Parent’s envirommental investigation and remediation costs associated with
these MGP sites are deferred and amortized over ten years. Rate recognition of the related amortization expense does not begin until
the costs are subject to review by the MPSC in a base rate case.

Self-Insurance. The Company is self-insured for health care costs up to $100,000 per subscriber annually. Insurance coverage is
carried for risks in excess of this amount. The Company incurred self-insured health care expense of approximately $0.4 million and
$0.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Estimated claims incurred but not reported were less than
$0.1 million as of December 31, 2010, and 2009, and are included in other current liabilities in the Company’s Balance Sheet.

Other Contingencies. In the normal course of business, the Company and its Affiliates may be a party to lawsuits and
administrative proceedings before various courts and government agencies. The Company and its Affiliates also may be involved in
private dispute resolution proceedings. These lawsuits and proceedings may involve personal injury, property damage, contractual
issues and other matters (including alleged violations of federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and orders), Management
cannot predict the outcome or timing of any pending or threatened litigation or of actual or possible claims. Except as otherwise
stated, management believes resulting liabilities, if any, will not have a material adverse impact upen the Company and the Affiliate’s
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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An investigation into a 2004 house fire in SEMCQO Gas’s service territory in Michigan revealed that a service riser valve (later
identified as a Rockford-Eclipse Series 125 valve) malfunctioned when it was actuated by the customer, resulting in an uncontrolled
flow of gas. The pas ignited, and the resulting fire caused damage to the customer’s residence. During the following four years, seven
other riser valve-related gas leaks occurred without any associated property damage or personal injuries. SEMCO Gas has taken a
variety of precautionary measures, including labeling each valve with a “Do Not Operate™ tag. In mid-2009, an expert engaged by the
SEMCOQ Gas determined that a design defect had caused these valve failures. Additional riser valve failures have occurred recently,
again without any associated property damage or personal injuries. There are approximately 38,000 valves of this design in the
SEMCOQO Gas system,

In May 2010, the Parent filed a lawsuit in Michigan state court against defendants the Parent believes are responsible for a vaive
design defect and resulting valve failures. All defendants have filed responsive pleadings and asserted various defenses to the Parent’s
claims. SEMCO Gas also has initiated a valve replacement program estimated to cost as much as $10 million over a five-year period.
Refer to Note 10, for informaticn about the MPSC’s approval of SEMCO Gas' use of deferral accounting for valve replacement- and
valve litipation-related expenditures.

Note 10. Subsequent Events

Under current accounting guidance, the Company is required to disclose events that occur after the balance sheet date but before
financial statements are issued or are available to be issued, These are known as subsequent events. Subsequent events have been
reviewed through March 28, 2011, the issuance date of the Parent’s financial statements.

On January 6, 2011, the MPSC approved the settlement of the SEMCO Gas base rate and rate design case, and issued an order for
the implementation of the new base rates for service rendered on and after January 7, 2011. The primary provisions of the MPSC-
approved settlement include: (1) an estimated $8.1 million increase in base rate revenue on a norinalized annual basis; (2) an
authorized return on equity of 10.35% and an overall rate of return of 7.19%,; (3) allocation of the entire increase, on a combined
divisional basis, to SEMCOQO Gas sales customers and not trangportation or special contract customers; and (4} no change in the current
SEMCO Gas rate design. The MPSC also authorized SEMCO Gas to combine its MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division rates and
terms and conditions of service. The GCR clauses of the MPSC Division and Battle Creek Divisien will be combined on and after
April 1,2011. SEMCO Gas has agreed not to file its next base rate case with the MPSC until SEMCO Gas is able te submit audited
historical financial data for the 12-month peried ending December 31, 2011, or later.

In addition, under the settlement, SEMCQ Gas will initiate a Main Replacement Program (“MRP") during 2011, Under the MRP,
SEMCO Gas will maintain its current main renewal program and, in addition, will spend at least an average of $4.4 million a year to
replace an additional 13 miles of main and related structures and equipment annually, with a carrying cost rate of 11.66% on those
additional expenditures. SEMCQO Gas will begin imposing the MRP surcharge in June 2012, and the surcharge is expected to generate
approximately $1.5 million in additional annual revenue. SEMCO Gas also is permitted to defer the costs associated with replacing
certain defective service valves. Recovery of the deferred amounts is not guaranteed. Rather, recovery of any amounts, including
carrying charges, will be subject to an MPSC review of the actions taken by SEMCO Gas 1o address the valve issue and all associated
expenditures. For additional information regarding the lawsuit filed by the Company regarding defective valves and SEMCO Gas’s
valve replacement program, refer to Note 9. For additional information concerning the SEMCO Gas base rate case, refer to Note 2.

There were no other subsequent events requiring an adjustment to or disclosure in the Company’s Financial Statements.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total Electric
No.
(a) {b} C
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service {Classified) . 111,390,169
4 Property Under Capital L easas 0
5 Plant Purchased or Scld 0
6 Compleied Conslruction not Classified - ARQ 177,503
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 111,667,671
9 Leased to Others 0
10 Held for Fulure Use 151,723
1 Conslruction Work in Progress 67,961
12 Acquisition Adjustments 12,373,298
13 TOTAL Ulility Plant (Enter Tota! of line 8 thru 12) 124,160,653
14 Accum. Prov, for Depr., Amorl., & Depl. (44,472.608!
15 Netl Wility Plant { Enter Total of line 13 loss 14) 79,688,045
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
18 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZAITON AND DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 Deapreciaition (43,564,198)
19 Amornt. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort. of Underground Slorage Land and Land Righls 0
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant (850,381)
22 TOTAL In Service (Enler Total of lines 18 thru 21) 44,414,5?9
24 Depreciation 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0
27 Held for Future Use
25 Depreciation - ARO {58,030)
29 Amorlization — 0
30 TOTAL held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29} (68,030)
31 Abandonmenl of Leases (Natural Gas} 0
32 | Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. 0
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree wilh line 14 above)
33 (Enter Tofal of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 {44,472 608)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other {Specify) Other (Specify) Other {Specify) Common Line
No.
(d) {e (h)
1
2
111,390,169 3
0 4
0 5
177,603 6
0 7
111,567,671 8
0 9
151,723 10
67,961 11
12,373,298 12
124,160,653 13
(44,472,608) 14
79,688,045 15
16
17
(43,564,198) 18
0 19
0 20
(850,381) 21
44,414,579 22
23
0 24
0 25
0 26
1 S S S, -
(58,030) 28
0 29
(58,030) 30
0 31
0 32
{44,472 608) 33

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

1.  Report below the oiiginal cost of gas plant in

service according to the prescribed accounts,

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Planl in Service

(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Accounl 108, Completed
Construclion Nol Classified - Gas.

3. Include in columm {¢) or {d), as approprate,
comeclions of additions and reliremenls for the current
or preceding year.

4, Enclese in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such
amounts.

5. Classify Account

106 according 1o prescribed

include lhe enlries in column (c). Also to be included
in column {¢) are enties for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in colurmn (b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retiements which have nol been classified lo
primary accounis at the end of the vear, include in
columm (d) a lentative distribution of such retiremenis
on an eslimaled basis, with appropriate conira entry lo
the accounl for accumulated depreciation provision.

Include also in column (d} reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.

Attach supplemenlal statement showing the account
distibutions  of these tenlative classifications in
colums {c} and {d), including the reversals of the
temalive account distributions of these

accounts, on an estimaled basis if necessary, and Pprior years
Line | Acct Account Balance at Addilions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) {b) ici
1 1. Inlangible Plant
2 301 Organization 2777
3 302 | Franchises and Consents 13,806
4 303 | Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 16,583
6 2. Production Planl
7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8 304.1| Land 47,085
9 304.21 Land Rights
10 305 | Structures and Improvements 4,873
11 308 | Boiler Plant Equipment
12 307 | Other Power Equipment
13 308 | Coke Qvens
14 309 | Producer Gas Equipment
15 310 | Water Gas Generating Equipment
16 311 | Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment
17 312 | Qil Gas Generating Equipment
18 313 | Generating Equipment-Other Processes
19 14 Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment
20 315 | Catalytic Cracking Equipment
21 316 | Other Reforming Equipment
22 317 | Purification Equipment
23 318 | Residual Refining Equipment
24 319 | Gas Mixing Equipment
25 320 | Other Equipment
26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 51,958
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battie Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Criginal

2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounis, Careful

observance
instructions and the texts of Accounls 101 and 106
will avoid serious ommissions of the reporded amounl of
respondenl’s plant actually in service al end of year.

of the above

7. For Accounl 399, slale the nature and use of plant
included in this accounl and if subslantial in amount
submit a supplementary slatement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to  the

6. Show in column {f) reclassilicalions or transfers
within ulility plani accounts. Include also in column
{0 the additions or reductions of prmary accouni
classifications arising from distrbution of amounts
inilially recorded in Account 102 In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in colurm (g) the
amounts with respect to accurmulaled provision for

requiremenis ol these pages.

8. For each amounl compnsing the reporled balance

and changes in Accouni

102, state

lhe propeity

purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and

dale of transaction.
been

If proposed joumal enties have
filed with the Commission as required by lhe

Unilorm System of Acceunts, give also dale of such

_deprecialion. acquisition adjustmenls, elc.._ and show fiing.
in column {f} only the offset to the debils or credils
distribuled in columm () lo primary accouni
classifications.
Retiremenis Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line
End of Year No. No.
(d (e (9)
1
2,777 301 2
13,808 302 3
0 303 4
5
8
7
47,085 304 1 8
0 304.2 9
4,873 305 10
4] 306 11
0 307 12
9] 308 13
9] 309 14
0 310 15
0 311 16
0 312 17
0 313 18
0 314 19
0 315 20
0 316 21
0 317 22
0 318 23
0 319 24
0 320 25
0 0 0 51,958 28
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 108) (Continued)

Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) b c
27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Piant “
28 326.1| Producing Lands
29 325 2| Producing Leaseholds 3,000
30 325.3| Gas Rights 292,000
31 325.4| Rights-of-Way
32 325.5( Other Land
33 325.6| Other Land Rights
34 326 | Gas Well Structures
35 327 | Field Compressor Slation Structures
36 328 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures 11,998
37 329 | Other Structures
38 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction 362,747
39 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 36,388
40 332 | Field Lines 482,972
41 333 | Field Compressor Station Equipment 12,307
42 334 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 166,223
43 335 | Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
44 336 | Purification Equipment 10,008
45 337 | Other Equipment 2,484
46 338 | Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs
47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 1,380,127 0
48 Products Extraction Plant
49 340.1| Land
50 340.2| Land Rights
51 341 | Structures and Improvements
52 342 | Extraction and Refining Equipment
63 343 | Pipe Lines
54 344 | Extracted Products Storage Equipment
55 345 | Compresser Equipment
56 346 | Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
57 347 | Other Equipment
58 TOTAL Products Exdraction Plant 0 0
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Praduction Plant 1,380,127 0
60 SNG Production Plant {Submit Supplemental Statement)
61 TOTAL Preduction Plant 1,432,085 0
62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
63 Underground Storage Plant
64 350.1| Land 20,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 '
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance al Acct. | Line
' End of Year No. No.
d € {f (9)

27

0| 3251} 28

3,000| 3252 29

292,000| 3253} 30

0] 3254 31

0f 3265} 32

0 3268] 33

0] 326 34

0] 327 35

11,998| 328 36

0] 329 Y

362,747| 330 38

36,388| 331 39

53,492 0 429, 480| 332 40

12,307| 333 41

166,223 334 42

0| 335 43

10,008 336 44

2,484| 337 45

0] 338 46

53,492 ] 0 1,326,635 47

48

0| 340.1| 49

0| 340.2| 50

0] 311 51

0| 342 52

0] 343 K]

0| 344 b4

0| 345 55

0| 346 56

0| 347 | 57

58

53,492 0 0 1,326,635 59

60

53,492 0 0 1,378,693 61

62

63

20,000] 3501 64
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {(Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} {Continued)
Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (&) {c}
65 350.2| Rights-of-Way
66 351 Structures and Improvements 484,286
67 352 | Wells 942,701
68 352.1| Slorage Leaseholds and Rights 281,492
69 352.2| Reservoirs
70 352.3| Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
71 353 Lines
72 354 Compressor Station Equipment 2,254,332 245,400
73 356 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment 1,060,731 13,656
74 356 | Purification Equipment 49,342
75 357 Other Equipment 182,920
76 358 Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent 1,668,696
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 6,944,499 259,057
78 Other Storage Plant R
79 360.1| Land
80 360.2| Land Rights
81 361 Structures and Improvements
82 362 | Gas Holders
83 363 [ Purification Equipment
84 363.1]| Liguefaction Equipment
85 363.2| Vaporizing Equipment
85 363.3| Compressor Equipment
87 363.4| Measuring and Regulating Equipment
838 363.5{ Other Equipment
a9 TOTAL Other Storage Plant 0 0
90 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Pla
91 364.1] Land
92 364.1a Land Rights
93 364.2] Structures and Improvements
94 364 3| LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
a5 364.4] LNG Transportation Equipment
96 364.5| Measuring and Regulating Equipment
97 364.6] Compressor Station Equipment
98 364.7] Communication Equipment
99 364.8| Other Equipment
100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing 0 0
101 *
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 6,944 499 259,057
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
{d} (e) {f {g}
Q] 350.2] 65

484,286] 351 66

942,701| 352 67

2B1,492| 352.1] 68

0 352.2] 69
0 3523] 70
0] 353 71
86,986 2,412,746| 354 72
11,805 1,062,682 355 73

49,342| 356 74

182,920 357 75

1,668,696| 358 76

98,791 0 0 7,104,765 77
78

o[ 3601 79

0 360.2] 80

o[ 361 81

0 362 82

0] 363 83

0] 363.1] 84

0 363.2] 85

0 363.3] 86

O 363.4] 87

0 363.5] 88

0 0 0 0 89
.| %

0] 3641 91

0] 3641 92

0] 3642] 93

0 3643 94

0 384.4] 95

0 364.5] 96

0 3646| 97

0 364.7] 98

0 384.8] 89
Q 0 0 0 100

101
) 98,791 0 0 7,104,785 102
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b C)
103 4. Transmission Plant
104 | 365.1] Land 27,212
1056 | 365.2] Land Rights 85,899
106 365.3] Rights-of-Way
107 966 | Structures and Improvements 144,884
108 367 | Mains 1,651,216
109 368 | Compressor Station Equipment 498,919
110 369 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 432,302
111 370 | Communication Equipment 4,285
112 371 | Other Equipment 10,320
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 2,755,036 #]
114 5. Distribution Plant
115 | 374.1] Land 64,981
116 | 374.2| Land Rights 60,385 753
117 375 Structures and Improvements 1,189,852
118 376 | Mains 40,075,954 660,247
119 377 | Compressor Station Equipment
120 378 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-Genral 2,999,900 5,543
121 379 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-City Gate 431,020
122 380 | Services 26,336,656 825,070
123 381 | Meters 5,829,836 190,691
124 382 Meter Instalkations 11,908,831 559,470
125 383 | House Regulaters 1,201,056 28,084
126 384 | House Regulator Installations
127 385 | Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equip. 385,748
128 386 | Other Property on Customer's Premises
129 387 | Other Equipment
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 90,484,219 2,269,857
131 6. General Plant
132 | 389.1] Land
133 | 389.2| Land Rights
134 380 | Structures and Improvements 2,005,535
135 391 [ Office Furniture and Equipment 418,733 252,719
136 391.1| Computers and Computer Related Equipment 2,854,920 78,319
137 392 [ Transportation Equipment 8,050
138 393 | Stores Equipment 18,529 25,668
139 394 | Toals, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,346,910 20,037
140 395 | Laboratory Equipment 29,395
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report [s:
(1} X An Original

(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. [ Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e

103

27,212 365.1| 104

86,808 365.2| 105

366.3| 106

144,884| 366 107

1,551,216| 367 108

498,919| 368 109

432,302] 369 110

4,285] 370 | 111

10,320 3N 112

0 0 0 2,755,036 113

114

64,981| 374.1| 115

61,138 3742 116

135,295 1,064,667 375 117
120,136 -937 40,615,128| 376 118
77 119

89,643 14,227 2,930,026 378 120

' 431,020 379 121

-18,075 -4,484 27,175,316 380 122
90,408 -15,946 5,914,175 381 123
-19,256 12,487,558] 382 124
1,719 1,230,859| 383 125

384 128

385,748| 385 127

386 128

387 129

398,160 -5,421 0 92,350,505 130
131

389.1[ 132

389.2( 133
2,005,635 390 134

293,643 377,809 391 135
-2,215 3,031,025] 391.1] 136

8,050 0] 392 137
4,835 39,362| 393 138
1,366,947| 394 139

29,395] 395 140
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 1086) (Continued)

Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) {c}

141 396 | Power Operated Equipment 22774
142 397 Communication Equipment 934 805 53,614
143 398 | Miscellaneous Equipment 21,972
144 SUBTOTAL (Lines 132 thru 143) 5,756,086 2,435,892
145 399 [ Other Tangible Property
146 TQTAL General Plant 5,756,086 2,435,892
147 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 107,388,506 4,964,805
148 101.1| Property Under Capital Leases
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
150 | (LESS) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)

102
151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
152 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 107,388,506 4,964,805
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.

(d) (o) () (@)
22,774] 396 141
65,568 1,053,987 397 142
12,393 9,579 398 143
318,920 63,363 7,938,409 144
399 145
318,920 63,353 0 7,936,409 146
869,352 57,932 0 111,541,891 147
101.1| 148
102 149
{102) 150
103 151
869,352 57,932 0 111,541,891 152
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104}

1 Report below the infonmation called for conceming gas

plant leased to others.

2. |n colurm (¢) give the date of Commission authorization
of the lease of gas plani lo others,

Name of Leasee
Line [Designate associated companie
No. with an asterisk)}

(a)

{b)

Commission

Description of Author-
Property Leased ization

(¢}

Expiration
Date of
Lease

{d)

Balance at
End of Year

NONE

O ~NOH0 WK =

BB P B B0 DWW W WWWWNMMMBMBRDMNMNMNMBODN-S - = =
AN~ PN _2O0ODE -0 HBWONQROOCE~-NDONBWN 22O

I
[#}]

N
-...J

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105}

1 Repont separately each property held for future use
at end of the year having an oiiginal cost of $250,000 or more.
Group oiher itens of property held for fulure use.

2. For propenty having an original cost of $250,000 or more
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
give in colunm (a), in addition to other required inforrration, the
dale lhat utility use of such property was discontinued, and
lhe dale lhe original cost was lransfermed to Account 105,

No.

Line Descriplion and Localion

of Properly
{a)

Date Originally
Included in
This Account

{b)

Dale Expected

lo be Used in

Utility Service
(c}

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

1 MNalural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Fulure Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)

S E A A DAL WWDWWWWWWNRNMMMMMNMMONRE = & 2 s 3 a s
N RPN SO0 AT ERNRN A0 0P AN ARNN AN RAORN 2PN T RN

Depleled gas wells, well facililies, and base gas
held for future slorage use

09/30/83

TOTAL

B
&
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Name of Respondent This Report Is;
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105.1)

other itens of property held for fulure use.
2. For property having an orginal cost of $250,000 or more
pieviously used in utiity operations, now held for fulure

1. Report separately each property held for fulure use al use, give in colump (), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cosl of $250,000 or more. Group information, the date that utiity use of such property was

discontinued, and the date the onginal cost was lransferred to

Account 105.1.

Dale Originally Date Expected Balance al
Line Descriplion and Localion Included in to be Used in End of
No. of Properly This Account Utility Service Year
(a) (b) {©) {d)

—

Nalural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Fulure Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)

NONE

£PE AR AR WOWWWWWWWNRMMMMRIMMMRMNE DS 2 0% L 0 a3 b o
GQhAWN20O0 -0 LON-=2 000N WUN_2QO DD~V PERWON=20O

S
Fes)

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

1. Reporl below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of coniruction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3, Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.
denonsiralion” projecls last, under a caption Research,

Developrrent, and Demonstration
the Unitorm System of Accounts).

(see  Account

107 of

Line
No.

Descriplion of Project

(a)

Conslruclion Work
in Progress-Gas
{Account 107}

(b)

Estimated
Additional
Cosl of
Project

{©)

Disfribution:

Unallocated

A B A WWWWWWWWWWRNRNMNRMMONMNRMNMMEMNS o a3 2o
N OO NAEAWMN=00® 10O EON 20 0@ AONAWNap@@ NG RWN 2

M&R Equipment

6,563
61,398

16,150

TOTAL

.
w

67,961

16,150
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

overheads.

1. Lislin colurmn (@) the kinds of cverheads according 1o the
lilles used by the respondent. Charmges for outside professional
services for engineering fees and management or supervision
lees capilalzed should be shown as separate ilens.

2. On page 218 fumish information conceming conslruclion

3. A respondent should not report "none” to this page if no over-
head apportionmenis are made, but rather should

explain on page 218 the accounting procedures enployed an the
anounts of engineasing, supervision and adminisirative oodls, €lc,
which are diredlly charged lo contruction.

4. Erleronihis page enginesting, supervidon, adninisitrative, and
alowance for funds used during candinuction, etc., which are firsl
assgned to a blankel work order and then proated to cansinadion

jobs

Line
No.

Descriplion of Overhead

{a}

Total Amount
Charged
for the Year

(b)

Tolal Cosl of Censtruction

to Which Overheads |

Were Charged {Exclusive

of Overhead Charges)
(c)

PR R A = et ko ot ok o mk ok
NN AUNCLENOOLLN=

daofa P b B W W W W WWNRNNNNN
A WON -2 QOO0 DLWRN =000 ~mL L

Adminislralive and General Expense Allocation

Supervision & Engineering Expense Allocation

876,000

342,724

1,504,148

1,224,327

EY
=]

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(BCGC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each conslruction overhead: (a) the nature and extent of construclion, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly
work, etc., the overhead charges are intended lo cover, (b} lhe assigned.

general procedure for detemmining the amount capilalized, (c) Lhe 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
method of distibution lo construclion jobs, (d} whether different  during construction rales, if those differ from the overall rate of
rates are applied to different types of construction, (g) basis of  retum authorized by the Michigan Public Service Commission.
differentiation in rates for different types of

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

(@)

{b}
(c)
{d}
(e}
M

Overhead charges are intended to cover salaries and expenses of officers, managers, and general office
employees, and other general and administralive expenses applicable to consiruction,

Pericdically, studies are made to determine the adminislrative and general expenses applicable to construction,
All construclion work orders are charged with a percenlage of overhead on a gross charge basis.

A variable numeralor allocalion was applied lo all pertinent construction on a monlhly basis.

No differentiation on construclion type.

Overhead is directly assigned.

SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING:

(a)

(b}

(©

(d)
(e)
7

Overhead charges are intended to cover the cost of supervision and directing censtruction activities including wages
and expenses of engineers, superintendents, draftsmen, inspectors, clerks, and others reporling to and responsible
te the Engineering and Operation Departments.

The supervision and engineering expenses are accumulaled on an aclual {ime and actual cash applicable to
conslruction basis.

All construction work orders for "CONSTRUCTED ASSETS” are charged with a percentage of overhead on a
gross charge basis.

A variable numerator allocation was applied to all pertinent construction on a monthly basis,
No differentiation on construction type.

Overhead is directly assigned.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

(1} X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2, Explain in a footnole any difference belween the amount for
book cosl of planl relired, line 11, colurnn (c), and that reported for
gas planl in service, pages 204-211, column (d), excluding
retiements of nondepreciable property.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts
require that retirements of depreciable plant be mecorded when
such plant is removed lrom service.

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant relired al year end which
has nol been recorded and/or classified to the varicus reserve functional
classificalions, make preliminary closing entries to lentatively funclionalize lhe

book cosl o
relirement

f lhe plant relired.
work  in

progress  at

In addilion, include all cosls included in

year end in the

appropriate lunclional classificalions.
4. Show separately inleres| credits under a sinking fund or similar method of

depreciation

accounling.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line ltem Total Gal Plant Held for Leased lo
No. (ctd+te) in Service Future Use Others
(@ (b) (c) {d) {e)
1 Balance Beginning of Year (42,243,968) (42,243,968)
2 Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to
3 {403} Deprecialion Expense (3.230,703) (3.230,703)
4 {403.1} Deprec. and Deplet, Expense
5 {413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify): (404) {421)
9
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enler
Total of lines 3 thru 9) {3,230,703) (3,230,703)
11 | Net Charges for Flanl Relired:
12 Book Cosl of Plani Relired 869,352 869,352
13 Cost of Removal 166,547 166,547
14 Salvage (Credit) (20,059) {20,059)
15 TCTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter :
Total of lines 12 thru 14) 1,015,841 1,015,841
16 | Cther: Accum Depr on Tifd Assets
17 Net RWIP carryover between 10 and '09 1,682 1,682
18 ARO CY Adjml (15,460} (15,460)
19 Balance End of Year {(Enter Tolal of lines 1,
10, 15, & 16) (44,472,608) (44,472,608)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
20 | Production - Manufactured Gas (49,189) {49,169)
21 | Production and Gathering - Natural Gas (894,818) {894,816)
22 | Producls Exlraction - Nalural Gas
23 | Underground Gas Storage {4,177,518) (4,177,518)
24 | Franchise / Leaseholds (10,090} {10,090)
25 | Base Load LNG Terminaling & Proc. PH.
26 | Transmission (2,948,098) (2,948,006)
27 | Dislribution (31,106,474) (31,108,474)
28 | General (5,286,444) (5,286,444)
29 TOTAL (Enler total of lines 20 lthru 28} (44,472,608) (44,472,608)
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GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was nade o lhe sfored gas
inventory (such as to comect cunulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), fumish in a footnote an explanation of ihe
reason for the adjustment, lhe Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justrrent, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statenent of the facls and
the accounting performed with mspect to any encroachment
of withdawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
cmachment, upon nalive gas conslituting the "gas cushion"
of any storage reservoir,

3. IF the company uses a "base stock" in conneckion wilh
its invenlory acounling, give a concise staterment of the bass

of wihdmwals upon "base slock,” or resomtion of previous
encroachmenl, including bief paticulars of any such account-
ing during Lhe year.

4. If lhe comrpany has provided accumulaled provision for
sored gas which mmy nol evenlualy be fuly mcovered fom
any slomage projecl, fumish a slalemenl showing: (a) dale of
Copmmission authorization of  such  accumulaled provision,
(b) explanation of cicunsances requiing such  provision,
(c) bagis of provison and faclors of calkulation, (d) edimaled
vlimele accurmulated provision accurrufation, and () a sumr
mary showing balance of accumulaled provison and enlres

durirg year.

of eslablishing such "base stock™ and the inventory basis and 5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 pda at
the accounting performed with respect lo any encroachment 60F.
Line Description Noncurrenl Cuirent LNG LNG Total
No. (Account 117} Accouni 164.1} | (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3)
(a) (b (©) {d) (e) (f)
1 |Balance at Beginning
of Year 1,668,696 9,950,429 11,628,125
2 |Gas Delivered to
Slorage {conira Account) 8,084,686 8,984 6B6
3 |Gas Withdrawn from
Steorage (cantra Account) 10,310,325 10,310,325
4 |Other Debits or
Credits {Nel)
5 |Balance at End of Year 1,668,696 8,633,790 10,302,486
6 |Mcf 680,093 1,902 656 2,582,749
7 [Amount Per Mcf 2.4536 4.5378 3.9890
8 |Siate basis of segregatin of invenlory between cumrent and noncurrent portions:

(1) Dollars and quantity for Noncurrent are accounled for in account 358.000; reference pages 208/209.
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Cive a bief descrption and stale the localion of non-
ulility property included in Accounl 121,

2. Designale wilh an aslerisk any property which is leased
to ancther company. State name of lessee and whelher lessee
is an associaled company.

3 Fumish particulars  {details} conceming sales, pur
chases, or fransfers of Nonutility Propeity during the year.

4. Lisl separalely all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of tansfer lo Account 121,
Nonutiity Property.  These ilems are sepamte and dis-

linct from lhose allowed 1o be grouped under instruction
No. 5.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of lhe Year,
for Account 121) may be grouped.

6. Nawml gas companies which have ol property should
teporl such property by Slate, classified as Yo (a) oil lands and
land rights, (b} oil wells, and (c) olher oil poperty  Gasoline
plants and cother plants for the recovery of producis from
nalural gas are classifiable as gas plant and shoud be
reporled as such and not shown as Nonutillly Property.

Line
No. Description and Location

(a)

Balance at Beginning

Balance at End
of Year

{d)

Purchases, Sales,
Translers, etc.

{c}

ol Year

(b)

Land - Parcel #16
Land - Parcel #18
Land - Parcel! #26

(S I % T T N N T N R T N YT Y T T W R
FRERON AN RLON A DN LMD =

17,425
7,957
1.429

17,425
7.957
1,429

26,811 0 26,811

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION QF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)

Reporl below the informalion called for concerning deprecialion and amorlization of nonulilily properly.

Line Item Amount

No, {a) {b)
1 | Balance, Beginning of Year 0
2 | Accruals for Year, Charged lo I
3 {417} Income from Nonulility Operalions
4 {418} Nonoperating Renial Income
5 Other Accounts (Specify): 421
6
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 0
8_| Net Charges for Plant Retired I
9 Book Cosl of Planl Retired
10 Cosl of Removal
11 Salvage (Credit)
12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11) 0
13 _| Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):
14 | Trnir cost of asset retired and accum dep 1o NBV accl to offsel gain
15 | Balance, End of Year {Enler Tolal of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14) 0
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO ' Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below invesiments in Accounts 123, In-
vestmensl in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investrments,
and 136, Temporary Cash Invesimenls.

2. Provide a subheading for each accounl and list
thereunder the informalion called for:

(@) Investment In Secuilies - Lisl and describe each
sacurty awned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of malunty. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maluity, and inlerest rate. For capital stock {in-
cluding capital stock of respondenl reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant lo aulhorizallon by the Board

of Orectas, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
stale number of shares, dlass, and sories of gock. Mo
invesiments may be gouped by dasses  Investments e
cuded in Account 135, Termporary Cash Investments, also
ey be grouped by classes.

) Invesimenl Advarces - Reporl separalely for each
peson of conpany the amounts of loans or  invesirent
advances which are property Includable in Account 123,
Advances subjecl to cumentl repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146 With respecl 1o each advance,
show whether the advance is a nate or open accounl

Line Descriplion of Invesimenl
No.

(a)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(if ook cost is ditferent Purchases

from cosl lo respondenl, or Additions

pgive cosi lo respondent During Year

in a footnole and explain
difference.)

(b} (©)

Battle Creek Country Club Stock

O~ DU h Wk =

10

5,850

39 TOTALS

5,850
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136) {(Continued)

Each nole should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity
dale, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designale

any advances due from officers, directors, slockholders, or

employees. Exclude amounts reporled on page 229.

3. For any securilies, notes or accounis that were
pledged designale with an aslerisk such securties, noles,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

purpose of the pledge.

4. |f Commissicn approval was required for any advance

made or securily acquired, designate such fact in a foolnole
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and

case or docket nurrber.

5. Reporl in colurmn {g) interest and dividend revenues
fom invesiments including such mvenues from securiies

disposed of during the year,

6. In colunm (h) report for each invesimenl disposed of
duiing the year the gain or loss represented by Lhe difference
between cosl of the investment {r the other amount al which
canied in the books of account if different from cost) and
lhe seling pice lhereol, nol including any dividend or in-
leres! adjusimenl includible in colurm (g).

Sales or Other
Disposilions
During Year

(d)

Principal
Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

End of Year

difference.)

(0

Book Cosl al

(Il book cosl is different
from cosl lo respondent, for

give cosl lo respondenl Year
In a foolnole and explain

Revenues

(9)

Gain on Loss
from Investment Line
Disposed of No.

(n)

5,850

[Em e N T [ N L TN

5,850
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(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
1. Report below investiments in Accounts 23,1, In- (b} Investmeni Advances - Report separmately the
veslimenls in Subsidiary Companies, amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub

2. Provide a subheading for each company and lisl ject to repayment, but which are nol subject to cument setlle-
thereunder the infomration called for below. — Subdotal by o with respect to each advance show whether the advance
cl_?npany and give a folal in columns {e), (0 (0) and 5 4 noe or open accounl. List each note giving date of issuance,
(h). maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3 Reporl separalely the equily i undistibuled
subsiliary eamings since acquision.  The total in colum
(e} shoukd equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

(@ Invesimenl in Securilies - Lisl and describe each
securily owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, malurily, and inleresl rale,

Line Description of Invesiment Date Date of Amounl of
No. Acquired Maturity Invesimenl at
Beginning of Year

(2) {b) {c) {d)

NONE

SVENOMAWLN=

42 TOTAL
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)
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{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010

A Resubmission 04/30/11

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued}

4,  For any securles, noles, or accounls thal were
pledged, despnale such secudlies, noles, or accounls in
a foolnole, and state lhe name of pledgee and purpose of
lhe pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required [or any advance
made or securly acquied, dedgnate such facl in a footnote
and give name of Commission, dale of aulhonzalion, and

7. In column () reporl for each Inveslmenl disposed of
during lhe vyear, lhe gain or loss represenled by lhe dfl-
lerence beiween cost of the inveslimenl {or lhe olher amount
al which camed in the books of accounl il differenl from cosl)
and the seling price Ibereof, nol including inleresl adjusl-
ment includible in column {f).

8. Reporl on Line 42, column {(a) the tolal cosl of Account

case or dockel number.

posed of during the year.

123.1.

6. Repol column () interest and dividend revenues [om
inveslmenls, including such  revenues from  securdles

dis-

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year

(e}

Revenues
for Year

U]

Amount of
Inveslment al
End of Year

{g)

Gain or Loss Line
from Investment No.
Disposed of

(h)

NONE

W~ dmombwrn =

=0 L=l =i ] e Dl ) Kol =] ) o) L] o) o] o] [ fom] foe] [o] o] R e ][] o) =] D=3 0 =] [ =] (=] E=] k=] I=1 =] L= L=0 0= E=] L=] =] (=]
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(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Repor below lhe informalion called for conceming gas

anather purpose, stale in a loolnole gas volume and doliar amount,

BB DWW W W WARWNMMNEMMAMRNRMNMMANS S a3 - i -3 -
SO O BN RO AR NN RN A0 IR HRRRN @R NN RN

Prepaymenls.  {Repor a_dvgnces on page 229) disposilion of prepaymenl amounl. Give a concise explanation of
2. If any prepayment al beginning of year {or incumed during circuimstances causing lorfeilure or olher disposilion of the repayment.
year) was canceled, foreiled, or applied to
Seller BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Name of Vendor FERC Mcf
Line {Designate associated companies Rale {14.73 Amount
No. with an asterisk Schedule psia
No. at60 F)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
NONE

E-9
™

TOTAL
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(Battle Creek Division} (2}

(1) X An Original
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(Mo, Da, Yr)

A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS {Continued)

3. N for any reason a lake or pay situation is in con-
troversy, lisl in lhe columns below the amount of those
prepaymenl claims which have nol been paid, together wilh
foolnole notalion thal the amounl is in controversy (and any

explanation the respondent chooses to make).

4, If any prepayment was detemmined clher lhan by refer
ence to amounts per Mcf or demandcommodity factors,
fumish in a foolnole a concise explanation of basis of

computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

Make-up

Mcf
{14.73 Amount
psia
al60F)

(e} )

Cents
per
Mcf
14))

Mcf
(1473
psia
at60 F)
{e)

Percent Period
of Year's | expiration | Line
required date No.

take

() )}

NONE

0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Edited 1-01)
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NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by feetnote the total amount of noles employees included in Noles Receivable (Account 141)

and accounts receivable from directors, officers and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).
Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
(a) (b) ©

1

2 | Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142} 1,712,332 1,575,802

3 | Other Accounls Receivable {Account 143} 439,353 513,364

{Disclose any capital stock sUbscriplions received)
4 TOTAL 2,151,684 2,089,166
§ | Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
Accounts-Cr. {Account 144) -256,330 -176,060

6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 1,895,355 1,913,106

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for conceming this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustmenis to subaccounts.
3. Entiies with respect to officers and employees shall nat include items for utility services.

Merchandise
Line LHility Jobbing and Officers
No. Itemn Cuskomers Contract and Other Total
Work Employees
(2) (b) (c) {d) (e) {0
1 | Balance beginning of year 329,538 (73,208) 258,330
2 | Prov. for uncollectibles
for current year 180,766 180,766
3 | Accounts written off (560,351) (560,351}
4 | Coll. of accounts
written off 299,307 8 299,315
5 | Adjustmenls 0
(explain): 0
6 | Balance end of year 249 260 (73,200} 176,060
7
8
9
10
11
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(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES ( Accounts 145, 146 )

from associated companies® at end of year.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for A

addition to a total for the combined accounts.

date of nole, date of maturily and inlerest rate.

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receijvable

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146,
Accounts Receivable from Associaled Companies, in

4, If any note was received in salisfaction of an open

account, state the peniod covered by such open account.

ccounts 145,

5. Include in column {f) interest recorded as income
during the yearincluding inlerest on account and notes
held any lime during the year.

6. Giwe parliculars of any notes pledged or discounted,

any note or accounl

3. For notes receivable, list each nole separately and state also of any collateral held as guaraniee of payment of
purpose for which received. Showalsoin column (a)

* NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries,
control, or are controlled by, or are under comman control with, the accounting company. This includes related paries.

"“Control" (including the tems “controlting,” "controlled by," and "under common confrol with') means the possession directly
or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a company, whether such power is
exercised thmough one or more infermediary companies, or alone, orin conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement, and
whether such power is established through a majonity or minarity owners hip orvoting of securities, common directors, officers,
or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies, conlract or any other direct or indirect means,

Balance Totals for Year Balance
Line Parliculars Beginning of End of Interest
No. Year Debits Credils Year for Year
@ {b) {c) {d) (e) U]

Pleae refer {o Page 2608 for details.

[ % T U N N T VT T T PR WY
BN A RWN AP ND O A WN =

Under current software syslem receivables and payables are netted against one another.

24
25 TOTAL 0 0 D
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant matenals
and operating s upplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d),
designate the deparfment or depariments which use the
class of material. Nonmajor companies may report total
on line 4.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments
during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts {operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant,
efc.) affected-debited or credited. Show separalely
debits or credits 1o stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

Dept. or
Line Balance Balance Departments
No. Account Beginning of Year] End of Year Which Use
Material
(a) {b) (c) {d)

1 |Fuel Stock (Account 1561)

2 |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (Account 152)

3 |Residuals and Extract Products (Account 153)

4 |Plant Materials & Operating Supplies {Account 154) 529,487 418,001

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 14,296 180,128 Construction

6 Assigned to - Operations & Maintenance

7 Production Plant {(Estimated)

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)

2] Distribution Plant (Estimated) 476,538 204,672 Street

10 | Assigned to - Other . 38,653 31,200 Service

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter total of lines 5 thru 1{ 529,487 416,001

12 |Merchandise {Account 155) 0 0| Apl Sis & Mtr Rpr

13 |Other Material & Supplies {Account 156)

14 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157)

(Mot applicable to Gas Utiiities)

15 |Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 51,325 96,437

16

17

18

19 .

20 TOTAL Materials & Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 580,812 512,437
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(1} X An Original
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04/30/11
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(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

Exploralion, Development and Prod uction, and 167, Other
Advances for Gas, whether reporied in Accounts 166, 167, or

reclassified to Account 124, Other Investmenis, Lisl Accouni 124
items first.
2, In column (a), give lhe dale the advance was made, the payee
(designate associaled companies with an asterisk) a brief
statement of the purpose, (exploralion, development, production,
general loan, efc.) and the estimated date of repayment. Do not usa S®dits In column (e) separalely by account, as repoited in
the term indefinile in reporting estimated date of repayment

1. Report below tha information called for conceming all advances If advances are made 1o a payee in connection wilh different

for gas, as delined in the text of Account 166, Advances forGas  projects with different amangements for mpayment, use

separale lines for reporting; othemwise all advances maybe

3 below.

grouped by payee, subject to the requirements of instruction

3. If the beginning balance shown in column {c) does not

agree with prior years ending balance, column (g}, provide a

detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances made

column (f).

duiing lhe year in column {d) and all epayments or other

Lingy
Mo,

Date of Advance,
Payee,
Purpose and
Estimated
Date of Repayment

{(a)

Account
Number
{124, 166
or 167)

()

Balance al
Beginning
of Year

(c)

Advances
During
Year

(d)

Repayments or
Other Credits
During Year

(e)

Accounts
Charged

Balance at
End of Year

U] (@)

Lo -~-oOmbhWwN =

NONE
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This Report Is:
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04/30/11
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Dec. 31, 2010

PREFAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Repeort below the particulars {(details) on each

2. Reporl all payrrents for undelivered gas on line 5 and

prepay ment. conplete pages 226 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas
prevayments.
Line Naiure of Prepayment Balance at End
No. of Year {in Dollars)
(a} (b}
1 |Prepaid Insurance 51,188
2 |Prepaid Workers Comp 10,245
3 |Prepaid Rents
4 |Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263} 853,190
5 |Prepaid Interest ]
6 |Gas Prepaymenls (pages 226-227)
7 |Miscellaneous Prepaymenis 23,482
8 TOTAL 938,105
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING
[Include in the description the date of Total Losses YEAR Balance at
Line | loss, ihe dale of Commission auwihoriza- Amount Recognized Account End of
No. | lion {o use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year Charged Amount Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr}.]
(a) (b {c) (d) (e {f)
1
2 NONE
3
4
5
8
7
8
9 TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Descriplion of Unrecovered Plant and ’ WRITTEN OFF DURING
Regulalory Sludy Cosls Total Costs YEAR Balance at
Line [Include in the description of costs, Amount Recognized End of
No. | the date of Commission authorization of Charges During Year Account Amount Year
lo use Account 182.2, and period of Charged
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(a) (b) {c} {d} (e) ()
10
11 NONE
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 |.
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 | TOTAL I
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(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report below particutars (details) concerning the cost of included in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and
plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose of  Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Cther Preliminary Survey
determining the feasibility of projects under conterrplation.  and lwestigation Charges.

2. For gas companies, report separately amounts 3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes,

CREDITS
Balance at Balance at
Line |Description and Purpose of| Beginning Debils Accounl Amount End of
No. Project of Year Charged Year

(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) )

NONE

Lo~V aHoEWN =

44 TOTAL -
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Name of Respendent This Reporl Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

1. Reporling below the particutars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor items (amounls less Lhan $50,000% may be grouped by
olher regulatory assats which are crealed through the ratemaking

aclions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in ofther

amounls).

classes.

4, Give the number and name of the account(s) where each

amounl is recorded.

2. For regulalory assels being amorlized, show period of

amortizalion in colurmn {a}.

Line Descriplion and Purpose of Debils

No. Other Regulatory Assets

(@) _ (b)

CREDITS

Accounl
Charged Amaount

() (d)

Balance at
End of Year

{e)

See Page 233

O o~ LW =

40 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

{2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS {Account 186)

1. Repoit below the parliculars (details) called for conceming

miscellaneous defemed debits.
2. Forany defemed debit being amorizzd, show pericd

of amertization in column (a).

3. Minorilems {less lhan $50,000) may be grouped by classes,

CREDITS
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debils Account Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Charged Amount End of Year
1 (a} (b) (c) (d) (e) {f
2 OPEB - FAS 106 Cosls 468,290 0] 926 156,072 312,218
3 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2010 0 1,358,188 0 1,358,189
4 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2009 1,173,549 6] 713 117,360 1,056,189
5 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2008 81,723 568,556 VAR 65,639 584,639
B Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2007 406,648 ol 713 50,832 355,816
7 Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2006 77,985 ol 713 11,136 66,849
B Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2005 61,644 ol 713 10,272 51,372
9 Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2004 44 552 ol 713 8,916 35,636
10 Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2003 39,677 ol 713 9,926 29,751
11 Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2002 28,152 ol 713 9,384 18,768
12 Manf Gas Pil Clean Up 2001 9,048 ol 713 4,524 4,524
13 Manf Gas Pit Ctean Up 2000 19,777 0 713 19,777 0
14 Environmenlal Clean-Up 415,000 3,134,000 253 415,000 3,134,000
15 Cashier-Over/Short 0 269 VAR 0 269
16 Inventory Adjuslment 0 44,995 VAR 44,996 0
17 Reg Asset - ARC 253,555 329,931 VAR 270,352 313,134
18 Reg Assel - Benefit Plans 3,474,052 0| VAR 299,344 3,174,709
19 Reg Asset - FAS 158 2,002,249 767,389 VAR 156,532 2,613,106
20 Def Db RAS 15B Benefits 271,385 157,972 c 429 357
21 Reg Assel-MBT Defd Taxes 399,029 218,312 283 269,862 347,479
22 Reg Liab-MBT Refund Bk-Tax -3,943 480 0 100,737 -4,044,217
23 Reg Assel-MBT FAS 109 3,943 480 100,737 c 4,044,217
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
11
42
43
44
45
46
Misc. Work in Progress I
47 | DEFERRED REGULATQORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
48 | PAGES 350-351)
TOTAL 9,226,315 13,886,005
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR GAS UTILITIES

TAX SCHEDULES

L. Purpose:

The Commission will permit the option to adopt FERC reporting requirements if the
company agrees to file the MPSC information on a historical test-year basis in a rate case
or upon request of the Commission Staff. For the following pages:

A Accumulated Deferred [ncome taxes 234-235

B. Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income For Federal 260A-B
Income Taxes

C. Calculation of Federal Income Tax 261C-D

D. Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263

E. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 272277

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-98)



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondenl’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. Al Other (Specily}, include deferrals relating lo olher

~ income and deduclions.

Changes During Year
Balance alt Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Debited to Credited to
No. Account 4101 Account 411.1
{a) b {c) d

1 | Electric
2
3
4
5
5]
7 | Qlher
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10 ' Deferred Taxes Other 724,381 (254,392) 870,526
11 Deferred State Taxes - Michigan Business 4,071,745
12
13
14
15 |Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Tolal of lines 10 thru 15) 4,796,126 {254,392) 870,526
17 |Cther (Specify)
18 TOTAL {Account 190} (Enler Total of lines

8,16 & 17) : 4,796,126 {254,392) 870,526
19 | Classification of Tofal:
20 Federal Income Tax 724,381 (254,392} 870,526
21 State Income Tax 4,071,745
22 Local Income Tax

NOTES

In the space provided below, identify by amount and classificalion,
significant ilems for which deferred laxes are being provided. Indicale
insignificant amounts listed under Cther.

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

3. IF more space is needed, use separate pages

and classification, significant items for w hich

as required. deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
4. in the space provided below , identify by insignificant amounts listed other Other.
amount
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Crediled to Acct. Acct. End of Year | No.
Accouni 410.2 | Account 411.2 No. Amount No. Amount
e h i j k

1

2

3

4

5

5]

7

8

9

186, 282 654,098 686,417| 10

282 33,510 4,038,235| 11

12
13

14

15

0 0 687,608 4,724,652| 186

17
18

Q 0 0 687,608 4,724,852

19
0 0 654,098 686,417| 20

0 0 33,510 4,038,235| 21
22

NOTES {Continued)
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
conceming common and preferred slock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and prefemed stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
coumn {a)} is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the

report form {i.e. year and company titke) may be reported in
column {3} povided the fiscal years for both the 10K report
and this report are compatible.

2. Entiies in column {b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporalion as amended

to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

(©

Call
Price at
End of Year

(d)

Common Stock - No Par

L= =R R e T LR N

500,000

$83.77
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division}

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have nol yel been issued.

or noncumulalive,

3. Give parliculars (details} conceming shares of any class and
sefies of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

5. State in a foolnole if any capital slock which has

year.
6. Give parliculars {details) in colurm {a) of any nominally

4. The ideniificalion of each class of prefermed stock should
show the dividend rate and whelher Ihe dividends are cupulative

been nominally issued is nominally outstanding al end of

issued capital stock, reacquired stock, orstock in sinking

and other funds which is pledged, stating name ol
pledgee and purpose of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts held by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
{Account 217)

IN SINKING AND No.
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amounti

(e} )

Shares

()}

Cost
(h)

Shares

(0

Amount

()

35 2,932

AARAWMWWOWWWEWONMNMNMMNMRMMRNNRBS o o a2 oo
N DO A AN A SN RO AR N R RN @@NIG RGN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) {(Z2) A Resubmission 0443011

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 and 205,

203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to
each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Conron Stock Subsciibed, and Account 205,
Prefermed Stock Subsciibed, show Lhe subscription price and the
halance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Desciibe in a foolnole the agreement and ransactions

underwhich a conversion liahility exisited under Accout 203,
Common Stock Liabifity for Conversion, or Account 206, Prefemed
Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For payment on Accounl 207, Capilal Stock, designate with an
asterisk any ampunts representing the excess of consideration
received over slated value of stocks wilhout par value.

Line
No.

Name of Account and Description of ltem

(a)

Number of Shares

{b)

Amount

©

D~ WN =

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
Y|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Balance

40,349,436

46

TOTAL

40,349,436

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Account 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respeclive other paidin capital
accounis. Provide a subheading for each account and show a fotal
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with
balance sheet, page 112. Add mom colurms for any account if
deened necessary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
(a} Donations Received From Stockhokders (Account 208) - State
amount and give brief explanation of the origin and pumpose of each
donalion.
{b) Reduction in Par or Staled Value of Capital Stock {Account 209;
- State amount and give bref explanaton of the

capital changes which gave rise fo amounts reported under this
caption including idenlification with the class and series of sfock
1o which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
{Account 210} - Report balance at beginning of year, credits,
debils, and balance at end of year with a designation of the
nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series
to which related.

(d} Miscellanecus Paidin Capital {(Account 211} - Classify
amounts included in this account according lo captions which,
logether with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of
the transactions which gave rise to the reported anounts.

Item
(&)

Line

Amount

(b

NONE

W Q) W W WWWWWMNNMNMMNNMNMBMNNRLD = e e ok oed e el o=l =
OB UGN IERLWRIAGSOR I NR RO IS OD LD ARNAD SN RN =

S
o

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL (Account 213)

2. If any changes occumed during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or seres of slock, atlach a staterrenl

1. Repoit the balance at end of year of discount on capilal slack  giving particulars {delails) of the change. Stale the reason for any
for each class and series of capital stock.

charge-cff during Lhe year and specify the amounl chaiged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of

(a)

Stock

Balance ai
End of Year

{b)

[i= = BN = BRI

NOT APPLICABLE

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {(Account 214)

Line

Class and Series of Slock

(a)

Balance at
End of Year
{b)

o~ hwh=

NOT APPLICABLE

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An OCriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 -

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental slatermemt giving a brief
description of securily linancing transactions during the year
and the accounting for the securilies, discounis, premiums,
expenses, and related gains or losses. |dentify as to
Cornmission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish parliculars (details} showing fully the accounling
for lthe tolal principal ampunt, par value, or stated value of
each class and series of security issued, assumed, relired,
or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounls,
expenses, and gains or losses relaling 1o the securities. Sel
forth the facts of the accounling clearly with regamd to
redemplion premiurms, unamortized discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relaling to securities retired or refunded,
including the accounling for such amounls camied in the
respondenl’s accounds at the date of the refunding or
refinancing lransaclions with respecl to securities previously
refunded or retired.

3. Include in the idenlification of each class and series

of security, as approprale, the inlerest or dividend rate,
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance or redemplion price and name of the

principal underwriting fim through which lhe security
transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounls relaling to securities
refunded or retired is other than that specified in General
Instruction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounls, give
references 1o lhe Commission autherization for the different
accourding and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for
which lhe liabilty on the secuiilies was assumed as well as
particulars {delails) of lhe lransactions whereby the respondent
undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any
unamortized discounl, premiums, expenses, and gains or
losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books, fumish
details of these amounis with amcunts relating to refunded
secuilies clearly earmarked.

NCONE
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LONG TERM DEBT {(Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

and 224, Cther Long-Termmn Debt.

from the SEC 10-K Report Form

repoit are compatible.

1. Report by balance sheet Account the pariculars (details)
conceming long-em debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associaled Companies,

exchange reporting requirerment outlined in colurmn {a) is available

report formn {Le. year and company tille) may be reporied in column
(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K reporl and ihis

filing, a specific reference to the

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in columm (a) the
name of the issuing conmpany as well as a descriplion of Ihe bonds.

3. For advances from Associaled Companies, report separalely
If information to meet the stock advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designale
dermand neles as such. Include in column (a} names of assacialed
companies from which advances were received.

4. For receiver's cerlificates, show in colurm {a) the name of the cour
and dale of counl order under which such cerlificates were issued.

Line Class and

Series of Obligation and

No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Nominal
Date
of
lssue

(b)

Date
of
Maturity

{©

Qutslanding
{Tolal amount
oulsianding
withoul reduction
for amounts held
by respondent)

(d)

Long-Term

7.03% Senior Noles

5.15% Senior Noles

GO GO 0 G ) L G G B BRS RI R MM MR B ek omd o3 3 o o a3
N EORN SO0~ RN S0 NN bW A P@RNDO AN =

Variable Rate Bank Term Loan

W
o

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed.

2007

1998

2010

1-01) Page 256

2014

2013

2020

5,100,000
600,000

33,705,000

39,405,000




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)
5. In a supplemenial slaterment, give explanatory particulars  have been norrinally issued and are nominally cutstanding at
{details) for Account 223 and 224 of nel changes duing lhe  end of year, describe such secuiities in a foolncte.
year. Wilh respecl 1o longdemn advances, show for each 8. If interes! expanse was incumed during the year on any
company:. (a) principal advanced during year, {b} interest added  obligation retired or reacquired before end of year, include such
to piincipal amount, and (c} principal repaid during year. Give interest expense in colum (fl. Bqplin in a foolnole any
Comrission authorization numbers and dates. difference between the fotal of colum ) and the total of
6. If Ihe respondent has pledged any of ils longHerm debl  Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430,
securities, give parliculars (details) in a foolnote, including name  Inlerest on Debl to Associaled Corrpanies.
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 9. Give patticulars (details) conceming any longterm deht
7. If the respondenl has any longderm securities which  authonized by a regulatory cormmission bul not vet issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
Redemption
Rate Reacquired Sinking and Price Per Line
{in %) Amount Bonds Other Funds $100 at No.
(Acct. 222) End of Year
{d) (e) {0 {9) (h)
1
2
Variable 463,076 3
4
7.03% 28,120 5
6
515% 1,157,205 7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
156
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
KN
32
33
34
35
36
37
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 257
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226}

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamorized Deht 3. In column {b} show the principal amount of bonds or other
Expense, Unanortized Premium on Long-Termn Debt and  long-tem debt originally issued.

Unanortized Discount on Long-Term Debi, paniculars (details} of 4. In column {c} show the expense, premium or discounl with
expense, premium or discount applicable o each class and series of  respect to the amount of bonds or other leng-term debl criginally
long-term debt. issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

AMORTIZATION
Line Designalion of Principal Total Expenses, PERIOD

No. Long-Term Debl Amount of Premium or Date Date
Debt Issued Discount From To

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

§.16% Senlor Notes 33,705,000 1243110 4/30/20

o~ bWk =

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT{Account 181, 225, 226) (Cont)

5. Fumish in a footnole pariculars (details) regarding

discount associated with issues redeemed during the
year. Also give in a foomote the date of the

specified by lhe Uniform System of Accounts.

6. [dentify separately undisposed amounts applicable

the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 1o issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. BExplain any debits and credits cother than
amonization debited to Account 428, Amortization of

Commission's autherization of treatment other than as DebtDiscountand Expense, or credited to Account 429,

Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit.

Balance al
Beginning of Year

{f)

Debits During
Year

(9)

Credits During
Year

(h)

Balance at
End of Year

{0

Line
No,

0

435,660

435,660

Se@NOObwN =

Aobob b WW W W W WWWWMNNMNNMAMNRNGNRN = e o o e e e o -
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5
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamorlized Loss
and Unamottized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details’
of gain or loss, including malurily date, on reacquisition
applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain
or [oss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the
maturity date of the new issue.
2. In column (¢} show the princi pal amount of bonds or other
long-tenm debt reacquired.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accorance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Syslems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts byenclosing the figures in
parentheses,
5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 4281, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 428.1,
Amorization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line
No.

Designation of Long-Term
Debt

@

Date
Reac-
quired

(b)

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired

(©

Net Gain or
Net Loss

{d)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(e}

Balance at
End of Year

®

%] MO B MY B =i e = — — b 3 A A A
rRENREE s IacranageRINOOAON=

ho
[s2]

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

7.46% Series
Variable Note Bank term Loan

1172000
5/31/2010

3,000,000
33,705,000

439,350
0

Total

378,750
467,824

846,574
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231)

1. Report the particulars indicated conceming
notes payable at end of year.

2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any.
3. Fumish patticulars for any formal or informal
compensating balance agreement covering open
lines of credit.

4. Any demand notes should be
designated as such in column (d).

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by
classes, showing the number of such

amounts.

Line Purpose for
No. Payee which issued

(a) (b)

Date
of Note

{c)

Date of
Maturity Int. Rate

{(d) (e)

Balance End
of Year

(f)

NOT APPLICABLE

O @ ~ O ;W N -

| % T N T N TR W T N T O O . U Y
Sy G AW N =2 O W e~ M AW NN D

[\~
~[

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 260A

%

$




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Divisien)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)

associated companies al end of year.

for the combined accounts.

maturity and interest rate.

1. Reporl particulars of notes and accounts payable to

2. Provide separale tolals for Accounts 233, Noles
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts
Fayable to Asscciated Companies, in addition to a total

3. List each note separately and state the purpose for
w hich issued. Show also in colunmn (a) dale of note,

4, Include in colurm (f) the amoun! of any interest expense
during the year on notes of accounts that were paid before

the end of the year.

5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the

* See definition on page 2268

payrment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

|Line
No. Parliculars

(a)

Totals for Year

Balance
Beginning Debits
of Year

(b) (©)

Balance
Credils End ol
Year

(d) (e

Interest lor
Year

()

Notes Payable:
SEMCO ENERGY, Inc.

SEMCO Energy Gas Co
{(MPSC Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY VENTURES

Lo T = BN v B & 2 B R

19 [**The Total Balance for year end is reported as a

-24,305,278 48,770,724 65,308,854 -7, 767,148

23,811,610 26,196,357 6,978,987 4,594 250

23,619 24,672 1,053

receivable on Page 110 Line 32,

TOTAL

-470,049 74,991,753 72,288,905 -3,172,898

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

)

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of report nel income for the year
with taxable income used in compuling Federal Income Tax
accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include
in the reconcillalion, as far as practicable, lhe same delail as
fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year.
Submit a reconcilialion even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate cleatly lhe nalure of each reconciling

2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consolidated
Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable nel
incorme as if a separale relum were 1o be filed, indicaling, however,
intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
retum. State names of group members, 1ax assigned to each group
member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharfhg of Lhe
consolidated tax among the group members. ’

amount.

Line Details Amount

No.

{a) {b)

1 | Nel Income for Lhe Year (Page 117, line 72) 1,774,213
2 i Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | Contribulion in Aid of Conslruclion 76,323
6 | Gas in Storage (FIFO) 2,203,021
7
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 543,222
11 | Meals & Enlerlainment, Business Gifts 6,724
12 | PGA Underrecoveries 201,496
13 | Reliree Medical 107,381
14 | Vacalion 6,377
15 | Capitalized Interesl 6,939
16 | Loss on Redemption of Debl 60,600
17 | Accrued Benefits - IBNR 22,000
18
19 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

20 | Non-Taxable Medicare Subsidy for Retiree Medical 86,823
21

22

23
24 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
25 | Accrued Pension 129,507
26 | General Reserves/Contingencies 4,000
27 | Tax Deprecialon, Gains & Losses, Removal Costs 469,662
28 | Unclaimed Deposits 4,056
29 | Capitalized Inventory Overhead 160,967
30 | Deferred Manufaciuring Gas Plant Clean Up 1,618,978
31 | Bad Debls, Property Taxes 80,745
32 | Unamorlized Loss Reacq Debl RBC TL 467,824
33
34 | Federal Tax Net Income 1,985,739
35
36
37 | Show Computation of Tax:
38
39 | Taxon Line 34 @ 35% 695,009
40
41

FERC FORM NO.-2 (Ed. 12-96) P

age 261



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Baltle Creek Division) [(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WI|TH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year
with taxable income used in computing Federal income fax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the
reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished
on Schedule M1 of the tax retum for the year. Submit a
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year
Indicate clearly the nature of each

reconeiling amount.

2. If the ulility is a member of a group that which files a
consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported nel income
wilh taxable net income as if a separate retum were to be filed,
indicaling, however, inlercompany amounts to be eliminated in
such a consolidated retum. State names of group members,

tax assigned to each

Line SUBSTITUTED FERC FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261 TOTAL
No. AMOUNT

1 Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20}

2 | Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction

3 Interest expense

4

5 | Netincome for the year (page 117 line 68)

6 Allocation of Net income for the year

7 | Add: Federal income tax expenses

8

9 | Tolal pre-tax income

10

11 | Add; Taxable income nol reported on books:

12

13

14

15 | Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return:

16

17

18

19 | Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:

20

21

22

23 | Sublract: Deductions on return nol charged against book income:
24

25

26 | Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report

SEMCO-ENERGY GAS CO

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(Battle Creek Division) [{2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME

TAXES (continued)

group member, and basis of allocation,
assignment, ar sharing of the consofdation tax
among the group members.

3. Alocate tax able income betw een ulility and
other income as required to allocate tax
expens e betw een 409.1 and 409.2

4, A substitute page, designed to meest a

particular need of a company, may be used as

long as the data is censistent and meets the
requirements of the above instructions.

UTILITY

OTHER

Line

No,

—_

w (o |~ |3, | | (W N

-
=]

SUBSTITUTED FERC

FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261
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—_
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr}
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX

Line TOTAL

No. AMOUNT
1 Estimated Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A) 1,985,739
2
3 Show computation of estimated gross Federal income lax applicable 1o line 1;
4 Tax on Line 1 @ 35% 695,009
5
6
7
8 TOTAL 695,009
9
10 Allocation of estimated gross Federal income lax from line 8 _
11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year {page 264 cot {c))
12
13 Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to (he filed tax return:
14
15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return (413,054)
16 Lasl year's estimaled gross Federal income fax expense (900,796)
17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense 487,742
18
19 Last year's investment tax credits ulilized per the filed return
20 Lasl year's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized
21 Increased (decreased) investment tax credits ufilized
22
23 Additional Adiuslments (specify)
24 Prior year adjustment
25 Miscellaneous/rounding (1}
28 Current Slate Income Tax 273,800
27 Total Current Federal Income Tax 1,456,550
28 Expense:
29 409.1 (page 114, line 14 & line 15) 1,458,141
30 409.2 (page 117, line 47) {1,591)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261C



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (continued)

UTILITY OTHER No.

(413,054) 15

(900,796) 16

487,742 17

(1 25

273,800 26

1,456,550 27

1,458,141 29
(1,591)] 30

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01}) Page 261D



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
{1) X An Qriginal

{Battle Creek Division} (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

4/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of lhe combined prepaid
and accrued tax accounts and show the total laxes
charged to operalicns and other ac counts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and other salkes laxes
w hich have been charged to the accounts to w hich
taxed matenal was charged. F the actualor
estimated anpounts of such taxes are know n, show
the amounts in a footnote and designate w hether
estimated or actual amounls.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during lhe year
and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to
prepaid or

accrued laxes). Enter the amounts in bolh ¢columns {d)
and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by Ihe
inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d} taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged lo operaticns and other accounts lhrough
{a) accruals crediled lo laxes accrued, {b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepail laxes chargeabie to
cuirrenl year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct lo
operations or accounls olher than accrued and prepaid
tax accounts.

4, Lisl the aggregate of each kind of tax in such
rmanner that

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
No. (See Instruclion 5) {Accouni 236) {Incl. in Account 165)
: (a) ) (<}

1 | Federal Income Tax {847 ,187)

2 | FICA 5,241

3 | Federal Unemployment Tax (FUTA) 0

4 | General Tax Allocated to/ffrom Parent 0

5 | Payroll Taxes Allocated to Affiliales 0

6 | State Sales, Use & Excise Tax (110,988)

7 | Stale Unemploymenl Tax {(SUTA) 0

8 | Michigan Single Business Tax (MSBT} 0

9 | Property Tax 0 862,715
10 | City Income Tax 22 872

11 | Slale Income Tax (73,610}

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 TOTAL {1,003,672) 852,714

DISTRIBUTICN OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
Other Uility Other Income
Line Eleclric Gas Departmenls and Deductions
No. {Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.1) 409.1} 409.2)
0] j (k) U]

1 1,184,341 {1,591)

2 216,210

3 2,975

4 35,910

5 62,418

6 {6.858)

7 16,080

a8 0

9 1,240,073

10 0

11 273,800

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 TOTAL 3,124,949 (1,591)
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 262




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yn)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {(Continued)

ascertained.

the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

5. If any lax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers
more than one year, show the required information separately
for each tax year, idenlifying lhe year in column (a).

6. Bnter all adjuslments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounis in column (f} and explain each adjusiment in a
foolnote. Designate debit adjusimenls by pareniheses.

7. Do nol include on lhis page entries with respeci to
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

or otharw ise pending transmiltal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Show in colums (i} thru {p) how the taxed acceunis were

dislribuled. Show both the ulility depariment and nurmber of account

charged. For taxes charged lo ulility planl, show the number of the

appropriale balance sheet planl account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apporlioned to more than one utility deparimentl or
accouni, stale in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apporlioning

such tax,

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes Paid
Charged During Adjust- Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
During Year Year ments {Account 238) {Incl. in Account 165} | No.
(d) (e) ) @ (h)
1,182,749 (413,054) 748,616 1 |
216,210 224,451 0 2
2,975 2,962 13 3
35,910 35,910 0 4
62,4138 62,418 0 5
1,591,142 1,459,935 20,219 6
16,080 156,884 196 7
0 4] 0 8
1,340,073 1,340,548 0 853,190 ©
0 {4.821) 27,693 10
273,800 32,901 167,289 1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
4,721,357 2,754,134 964,026 853190 | 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.}
Exiraordinary Other Utility Adjustment o
ltemns Opn, Income Rel. Eamnings Other Line
(Account 409.3) {Account 408.1, {Account 439) No.
409.1)
(m) (n) {0) 2
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 263



MName of Respondent This Report |s:
{1) X An Criginal
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batlle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1

04/30111

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

1. Report below information applicable lo Accounl 265. Where
appropriate, segregale the balances and ftransaclions by ulility and

non-ulifity aperalions.

Explain by foolncle any correction

adjusimenls lo the account balances shown in calurm (b). Include in -
calumn (j) the average period over which ihe lax credils are amortized.
2. Fill in colurnns for all ine ilems as appropriate,

Delerred for Year

Line Account Subaccount Balance al Account
No. Suhdivisions Number Beginning of Year Number Amounl
(@) d
1 | Gas Utility
2 3%
3 1%
4 7%
5 8%
6 10%
7
a
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 JOITC
16
17
id
19
20 TOTAL
21 | Olher
22 3%
23 4%
24 T
25 8%
26 10%
27
28
29
30
Bl
32 JDITC
33
34
35 TOTAL
NOTES
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 266




Nare of Respondent

SEMCC ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division}

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

043011

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Allocations lo
Current Year's ilncome

Account
Number Amount

Adjusimenis

Balance at Average Period of Line
End of Year Allocalion 1o Incoma No.

=
SOe~NO0sLN|=

T S Y
Lo 20 - - B I o T L I O PR L& I

NOTES {Continued)

NN
- | o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCQO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amoeunl of other curent and accrued liabilities as of Lhe end of year.
2. Minor ilems may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Line Item
Na. (a)

Balance al
End of Year

(b)

2 | Accrued Liability - Employee Vacations
3 | Accrued Liabilty - CWIP Vacation

4 | Accrued Liabilty - CWIP PR Acc

5 | Accrued Liabilily - SHARP Holding

6 | Accrued Benefits - IBNR

7 | Accrued Liability-imbalances

8 | Gas Charges

215,787
44,679
16,719
19,797
65,000

571,898

510,241

19 TOTAL

1,444,121

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

Line List advances by department
No. (a)

Balance at
End of Year
{b)

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39 TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 {(Rev. 1-01) Page 268




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

04/30/11

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS {(Accounts 253)

1. Report below the pariculars {details) called for
conceming other defemed credits.

2. For any defermed credil being armnortized, show the period
of amortization.

3. Minoritems {less than $10,000) may be grouped by
classes.

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers under tale-

or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total amount on

this page and report patticulars (delails) called for by page 267.

Showalso on this page, but as a separate ifem, any advance

billings or receipts for gas sales orsenice classified in Accouni
253 but not related to take-or-pay amangemenis. -

Linel

No.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

(@)

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning Contra
of Year

(b) {©)

Accouni

Amount

(d)

Credits

Balance al
End of Year

OO~ ®mU L Wk =

Uncashed Checks
Retiree Medical
Accrued Pension

FAS 158 Unfnd Benefit
Environmentat Clean Up
Def Cr-Insur Rec 2008
ARO

4,692 | Various 4,057

(68,561)| 926
2,112,029
3,041,023 | 186

415000 | 186
0
341,199 | 404

TOTAL

o [N

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02)

Page

Various

456,144
730,000
55,672
415,000
0
356,118

()
0

269,015
375,917
57.112
3,134,000
512,000
447 527

{f}
635
(255,890)
1,757,945
3,042,463
3,134,000
512,000
432,608

2,016,991

4,795,570

8,623,960

269



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(2)

{Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Accounl 281)

1. Reporl the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for delerred income taxes relating

fo amortizable property.

2 For Other {Specify), include delerrals relating to other

Changes During Year

Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debiled to Credited fo
No. ol Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) b [ d)
1 | Acceleraled Amortization {Accouni 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Conlrol Facililies
5
6
7
8 TOTAL Electric {Enler Tolal of lines 3 thru 7}
o | Gas |
10 Delense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facililies
12
13
14
15 TOTAL Gas {Enter Total of lines 10 lhru 14)
16
17 TOTAL (Accl 281) (Total of lines 8, 15, and 14
19 Federal Income Tax
20 Siale Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 272



Name of Respondent

SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO
(Baftle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An QOriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Accl. 281) {Conlinued)

income and deductions
3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amounis DEBITS CREDITS
Debiled lo Credited to Acct. Accl.
Accounl 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amouni
e {h) {i) 0]

Balance at Line
End of Year No.

k

W[~ [D|h || (N =

NOTES {Continued)

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Baftle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

1. Report the informalion called for below concerning the
respondent's accounling for deferred income laxes relating

lo property not subject to accelerated amortization,
2.For Other (Specify}, include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year

Balance at Amounis Amounts
Line Accounl Beginning Debited fo Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) b {c d

1 Account 282

2 Electric

3 Gas 11,496,119 164,382 (439,752}

4 Olher (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 11,496,119 164,382 (439,752}

6 Other {Specify}

7 Deferred State Taxes - Michigan Business 2,807,205

8

9 TOTAL Accounl 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 14,303,324 164,382 (439,752

10 | Classification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax 11,496,119 164,362 (439,752)

12 Stale Income Tax 2,807,205

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) {Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct,
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
e ( (h) i) '

Balance at
End of Year

k)

Line
No.

1
2
11,220,749] 3
4
11,220,749] 5
5]
282 11,911 2,819,116] 7
8
11,911 14,039,865| 9
10
0 11,220,749] 11
11,911 2,819,116 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s; Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating lo olher
respondent's accounling for deferred income taxes relaling income and deductions.
to amounts recorded in Accouni 283

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited lo
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) b (c d)

1 Electric

2

3

4

5

6 Other

7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)

8 | Gas

9

10

11

12

13 Other 3,544,137 730,546 (478,570)
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Tolal of lines 9 thru 13) 3,544,137 730,646 (478,570)
15 | Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 283)

16 {Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15) 3,544,137 730,546 {478,570
17 | Classification of TOTAL _ —
18 Federal Income Tax 3,544,137 730,546 {478,570)
19 State Income Tax

20 Local Income Tax

NOTES

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 276A



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date ofReport
(Mo, Da, YT)
04/30/11

Year ofReport

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

toinsignificant items listed under Ot

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing Lhe
use of the account for each iltem. Include amounts relatin:

her.

4. Fill in all columns for al items 2s appropriate.
5. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts Amounts
Debited to Credited to
Account 410.2
e (f}

Account 411.2

DEBITS

CREDITS

Acct.
Credited

()

Amount
h

Acct,
Debited

(i)

Amount

()

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.

-

Lo 2 Fo 0 AoV I oo I N8 T N - 4 FL I I\

—
o

—
—

-
]

355,615

—_
L]

4,151,728

366,615

—
.

4,151,728

—_
(#)]

355,615

355,615

4,151,728 16
17

4,161,728] 18

19

20

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle CreekDivision) (2)

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
04/30/11

Year ofReport

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284)

1. Reporl the information called for below concerning each ifem included in this account at year end.

Balance at Date of Filing Case
Line Description of Item End of Year for Commission Number
No. Approval
{a) b {c) d

1 Electric

2

3

4

5

6

7 TOTAL Electric {(Enter Total of lines 2 thru {

8 | Gas

9

10

11

12

13

14 TOTAL Gas {Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)

15 | Other (Specify)

TOTAL {Account 284)

16 (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)

17 | Classification of TOTAL

18 Federal Income Tax

19 State Income Tax

20 Local Income Tax

NOTES

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respcndent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Baltle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER REGULATORY L

IABILITIES

1. Reporling below lhe parliculars {delails) called lor concerning
liakillies which are crealed Llhrough lhe classes.
4. Give the number and name of lhe accounl{s) where each

olher regulalory
ralemaking aclions of regulalory agencies {and nol includable in

olher amounts).
2. For regulalory assels being amorlized, show period ol
amortization in column {a).

amounl & recorded.

3. Minor ilen®s (ampunis less than $50,000) may be grouped by

Line
No.

Descriplion and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

DEBIT

S

Account
Crediled

(b}

Amount

(©

Credits

(d)

Balance al
End of Year

(e)

MO O@®N®M R WN =

W W W W W W Wwow MR NMNDMNMNRNETIMNDMDNRMNRRD = = 2 2 - = -
O o N OO0k WN = C OO AB WN =S OWESOON R W

FAS 109 Deferred Tax Liability

338,945

IS
o

TOTAL

338,945
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1, Report below nalural gas operaling revenues for each prescribed  meters added. The average number of customers means lhe average

accourl, and manufactured gas revenues in lotal. of twelve figures al lhe close of each month.
2. Natural Gas means either natual gas unmixed or any mixture of 4. Reporl quantilies of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia at 60
natural ard manufaclured gas. degrees F). If billings are on therm basis, give (he Btu contents of Lhe
3. Report number of cuslomers, columns (f) and {g), on the basis of gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf.
meters, in addilion lo lhe number of {lak rale accounts; excepl lhat 5. f increases or decreases from previous year {columns (¢}, (e) and
were separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one {g)), are rot derived from previously reported

customer should be counted lor each group of

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) {b) | c
GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales 25,990,028 30,658,622

481 Commercial & Industrial Sales

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. [rom Nat. Gas
491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Olhers
492 Incidenlal Gasoline and Qil Sales

No.
1
2
3
4 Small (for Comm.) {See Inslr. 6} 7,234,968 10,148,911
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6} 173,501 472,376
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 484 Interdepartmenial Sales 2,671 4,508
8 TOTAL Sales to Ullimale Customers 33,401,168 41,284,418
9 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat, Gas Service Revenues 33,401,168 41,284,418
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas :
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 33,401,168 41,284,418
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 485 Intracompany Translers
15 487 Forfeiled Discounts 250,652 338,604
16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 517,559 506,429
17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 4,759,877 4,510,259
18
19
20
21

493 Rent from Gas Property 0 151,991
22 494 Interdepartmental Rents
23 495 Other Gas Revenues 34,072 43,306
24 TOTAL Other Qperating Revenues 5,562,201 5,550,689
25 TOTAL Gas Qperating Revenues 38,963,369 46,835,007
28 (Less) 485 Provision for Refunds
27 TOTAL Gas Operaling Revenues Net ol

Provision for Refunds 38,963,369
28 Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Cuslrs.}

29 Main Line Induslrial Sales {Incl. Main

Line Sales to Pub. Authorilies) 173,501
30 Sales for Resale

31 Other Sales lo Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 Interdepartmenial Sales 2,671
33 TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 33,401,168

33,224,996
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

per day of nommal requirements. (See Accounl 481 of the

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis ol classification
classified according to the basis of classification {Small or in a foolnols.)
Commercial, and Large or Induslrial) regularly used by lhe 7. See pages 108-108, Important changes During Year, for
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally grealer important new termritary added and imporlant rale increases
lhan 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Quantity for Year
d

2,891,903

873,376

Quantily for Previous Year
e}

3,018,240

1,055,140

Number for Year

()

32,570

1,914

Number for Previous Year | Line
(9) No.

32,309

2,049

22,854

48,353

8

3,788,133

4,121,733

34,492

2
3
4
15| &
5]
7
8

34,373

3,788,133

3,765,279

4,121,733

34,492

34,373} 10

22,854

3,788,133

NOTES

29

30

31

32

33
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2} A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400}

account, and manufactuwed gas revenues in lotal.

natural and manufactured gas.

customer should be counled for each group of

2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixlure of

1. Repori below nalural gas operating revenues lor each prescribed meters added. The average number of cuslomers means lhe average
ol lwelve figures at the close of each monih.

4. Report quanlilies of nalural gas sold in Mcf {14.73 psia at 60
degrees F). If billings are on them basis, give the Blu conlenls of Lhe
3. Reporl number ol customers, columns () and {g), on the basis of gas sold and the sales converled to Mcf.
melers, in addition to lhe number of {lal rale accounts; except that
were separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one

5. Il increases or decreases [rom previous year {columns (c), {e) and
{g)}, are noi derived from previously reported

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account Amounl for Year Amounl for Previous Year
(a) () 0
GAS SERVICE REVENUES TR I :

489 Residential Sales

489 Commercial & Indusirial Sales - L
Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. B) 1,048,783 769,863
Large (or Ind.) {See Instr. 6)
TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 1,391,820 1,254 369

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

489 Other Choice Revenues

1,391,820

1,254,369

TOTAL Other Operaling Revenues

[ S [15] [ ;%] [N PRI U IR puPY Y JEIN PN Y Y =
(e B E=Y 174 = B P 1] N ) [ e o B e et RS e Bl Rt Ll el 1

N
Y]

Dist. Tybe Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
24 Sales 1o Resid. and Comm, Cuslrs.)

25 Line Sales to Pub. Aulhorities)

Main Line Industrial Sales {Incl. Main

26 Year End Reconciliation
27 Other Choice Revenue
28

29 TOTAL (Same as Lineg 10, Columns {b) and (d})
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400} (Continued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a fooinote. per day of nomal requirements. (See Accounl 481 of Lhe

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis ol classification
classified according lo lhe basis of classification (Small or in a foolnote.)
Commercial, and Large or Industrial} regularly used by the 7. See pages 108-109, Important changes During Year, for
respondenl if such basis of classificalion is not generally greater importanl new territary added and important rale increases
than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Mumber for Previous Year | Line
(d} {e) ()

119,286

453,803 332,057 473

573,089 495,756 1,609 1,702

573,089 495,756 1,609 1,702

|| ~|D|c| AN

NOTES 10

573,089 24

0 25

26

27

28

573,089 29
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Name of Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Reporl Year of Report
{1} X An Criginal ' (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010

(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission D4/30/11

RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses.
Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a
dash through the subclasses.

When gas measured lhrough a single meter is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for
example, for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the lotal to the class having the principal use.

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should he reported on the basis of number of meters,

plus number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meler readings are added for billing purposes, one
customer shall be counted for code group of meters s added. The average number of customers means the
average of the 12 figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feel or Therms Sold. (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply).

Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses.

Revenues. This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas {(exclusive or forfeited discounts and
penalties) and (b} Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdeparimental rents, customers'
forfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of customers' installalions and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Residenfial Service. This class includes all sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, water
* heating, space heating and other domeslic uses.
A. Residential Servica This class includes all sales of gas for residenlial use except space heating.
B. Residential Space Healing. This class includes all sales of gas for space heafing including gas for other
residential uses only when measured through the same meler.
cD. Commercial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial eslablishments such as restauranls,
hotels, clubs, hospilals, recognized rocming and boarding houses, apartment houses (but nol individual tenants therein),
garages, churches, warehouses, etc.
C. Commercial Service. This class includas all sales of gas for commercial use except space healing.
D. Commercial Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space healing including gas for other
commercal uses only when measured through the same meter.
E. Induslnial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily lo manufacluring and industrial establishments
where gas is used principally for large power, heafing and metallurgical purposes.
F. Public Street and Highway Lighling, Covers service rendered Lo municipalilies or other govemmental units for
the purpose of lighting slreets, highways, parks and other public places.
G. Other Sales to Public Aulhorsilies. Covers service rendered to municipalilies or other governmental units for
lighting, healing, cooking, water heating and ather general uses.
H. Interparimental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by Lhe gas depariment to other deparimenls of lhe utility
when lhe charges lherelor are at lariff or other specific rates.
[ Other Sales. This class includes all service to ullimate consumers nel included in the foregoing described classifications,

*A- Tolal Sales to Ullimale Customers. This is the total of he foregoing described classifications.

J. Sales lo Olher Gas Uliliies lor Resale. This class includes all sales of gas to olher gas utilities or to public
authorities for resale to ulimate consumers.

I Other Gas Revenue. Revenues derived lrom operalions of the respondent other Lhan sales of gas. They include renl

[rom gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeiled discounls and penalties, services of cuslomers' inslallations
and miscellanecus gas revenues, such as fees and charges for changing, connecling and disconnecting service, profil on sales
of materials and supplies nol ordinarily purchased lor resale, commission an sales or dislribution of olhers' gas (sold under
rales filed by such others), management or supervision fees, sale of sleam {except where the respondent fumishes steam-
heafing service) and renfals from leased property on customers' premises.

*A-K Total Gas Operaling Revenues. The total of all the foregoing accounis.
Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in

which the respondents operates.

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this seclion, give estimates. Explain the
methods used and the factual basis of the estimales, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Baltle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
(For the State of Michigan)
AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Line Number of Gas (Show to Mcf* Revenue Revenue
No. Class of Customers Sold nearesf per per per
Service per Month Mcf* dollar) Customer Customer Mcf
(a) ®) ©) (d) (e) (f} )]
AB. Residential Service $ $
2 A. Residential Service 707 53,771 499,164 76.06 706.03 9.28
B. Residential Space Heating
Service 31,883 2,838,132 25,490,864 89.07 800.01 8.98
CD. Commercial Service
5 C. Commercial Service, except
space heating 103 55,437 433,004 538.22 4,203.92 7.81
6 | D. Commercial Space Heating 1,811 817,939 6,801,963 451.65 3,756.92 8.32
7 | E.Industrial Service 8 22,854 173,501 2.856.75 21,687.63 7.59
8 F. Public Street & Highway Lighling
9 G. Other Sales fo Pubic Authorities
10 H. Interdepartmenlal Sales 2,671 0.00 0.00
11 I. Other Sales
12 | A-I. Total Sales to Ultimate
Consumers 34,492 3,768,133 33,401,168 109.83 968.37 8.82
13 J. Sales lo Other Gas Ulilities for
Resale
14 | A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 34,492 3,768,133| 33,401,168 109.83 968.37 8.82
15 K. Other Gas Revenues
18 | A- K TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE 34,492 3,788,133] 33,401,168 109.83 968.37 8.82]

* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60 F. Give two decimals.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 ¢olumn (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjjed under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this column will approximate the fotal number of ullimate
2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by identification  cystomers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number or syrbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (&) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  gpter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area ir received from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
3. Colurn (b) - Give the type of service to w hich the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracls, the totals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4. Column {c) - Using the classificalion shown in order to make the totals of columns (e} and {f) check with

Schedule 625-A, colurmn (a), indicate the class or classes {hose entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of custorrers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A) 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it
w as effective.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers {Show to
No. Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) M

1 | General Gas Rale| Residential - No Heat A 07 53,771 499 164
2 | General Gas Rate| Residential - Heat B 31,863 2,838,132 25,490,864
3 | General Gas Rate| Commercial - No Heal C 103 55,437 433,004
4 | General Gas Rate| Commercial - Heat D 1,811 817,939 6,801,963
5 ] Large Volume Industrial & Commerc E 8 22,854 173,501
6 | Interruptible Industrial & Commerc E

7 | Alternate D

8 | Interdepartmental H 2671
9 | Other K

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 TOTALS 34,492 3,788,133 33,401,168

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 305C




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division}) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

625-B. CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 cojumn (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjled under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section}. of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate
2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by idenlification  ¢ystomers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  anter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cities or dislricts, list separately data for each such area ir received from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The fotals of these colurms should equal the totals shown
3. Colurmn (b) - Give the type of service to w hich the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. I the utilily sells gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4, Colurm {¢) - Using the classification show n in order to make lhe totals of columns (e) and (f) checkwith

Schedule 625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A} 7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the

for Residential Service, {B) Heating Service, etc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which i
w as effeclive.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show fo
No. Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(a) () (c) (d} (e) (f}

1 | General Gas Rate| Residential - No Heat A

2 | General Gas Rate| Residential - Heal B 1,136 119,286 343,037
3 | General Gas Rate| Commercial - No Heal C

4 | General Gas Rate| Commercial - Heat D 473 453,803 1,048,783
5 | Large Volume Industrial & Commerc E

6 | Interruptible Industrial & Commerc E

7 | Alternate D

8 | Interdepartmental H

9 | Other K

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 - TOTALS 1.609 573,089 1,391,820
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars {(details) conceming off-system sales. Off-system sales include all sales other
than MPSC approved rate schedule Sales.

Line
No.

Name

(a)

Point of Delivery
(City or town
AND State)

(b

Account

{c)

Mcf of Gas Sold
{(Approx. B.T.U.
per Cubic Ft.)

(d)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batile Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30111

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Revenue for Year
(See Instr. 5)

(e)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Average Revenue
per Mcf Date

{in cents)

® (@)

Mcf

Noncoin-

cidental

(h}

Coin- Line
cidental No.

(D)

None

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) 4/30/11

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Account 489.1)

1. Report below parliculars {details} concerning revenue from 4. In column {2} include the names of companies
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others.  from which revenues were derived, points of
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for inlerslate  receipt and delivery, and names of companies

pipeline companies and others. {rom which gas was received and fo which

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixiure of natural delivered. Specify the Commission order or
and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterick, however, if gas is regulation authorizing such transaction.
transported or compressed is other than natural gas. Separale out the various custormers, volumes

3. Enter the average number of custormers per company and/or by rate and revenues by individual rate schedule.

schedule,

Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Dislance
No. |(Designale assoctaled companies with an asterisk) Customers Transporled
per Month (in miles)

(a) (b) (c}

None

e - - NN L T U NI

W R RN NMNNMNRMNMGES2 S 2 2 a3 a3
QW o~ L WN =20 Om--O0 AN

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 01-11} 312



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report [s:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

4/30111

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS {(Account 489.1) (Cont'd)

4, Designale pelnts of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent’s plpe ine systerm

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia al 60 degrees F.

6. Minor iterrs (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Nole: For trangponation provided under Pan 284 of Titke 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, reporl only grand lolals for all
transporlation in colurms (b) through (g) for the folowing
regulalion sections Lo be listed in colurm (@), 284.102, 284.122,
284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Delails for each
lransportation are reporled in separate annual reporls required
under Parl 284 of the Commission's regulations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

{d)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(e}

Revenue

)

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Delivered
(in cents})

{9)

FERC
Tariff Rale Line
Schedule No.

Designation

[(0)]

None

@@~ A AW N =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) 04/30/11

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from 4, In column (a) include the names of companies
transportation or compression {by respondent) of natural gas for olhers.  from which revenues were derived, points of
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate  receipt and delivery, and names of companies

pipeline companies and others. _ from which gas was received and to which

2. Natural gas means eilher nalural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural delivered. Specify the Commission order or
and manufactured gas. Designate wilh an aslerick, however, if gas is regulation authorizing such lransaction.
transported or compressed is other than nalural gas. Separate oul the various customers, volumes

3. Enler ihe average number of customers per company andfor by rale and revenuss by individual rate schedule.

schedule.
Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Distance
Mo. |(Designale associaled companies with an aslerlsk) Customers Transported
per Monlh {in miles)
(a) {b) ()

1

2 TR-1IST 22 Local
3

4 TR-2/LT 6 Local
5

5] TR-3IXLT ' 0 Local
7

B GSs-2° 7 Local
9

10 |GS-3 8 Local
11

12 |Altivity Packaging U-14882 1 Local
13

14  |Kelloggs U-14882 1 Local
15

16 Kraft Focds U-14882 i Local
17

18 Rock-Tenn U-14882 1 Local
19

20 |Denso Manufacturing U-14882 1 Local
21

22 Gas Customer Choice 1,625 Local
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 :
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Dale of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

4/30/11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES - NATURAL GAS {Accounts 489.2, 489.3) (Cont'd)

4. Designale points of receipl and delivery so thal they can be
identified on mep of the respondent's pipe line syslem

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia al 60 degrees F.

6. Minor ilerrs {less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Note: For transpertation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, repon only grand totals for all
transportation in colurms {b) through (g} for the following
regulation seclions (o be listed in colunm (g}, 284,102, 284,122,
284.222, 284 223(a), 284.233(b), and 284,224, Detalls for each
transportation are reported in separate annual repens maquired
under Part 284 of the Commission’s regulations."

Average Revenue FERC
Mecf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tarifl Rate Line
Received Delivered Delivered Schedule No.
{in cents) Designation
{d) (e) U] (@ h 1
538,847 956,365 1.7748 2
3
579,141 864,861 1.4934 4
5
o 0 0.0000 6
7
10,729 30,234 2.8180 B8
9
51,216 101,458 1.9810 10
11
1,296,373 321,726 0.2482 12
13
632,033 159,741 0.2527 14
15
768,870 382,635 0.4977 16
17
979,302 247,455 0.2527 18
19
275,898 303,578 1.1003 20
21
573,089 1,391,820 2.4286 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
5,705,498 4,759,873 0.8343 |
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(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {2) A Resubmission
(Battle Creek Division) '

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

4/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489.4)

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of
nalural and manufactured gas.

3. Enler the average number of customers per company and/or by rale
schedule,

1. Report below parliculars {details) concerning revenue from storage (by 4. In column (a) include the names of
respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue by inlrastale or companies from which revenues were derived,
inlerslale enfities, points of receipt and delivery, and names of
companies from which gas was received and to
which delivered. Specify lhe Commission order
or regulation authorizing such transaction,
Separate out the various customers, volumes
and revenues by individual rate schedule,

Average
Line [Name of Company Number of Mcf
No. |(Designate associated companies with an asterisk} Customers Of Gas Injected
per Manth
(@ (b} (c}

None

23lsorapidoe~oaren
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is;
(1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

4/30/11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Acct. 482.4) (Cont'd)

4, Designate poinls of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent's pipe line syslem

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia al 60 degrees F.

6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

Mcf of Gas
Withdrawn

(d

Revenue

{0

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Injected/Withdrawn
(in cents)

(9)

FERC
Tarifl Rale
Schedule
Designation

{h)

Line
No.

None

@~ G Rk WN =

R RPN N NMNDN =S S = = = = A a2
O~ ® s WK = OO~ 3OO bE N = O

H
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SALES OF PRODUCT EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report parliculars (details) concerning sales of gasoline, 2. 1§ the purchasers are numerous, il is permissible to groug (he sales by kind
bulane, propane, and olher products extracted from nalural gas, of producl. Show Lhe number of purchasers grouped. Show separately,
including sales of any such products which may have been  however, sales fo associated companies or 0 companies which were

purchased from athers for resale. associled al the lime Ihe applcable sakes contracts were made.
Sales
Line Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales Amount
No. {Designate associaled companies Name of Producl (in gallons) {in dollars) per Gallon
with an asterisk) (in cenis)
{dic)
(a) (b} {© (d) (e)

1

2

3 Not Applicable

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Reporl parliculars (delails} concerning royalties and other 2. If the respondeni’s natural gas is processed by olher's for emovd of
rev enues deriv ed from permission granted to others fortherigh  saleable prducts and no revenue (heref om is derived by the respondent,
Lo remove products from the respondent's natural gas. complete only columns {a) and (b) below, and include the date of contract in

column (g).
) IMcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Descriplion of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. {Designate associated companies with an aslerisk) {14.73 psia {in dollars)
at 60 F)
(a) (b) ©

7

2

3 Not Applicable

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 0413011
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount [or previous year is nol derived [rom previously reporied figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account Amounl for Amounl for

No. Currenl Year Previous Year

@ {b) {c)

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Produclion
3 Manuiactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) 251,210 150,110
4 B. Natural Gas Produclion
5 B1. Natural Gas Produclion and Gathering
6 Operalion
7 750  Qperation Supervision and Engineering
8 751 Produclion Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Wells Expenses 4,387 5610
10 753 Field Lines Expenses
11 754  Field Compressor Stalion Expenses
12 755 Field Compressor Slalion Fuel and Power
13 756  Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 64
14 757 Purificalion Expenses
15 758 Gas Well Royalties
16 7589  Other Expenses 2,857
17 760 Renls
18 TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 7 thiu 17) 4,387 8,631
19 | Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
21 782 Maintenance of Structures and improvemenis 554
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells

23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines

24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipmenti

25 766 Maintenance of Field Meas, and Reg. Sta. Equipment 327
26 767 Maintenance of Purificalion Equipment

27 768  Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipmenl

28 769 Maintenance of Olher Equipment

29 TOTAL Mainlenance {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 28) 0 881
a0 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Galhering {Tolal of lines 18 4,387 0412
31 B2. Products Exlraclion
32 | Operalion
33 770  Operalion Supervision and Engineering
34 771 Operalion Labor
35 772 Gas Shrinkage
36 773  Fuel
37 774 Power
38 775 Malerials
39 776  Operalion Supplies and Expenses
40 777 Gas Processed by Other
41 778 Royaltes on Products Exiracled
42 779 Marketing Expenses
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale
44 781  Variation in Products Inventory
45 {Less) 782  Exiracled Products Used by lhe Ulilily -- Credil
48 783 Renis
47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Baltle Creek Division) (2 A Resubmission 04/30111
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conlinued)
Line Accounl Amount for Amount for
Mo. Currenl Year Previous Year
(@) (b} ©
B2. Producls Extraction {Cenlinued)
48 | Maintenance
1% 7684  Mainlenance Supervision and Engingering
&0 785 Maintenance of Slruciures and Improvements
51 786  Maintenance of Exlraclion and Refining Equipment
52 787 _ Maintenance of Pipe Lines
53 788 Maintenance ol Exiracled Products Slorage Fquipment
54 789  Mainlenance of Compressor Equipment
55 790  Mainlenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment
56 791  Maintenance of Olher Equipment
57 TOTAL Mainlenance (Enter Tolal of lines 49 thru 56) 0 Q
58 TOTAL Producls Exiraclion (Enier Tofal of lines 47 and 57) o Q
59 C. Exploration and Development
G0 | Operation
61 795 Delay Rentais
62 796  Monpreductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned Leases
64 798  Other Exploration
65 TOTAL Exploralion and Development {Enler Total of fines 61 and 64) 0 0
D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
66 | Operation
67 800  Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
68 801 Nalural Gas Field Line Purchases
&89 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlel Purchases
70 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purch 20,084,863 20,809,558
71 A03.1 Off-System (Gas Purchases
72 804  Natural Gas Cily Gale Purchases
73 804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805  Other Gas Purchases
75 {Less) B05.1 Purchases Gas Cosl Adjustments
76 {Less) 805.2 Incremental Gas Cosl Adjusiments
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 and 76} 20,084,863 20,809,558
78 806 Exchange Gas
78 | Purchased Gas Expenses
80 A07.1 Welt Expenses - Purchased Gas
B1 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 69,301 110,876
8z B07.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Slalions 367 367
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculalions Expense
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 4]
a5 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Tolal of lines 80 and 84) 69,668 111,243
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Sterage - Debit 10,349,914 15,351,425
87 {Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credil -9,024 275 7,450,330
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Nalural Gas for Processing - Debil
89 {Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas lor Processing - Credit
a0 {Less) Gas Used in Utilily Operations - Credit
9 810 Gas Used for Compressor Slalion Fuel - Credit
o2 811  Gas Used for Products Extraclion - Credil
83 812 Gas Used for Olher Ulilily Operation - Credit -383,905 -661,846
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Wility Operalions - Credil (Total of lines 91 Lhru § -383,905 -561,846
95 813  Other Gas Supply Expenses 0 ]
95a 813.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses
95b 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royaliies
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of llnes 77, 78, B5, 86 thru 89, 9 21,086,264 28,260,050
97 TOTAL Produclion Expenses {Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 9| 21,351,861 28,515.647

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 321



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) {2} A Resubmission 043011
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Accounl Amounl for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c}
928 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A_ Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operalion
101 814  Operalion Supeivision and Engineering
102 815 Maps and Records
103 816 Wells Expenses 30,508 28 570
104 817 Lines Expenses 384 1,262
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 81,715 93,733
106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 302,426 422 365
107 B2Q0 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 8§36 4,859
108 821 Purification Expenses
109 822  Exploraiion and Development
110 823 (Gas Losses
111 824  Olher Expenses 930 1,024
112 825 Slorage Well Royallies
113 826 Rents
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of iines 101 thru 113} 416,799 551,813
115 | Maintenance )
116 830 Maintenance Supenvision and Engineering
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenls 2,911 5,895
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 23,536 10,097
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 7,389 3,485
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Slation Equipment 52,822 73,918
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipmg 11,334 11,045
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) 97,992 104,440
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Tota! of lines 114 and 1 514,791 656,253
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operalion
128 840 Operalion Supervision and Engineering
128 841 Operalion Labor and Expenses
130 842 Renls
131 842.1 Fuel
132 842.2 Power
133 8423 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) 0 0
135 | Mainienance
136 843.1 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Mainlenance of Slruclures and Improvemenls
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
140 B843.5 Maintenance of Liquelaclion Equipment
141 843.6 Mainlenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Mainlenance of Compressor Equipmenl
143 843.8 Mainlenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipmenl
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144} 0 0
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 15 0 0
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Baltle Creek Division)

{1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Accounl Amounl for Amounl for
No. Currenl Year Previous Year
{a) (b} (c)

147 C. Ligueflied Nalural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses
148 | Operation
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering
150 B44.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152 844.4 Liquefaclion Transporiatiocn Labor and Expenses
153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Equipment
154 8446 Compressor Slation Labor and Expenses
185 844.7 Communicalion System Expenses
156 844.8 System Conirol and Load Dispalching
157 8451 Fuel
158 845.2 Power
159 8453 Renls
160 8454 Demurrage Charges
181 {Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts - Credit
162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Olhers
163 846.1 Gas Losses
164 846.2 Other Expenses
165 TOTAL Operaiion (Enler Tolal ol lines 149 thru 164) 0 0
166 | Mainlenance
167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
168 847.2 Maintenance of Struclures and Improvements
169 847.3 Mainlenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipmenl
170 B47.4 Maintenance of LNG Transporlalion Equipment
171 847.5 Mainlenance ol Measuring and Regulating Equipment
172 847.6 Mainlenance of Compressor Siation Equipmenl
173 B47.7 Maintenance of Communicalion Equipment
174 847.8 Mainlenance ol Cther Equipment
175 TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Tolal of lines 167 thru 174) 0 0
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nal Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175 0 0
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 17 514,791 556,253
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operation
180 850 Operalion Supervision and Engineering
181 851 Sysiem Control and Load Dispalching
182 852  Communicalion System Expenses
183 853 Compressor Slalion Labor and Expenses 1,414 1,299
184 B54 Gas for Compressor Slalion Fuel
185 855  Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Staticns
186 855 Mains Expenses 53,521 54,495
187 B57 Measuring and Regulaling Slation Expenses 40,539 33,893
188 858  Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
189 a59 Qther Expenses
190 860 Rents
191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 180) 95 474 89,687
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Conlinued)

192 | Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Slruclures and Improvements 151 212
195 863 Maintenance of Mains 8,802 22,697
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 96
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment 2,672 1,671
198 866 Maintenance of Communicalion Equipmenl 151 530
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Mainlenance {Enler Total of lines 193 thru 199) 11,872 25,110
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) 107,346 114,797
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operalion
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 143,503 48,488
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 89,605 99,038
206 872 Compressor Slalion Labor and Expenses 0 0
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 378,511 361,223
209 8756 Measuring and Regulating Sialion Expenses - General 53,734 66,355
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Industrial 24,659 31,594
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Siafion Expenses - City Gate Check

Slalion 16,179 37,902
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 71,658 65,850
213 879 Cuslomer Installations Expenses 219,833 166,302
214 880  Olher Expenses 787,264 725,248
215 881 Renis 18,555 9,772
216 TOTAL Operalion {(Enler Total of lines 204 thru 215} 1,803,501 1,611,772
217 | Maintenance
218 B85 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 45 114
219 886 Maintenance of Slruclures and Improvements 984 250
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 70,694 93,763
221 888 Mainlenance of Compressor Station Equipmenl 205
222 888 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - General 108,886 56,658
223 B90 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip, - Industrial 22,890 30,059
224 891 Mainlenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - Cily Gale Check

Station 93,069 86,788
225 892 Maintenance of Services 44,379 64,881
226 893 Mainlenance of Meters and House Regulators 88,31 72,121
227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 823 868
228 TOTAL Mainlenance {Enter Tolal of lines 218 thru 227) 430,206 405,499
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 2,233,707 2,017,271
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE
231 | Operalion
232 901  Supervision 82,467 40,508
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 61,886 52,656
234 903 Cuslomer Records and Collection Expenses 591,053 644 200
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 180,766 456,447
236 905 Miscellaneous Cuslomer Accounls Expenses
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 918,172 1,193.811
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (9] (c}

238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 { Operation
240 907  Supervision
241 908  Customer Assistance Expenses
242 909 Informalional and Instructional Expenses
243 910 Miscellaneous Cuslomer Service and Informafional Expenses
244 TOTAL Cuslomer Service and [nformational Expenses {Lines 240 i

thru 243) 0 0
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911 Supervision
248 912 Demonsiraling and Selling Expenses
249 913 Advertising Expenses
250 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enler Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operaticn
254 8920  Administrative and General Supervision 985,836 1,166,357
255 921  Office Supplies and Expenses 592,971 640,624
256 {Less) {922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. -876,000 -972,000
257 923  Qutside Services Employed 1,583,147 1,533,816 '
268 924  Properiy Insurance 176,059 219,185
259 925  Injuries and Damages
260 926  Employee Pensions and Benefils 1,768,147 2,055,121
261 927  Franchise Regquirements
282, 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 117,692 116,180 ;
263 (Less} (928) Duplicate Charges - Cr.
264 930,1 General Advertising Expenses 13,662 16,448 :
265 | 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 0 0
266 931 Renls 8,116 :
267 TOTAL Operations {Enter Total of lines 254 lhru 266) 4,361,414 4,783,857
268 | Mainlenance
269 935 Mainlenance of General Plant 12,586 18,205
270 TOTAL Adminisfrative and General Exp. {Total of lines 267 and 26 4,374,000 4,802,152
271 TOTAL Gas Q. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,

251, and 270) 29,497 877 37,289,931

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on nrumber of employees should be
reported for the payroll period ending nearest 1o
December 31, or any payroll period ending 80 days
before or after December 31.

2. Ifthe respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include

employess in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint funclions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equialents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees aftributed to he gas department from joint

such employees on line 3, and show the number of furcctions.

such special consiruclion

1 Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/24/10

2 Tolal Regular Full- Time Employees 46

3 Tolal Part-Time and Temporary Employees

4 Tolal Employees 46
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) -

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

{Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)

1. Report below explorafion and development casts for the year,
exclusive of Accourt 797, Abandoned Leases, accoding to the
prescribed accounts shown by the colimn headings.

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and
develgpment costs for each State.

3. Exphin in a foolnote any differences between Lhe

amounls reported in column (f} and the amount shown on page
231, Prelmirary Survey and Investigalion Charges, for
clearance fo Account 798 during the year from Account 183.1,
Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and [nvestigation Charges.

Linel Field
Na.

(a}

County

(b)

Delay Rentals

Monproductive Well
Drilling (Account 796)

{Account 795)

(c)

Number
of Wells Amount

(d) (e)

Other
Exploralion
Costs Total
{Account 798)
{f (g)

oo~ oM xWwN =

MMNMMMNONMNBMAM S 32 a3 3 3 om = =
OB WON_2O@E0OWU0AWN=O

NOT APPLICABLE

N
~1

TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES {Account 797)

Liner Item Amount
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Repert Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

1. Report particulars of gas purchases during the year
in the manner prscribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and totales for prescribed
accounls as follow:

B00 Nalural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlel Purchases.
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.
803.1 Off - System Gas Purchases. '
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liquified Natural Gas Purchases.

805 Other Gas Purchases.

e.g. all ppurchases charged to Account 800, followed by
charges to Account 801, elc. Under each account
number, purchaes should be reported by states in
alphabetical order. Totals are 1o be shown for each
account in Columns (h) and (i} and should agree with the
books ol accounts, or any differences reconciled.

In some cases, wo or more lines will be required to
report a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one
accounl.

3. Purchaes may be reported by gas purchase coniract
totals (at the oplicn of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for all gas purchased under the
conlract. If ftow or more prices are in effect under the
same contracl, separate details lor each price shall be
reporled. The name of each seller included in the
contracl lotal shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly
cross-referenced. Where iwo or more prices are in effect
the sellers at each price are to be lisled separately.

4. Purchases of less that 100,000 Mcf per year per
coniract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting
company may (at the option of the respondent) be
grouped by account number, except when the purchases
were permanently discontinued during the reporting year.
When grouped purchases are reported, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only
Columns {a), (b}, (h}, (i), and {j) are to be completed for
grouped purchases; however, the Commission may
requesl additional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-

jurisdiclional purchases should be shown on a separale
line.

Purchases are 1o be reportee in account number sequence,

5. Column instructions are as follows:

Column (b) - Report the names of all sellers.
Abbreviations may be used where necessary.

Column { ¢) - Give the name of the producing field only
for purchaes at the wellhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline
oullels. If purchases under a contract are from more than
one field or plani, use the name of the one conlribuling
the largest volume. Use a footnote to list the cther fields
or plants involved.

Colums (d) and {e) - Designale the state and country
where the gas is received. Where gas is received in more
than on county, use lhe name of the county having the
largest volume and by foelnote lisl the other counties
involved.

Column {I) - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
If gas is purchased under a renegoliated contract, show
the dale of the original coniracl and lhe date of the
renegotialed contract on the following line in brackets. If
new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an exisling
contract show the dale of the ratilication, rather than the
date of the original contract. [f gas is being sold from a
different reserveir thal the original dedicated acreage
pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after lhe
contract date. '

If the purchase was permanently discontinued during the
reporling year, so indicate by an aslerick (*) in Column

®.

Column (g) - Show for each purchase the approximate
Btu per cubic foot.

Coumn {h) - State the volume of purchased gas as
measured for purpose of determining the amount payable

for lhe gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas
that was paid in prior years.

Column (i} - State the dollar amount (omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in
Column (h).

Column (j) - Stale ihe average cost per Mcf to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i} divided by
Column (h) mulliplied by 100].
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04430/11

GAS PURCHASES {(Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 & 805) (Continued)

Name of
Line| Account Name of Seller Producing Field or State
No. No. (Designate Associated Companies) Gasocline Plant

(a) (b) (c) (d)

2 information will be made available upon requesl.

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

{2y A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PURCHASES (Account 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1, & 805) (Continued)

County

(e)

Date
of
Contract

U

{9)

{h)

Approx, Gas Cost
Btu Per Purchased-Mcf of
Cu. ft. (14 73 psia 60 F) Gas

{i)

Cosl
Per Mcf |Line
(cents) |No.

)

Information will be made available upon requesl.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporl Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/3011

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 808, Exchange Gas)

1. Report below the parliculars (details) called for transaclions (less than 100,008 McF) may be grouped.
concerning the gas volumes and related dollar 2. Alsa give lhe pariculars (delails) called for conceming each natur

. as exchange where consideralion was recelved or
amounls of nalural gas exchange fransactions 9 9

Exchange Gas Received

Line Name of Company Debil
No. (Dasignate associaled companies Point of Receipt Mef {Credit)
wilh an aslerisk) {City, slate, elc.} Account 242
(a) (b) (c) {d}

Andersons Albion Ethanol LLC |ANR Cily Gale 415,494 NA

2l ssionlsoevomsena

b b D WL W GG LW W MR R NN NN NN
WA= DWwo Ok OGN =200 ®@~ OO0 AW =0

n
>

ToTAL I Y

I
o
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is;
(1} X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report ]

Dec. 31, 2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

rale schedule.

paid in performance of gas exchange services.
3, List individually nel ransactions occurring during Lhe year for each

4, Indicale poinls of receipt and delivery of gas so lhat lhey

syslem.

may be readily idenlified on a map of the respondenl's pipeline

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
{City, Slale, elc.)

(e)

Mcf

U]

Debit
(Crodit)
Accounl 174

9

Excess
Mcf
Received or
Delivered

{h)

Drebit Line

{Credil) Ne,

Account BD6)
{i)

Interconnect between
Semco Pipeline and
Andersons Albion

415,494(NA

23issEdRlsce~oasmy

B b B R w0 LYWL W W NN RKNNMNNBDMNRNN
DUON=_CO@@~OODON_2QOQ@NNO0LAWN=2O
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

This Report |s:
{1) X An QOriginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTICNS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) {Continued)

5. Furresh any additional explanations needed Lo further

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas

UL NI ‘U N . S N T —
WO L AWBRNaS @CENDOAWR =

o
o

[ N O N N 7LD P D D T T P T I I TS T T L S S K
O N-_2OO0@0~NONDLD WON=SCOOCO~®O0O8ROND =

exphain the accounting for exchange gas transaction. volumes at 14.73 psia al 60F.

Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC

Name of Company or Payabla by Respondent Recejvable by Respondent Tariff

Line | (Designate assacialed companies Rate
No. with an asterisk) Amount Account Amount Account Schedule

Identification
(a) @ (k} ] {m) {n)
Andersons Albion Ethanol [NA NA NA NA NA

La
h

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report ls:
(1) X An Criginal

(?) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars {details) of credits during the year to
Accounts 810, 811, and B12 which offset charges to operating

expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the
res pondent's own supply.
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixure
of natural and manufactured gas.
3. If the reported NEf for any use is an estimated quantity, state
such fact in a footnote.

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a
change was nol made ta the appropriale operating expense or

olher account, lis L separalelyin column (c) the Maf of gas used,

omitting enlries in columns (d) and ()
5. Repon pressure base of measurement of gas wiumes al 14,

7 psiaat60F.

Natural Gas Manufaclured Gas
Accounl Amount
Line Purpase for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Mcf of Gas Amount per Mcf of Gas Amount
No. Used of Mcf Used of
Credit {in cenls) Credit
(a) (b) {c} (d) (e) ® (@
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel - Cr.
811 Gas used for Producls
2 Extraction - Cr.
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respondenl's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdf's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs. - Cr.
(Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
8121 Gas used in Util. Oprs, - Cr.
6 {Nonmajor only) B19/VAR 47,087 383,905 815.31
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
156
16
17
18
16
20
21
22
23
24 | TOTAL R 47,087 383,905 815.31
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/111

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Reporl below particutars {details) conceming gas transporded ot~ 1,000,000 Mef) must be grouped.
compressed for respondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000 2. In column (a) give name of companies lo which paymeni

Mcf (Bef) and amounts of payments lor such services during the ye:  were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of
Minoritems {less than companies to which gas was delivered and

Name of Company and Distance i
Line Description of Service Performed Transported !
No. (Designate associated companies with an asierisk) (in miles) |

() {b) i

Not Applicable

SOoN@nhWN =

o -
Wk =

Faof PR B WWWW MWW W WWWNNNMMRNRMNMNNRBD = =2 o a
bW =200~~~ EON_LOO0O~NDD0AWN_20CO®E-JIMG M

A
o

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

(Battte Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS {Account 858) (Continued)

respondent’s pipeline syslem.

from which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be
so designated that they can be identified readily on map of

3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf delivered,
explain in a foolnole the reason for difference, i.e.,
uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, elc

Mcf of
(Gas Delivered
{14.73 psia at 60 F)
()

Mcf of
Gas Received
(14.73 psia al 60 F}
(d)

Amount of
Payments
{(in dollars}

(e)

Amount per Mcf
ol Gas Received
(in cents)

U

Line

NONE

BB AWWMWWWWWWWWMNMNRMNMNMMNMNMNMDS a2 s 3 2w
A E R AR Y s eR U E N R E R RN s ropaioONOO RN

0

S
Io7)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED
1. For pumposes of this schedule a Tease"is delined as a 5. Leases of conslruction equipmenl in conneclion wilh
contracl or olher agreement by which one party fessor) conveys  conslruclion work in progress are not required to be reported
an imangible righl or land or other tangible properly and herein. Conlinuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or
equipment to ancther (lessee) for a specilied period of one year:  office equipmenl, avlomobile fleels and other equipment that
more for renlL. shon-lived and replaced under lerms of the leas e or for pole

2. Reporl below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 0r  renlals shall repent only the data called forin columns a, b
more, but less than $250,000, the data called lorin columns a, & {descriplion only}, 1, g and j, unless lhe lessee has the oplion

{description only), f, gand j. purchase the properiy.
3, Forieases having annual charges of $250,000 or more, 6. In column {a}teport the name of the lessor. Listlessors
report the data called forin all the columns below: which are associaled companies® (describing association) fil
4. The annual charges refemed 1o in Instuction 2 and 3include  followed by non-associaled lessors.
the basic leas e payment and other paymenis to or on behalf of 7. In column {b} for each leasing amangemenl, repori in orde
the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assuined inlerest or classified by dis libulion plant, storage plani, transmission il

dividends on lhe lessors secuwilies, cosl of replacemenis™ and  distribution sysiem, or other operating unil or 5y slem, lollowe:
other expendilures with res pecl lo leased propeity. The expenst by any olher leasing arrangemenis not covered under the
paid by lessee are to be itemized in column (e} below. preceding classificalions:

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name Basic Details : Termination Date
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease,
Primary (P) or Renewal (R)
(a) (b} ()
Wheels Inc. Cars, trucks, vans, and accessories for the

vehicles. Parlial dislribution systemn and pariial
other operating system continuous lease.

** See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report

(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and
leaseback, whether lessee has opfion to purchas e and
.| conditions of purchase, whelher lease is cancelable by either
party and the cancellalion conditions, the taxtreatment of Lhe
lease payments {levelized charges o expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between
lhe lessor and lessee, and the responsibilily of the respondent ' »
for operation and maintenance expenses and replacement * See definition on page 226 (B)
property. The abowe information is o be reported wilh
ihifiation of the lease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, whichever occurs first.,

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current lease
‘| term, the aniginal cost of ihe property leased, estimated if nat
known, or the Fair market value of the property if greater than
original cost and indicate as shown. If leased properly is part
of a large unit, such as part of a building, indicate withaut
associating any cost or value with it,

the reraining charges.

9. Reporl in column (k) below the estimated remaining
annual chages under the cument ferm of the lease. Co
not apply a present value to the estimale. Assume that
cancelable leases Wil nol be cancelled when estimating

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Dale Remaining
Original Cost | Expenses o be Account Annual
{O) or Fair Paid by Lessee Lessor Cther Lessor Other Charged Charges
Markel Value Itemize Under Lease
(F} of Esl. if Not
Property Known
©) @) 0 (g) (h) 0 ) *)
175,134 VAR
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Repert Is:
{1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name
of
Lessor

(a)

Basic Delails
of
Lease

(b)

Termination Date
of
Lease,
Primary {P) or Renewal (R)

{c)

Not Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE

RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Baltle Creek Division)

This Report |s:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Dale Rematning
Original Cost Annual
(O) or Fair Expenses to be i Account Charges
Markel Value | Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Under Lease
(F) of [temize Est. if Not
Properly Known
() _(e) ) _(@ (h) (i () ()
Not
Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as

to Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES {Account 813)

indicale lhe npalure of such expenses.

Show maintenance  of properly to which any expenses relate.

Repori other gas supply expenses by descriplive lilles which cleally expenses separately. Indicale the funclicnal classification and purpose

Line
Nao.

Descriplion
(a)

Amount
{in dollars}
(b)

W W W WRNMNNNMNMNMRNMNDRNMNRKN=S & o
gmm—\D(.ocn-doac.ﬁ.bmMﬂo@mqmmhmm_;owm'ﬂmm#ul\:—t

o el il ol AL RS P R A
CO~-~N DLW =200 ®D~NOMO

NOT APPLICABLE

Ch
o]

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 Industry association dues

Experimental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders, lrustee, registrar, and transfer
agenl fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing ouistanding securities of the respondent.

4 | Other expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000
by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown.)

NOT APPLICABLE

D m= 3

10
11

12
13
14

15
18
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
26
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
a5
as
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accls 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments})

1. Report in Section A the amounls of depreciation expense,
depletion and amoriization for the accounts indicated and
classified according fo the planl functional groups shown.

2. Repor all available information called for in Seclion B for the
reporl year 1971, 1974 and ewery fiflh year ihereafter. Repor

only annual changes in the inlervals between the reporl

years (1971, 1974 and everyf{ifth year \hereafter).

Repoil in column (b} all depreciable plant balances to which
rales are applied and show a composite total. (If more
desirable, report byplant accouni, subaccount or funclional
classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a).
Indicate at the botlom of Section B the mannerin which

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
Line Depreciation tion of Producing Nalural Underground
No. Functional Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
(Account 403} Rights (Account 404.1) | Rights (Account 404.2)
(a) (b) © ()
1 | intangible plant
2 | Production plant, manufactured gas
3 | Production and gathering plant,
natural gas
4 | Products extraclion plant
5 | Underground gas storage plani
6 Other storage plant
7 | Base load LNG terminaling and
processing plant
8 | Transmission plant
9 | Distribulion plant
10 | General planl (See Neote)
11 | Common planl - gas
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL

SEE PAGE 336N
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) 2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
0413011

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (NONMAJOR)
{Accounts 403.1, 404, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion
and amonlization for the accounts indicaled and classified according lo
the ptant functional groups shown,

2. Report all available infonmation calted for in Section B for the repont
year 1971, 1974 and eveiy fifth year thereafter. Report only annual
charges in the intervals between the reporl years (1971, 1974 and
every fiflh year Lhereafter).

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to which rales aie
applied and show a composile total. (If more desirable, report by planl
account, subaccounl or functional classifications other that those
preprnted in column {a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the
mannesy in which column (b} balances are

oblained.  average balances, stale the method of averaging used.
For column {c) reporl available informaltion [or each plant functional
classification listed in column (a). If composite depreciation
accounting is used, Teport available informalion called for in columns
(b) and {c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-production method is
used to delermine deprecialion charges, show at the bettom of
Seclion B any revisions made lo estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during lthe year in
addition o deprecialion provided by applicalion of reported rales,
state al lhe boltom of Section B the amounls and nature of the
provisions and lhe plant items o which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Deprecialion Amartization Amortization
and of of
Line Functional Depletion Limited-Term Other TOTAL
No. Classification Expense Gas Plant Gas Plant (b+c+d)
{Account 403.1) {Account 404} (Account 405)
(a) (b () (d) {e)
1 | Intangible plant 460 460
2 | Production plant, manufactured
gas
3 | Produclion & gathering plant,
natural gas 936 936
4 | Products exiraction plant
5 | Underground gas slorage plant 179,819 179,819
6 | Other slorage plant
7 | Base load LNG terminaling &
processing plant
8 | Transmission plant 74,427 74,427
9 | Distribution plant 2,419,294 2,419,294
10 | General planl {See Note) 668,499 688,499
11 | Commeon plant - gas
12
13
14
16
18 |Note: Line 10 includes $132,732 of indirect allocalion of deprecialion expense from our Parent company that was not run
17 through the reserve for accumulaled depreciation.
18
19
20 TOTAL 3,362,975 460 3,363,435
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued})

column (b) balances are obtained. If average balances, slate
Llhe method of averaging used. For column {c) report availably
informalion for each plant funclional classification listed in
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used,
report available information call ed for in columns (b} and {c} o
this basis. Where the unit-ofproduction method

is used lo determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of

Seclion B any revisions made lo eslimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions [or depreciation were made during the yearin
addition lo depreciation provided by application of reported rates,
siate al Lhe bottom of Section B the ameunts and nalure of the

provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortizalion of
Olher Limiled-lerm Amorlization of Total Funclional Classificafion Line
Gas Plant Other Gas Plant {bfof) No.
(Account 404.3) {Account 405)
() 0] @ (a)

Inlangible plant 1

Production plant, manufactures g4 2

Production and galhering plant, 3

natural gas

Production extraction plani 4

Underground gas storage plant 5

Other storage plant 8

Base load LNG terminaling and 7

processing planl

Transmission plant 8

Distribution plant 9

General plani 10

S Common plant - gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
TOTAL 25

SEE PAGE 336N
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{1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciation Applied
Line Funclional Classification Flant Base Depr. Rate(s)
No. (Thousands) {Percent)
(a} {b) (c)
1 Production and Gathering Plant
2 Offshore
3 Onshore 29 3.21
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant 5,184 3.47
5 Transmission Plant
6 Offshore
7 Onshore 2,728 2,73
8 General Plant 6,842 8.12
9 Distribution Plant 91,353 2.65
10 | Amortized Plant 14 3.33

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant

Column b includes all depreciable or amortized mean plant balances to which a rate is applied.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 412 and 413)

1. Report bekw the following information with respect to utility
property lkeased to others constituling an operating unit or system.

2_ For each [ease show: {1} name of lessee and description and
localion of the leased property; (2} revenues; (3) operaling expensss
classified as lo operation, mainlenance, depreciation, rents,
amortization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Amange
ampunts so that deductions appear as a subtraction

from revenues, and income as the remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility depariment
in addition to a tolal for all ulility depariments.

4. Fumish particulars {details) of the method of determining
the annual rental for the properly.

5. Designale with an asterisk associated companies.

Line

NONE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 339




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Divisicn) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M1

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for

lhe respective income deduclion and interest chaiges accounts.
Provde a subheading for each account and a tolal for the account.
Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with
respect to any account,

{a) Miscellaneous Amontization {Account 426} - Desciibe the
nature of items included in this account, the conlra account
chamed, the tolal of amortization charges for the year, and the
period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nalure, payee,
and amount of other income deduc tions for the year as required

by Accounts 426.1, Donalions; 426.2, Life Ins urance; 426.3,
Penalfies; 426.4, Expendilures far Certain Civic, Polilical and
Relaled Activties; and 426.5, Other Deduclions, of

the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounls of less then $10,
000 may be grouped by classes wilhin the above accounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associaled Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company fo which interest on
debl was incumed during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate especlively for (a) advances on notes, (b)
advances on open account, (c) notes payable, {d) accounts
payable, and (g} olher debf, and total interesl. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incumed during
the year.

(d) Other Inleres| Expense {Account 431) - Report
pariculars {details) including the amount and interest rale
for other inferest chames incurmed during lhe year.

Line em
No. (a)

Amount

(b}

Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions

Donalions
Other Governmental Affairs

Account 430
Interest on LT Note to Parent (430.00)

Total Account 430

Account 431
Olher Interest Expense

WWMNKNMNMNMBONMNRMDN= 2 2 223 3wl ek e =
R E RN RO N IS oo N o AN AN ALN -
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8,111
29,464

37,675

1,648,401

1,648,401

97,015
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) {2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30M11

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Repott in this schedul e the information specified in the
instruclions below for the respectlive other income accounts.

Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show

a lotal for the account. Additional columns may be added for
any account if deemed necessary.

2 Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounis 415
and 416) - Desciibe the general nature of merchandis ing,
jobbing and contract aclivilies. Show revenues byclass of
activity, operating expenses classified as to operation,

maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes.

Give (he bases of anyallocations of expenses between utility
and merchandising, jobbing and contract work aclivities,

3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1} - Desciibe
each nonutility operation and show revenues, operating

expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation,
rents, amottization, and net income before taxes, from operation.
Give the bas es of any allocation between ulility and nonutility

operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility
operations should be included in Account 121,

4, Nonoperating Rental Income {Account 418) - For each major

item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Nonutility Property, which is not used in operalions for which
income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or
rented lo others, give name of lessee, brief descripfion of
property, effeclive dale and expiration

date of lease, amouni of renl revenues, operating expenses
classified as 1o operation, maintenance, depreciation, renls,
amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals.
If the propertyis leas ed on a basis other than that of a fixed
annual rental, state the method of delemmining the rental.
Minoritems may be grouped by classes, but the number of
items sogmouped should be shown. Designate any leases
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418
1) - Repod the utility's equityin the eamings or losses of
each subsidiary company for the year.

6. Inlerest and Dividend Income (Account 419} - Reporl
inferest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as fo
lhe asset account or group of accounls in which are
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was detived. Income derived from inwesiments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in fotal. Income
frorm sinking and olher funds sheuld be identified with the
relaled special funds. Show als o expenses included in
Account 419 as required bythe Uniforn Systemn of
Accounts,

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperaling Income {Account 421) -
Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous
nonoperating income, an expense the amount for the year.
Minoritems may be grouped by classes.

Line temn Amount

No. (a) {b)
1 | Accounts 415 & 416:
2 Jobbing, Meter Repair, Appliances - Revenue 26,855
3 Jobbing, Meter Repair, Appliances - Expenses 2,081
4 24,774
5
6 |Non-Ulilily Operation 421:
7 Misc Non Operaling Income 0
8
8

10 | Account 419:

11 Interest Income {From Main Extension Loans & Appliance Loans} 8,256
12
13 | TOTAL Other Income 33,030
14
15
16
17
18
19

e ]
N =0

]
[
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Criginal

{Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAIN OR LOSS ON D!SPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

property (when acquired by another

for Future Use, or Nonutility.

1. Give a brief description of property creating the
gain or loss. Include name of pary acquiring the

utiity or
associated company) and the dale ransaction was
completed. Ildentify property by type: Leased, Held

2. Individual gains orlosses relating to property with
an original cost of less then $100,000 may be

grouped with the number of such transaclions
disclosed in column (a).

3. Give the dale of Commission approval of joumnal
enties in column (b), when approval is required.
Where approval is required buthas notbeenreceived,

give explanation following the item in column (a).

{See account 102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.}

Line Description of Property
No.

(a)

1 Gain on disposition of property:

4 NONE

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

Original Cost
of Related

Property

{b

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
(When
Required)

17 | Total Gain
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Conl'd)

Line Description of Property

No.

(a)

18 | Loss on disposition of property:

19

20 NONE

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

3z

33

Original Cost
of Related
Property

b

34 | Total Loss
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Repont Year of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4)

1. Report below all expenditures incumed by lhe respondent
during 1he year for the pupose of influencing public opinion
with respect to the eleclion or appoiniment of public cfficials,
referenda, legisl alion or ordinances (either with respect to the
possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or ordinances
or repeal or modification of exsling referenda, legislation or
ominances); approval, modification, or evocation of
franchises; or for lhe pupose of influencing the decisions of
public officials which are accounted for as Cther Income
Deductions, Expendilures for Certain Civic, Political and Relate
Activilies, Account 426.4.

2. Adwerlising expenditures in the Accounl shall be classified
according to subheadings, as follows: () radio, television, and
mofion piclure adwertising; {b) newspaper, magazine, and
pamphlet advertising; {c) letters orinsers in customer's bills;
(d) inserts in reports lo stockholders; {¢) newspaper and

magazine editorial senices; and () olher adverising.

3. Expenditures wilhin the definition of paragraph (1), other
lhan advertising shall be reporled according lo caplions or
descriptions clearyindicating the nature and pumpose of the
aclivity.

4. If the respondeni has nol incumed any expendilures
contemplaled bythe instructions of Account 426.4, so state.

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar
year 1963 only, minor amounts maybe grouped byclasses
if the number of items so0 grouped is shown,

NOT E: The classificalion of expenses as nonoperaling and
heirinclusion in this amount is for accounting purposes. It
does not preclude Commission consideralien of proof to the
conlrary for ralemaking or other purposes.

Item

(@)

Line
Nao.

Amounl

b

Governmental Affairs Aclivily

CHAUDUABNSOORNO O N NS

QWM NMNNMNMNNNNNDWN
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Repod particulars (delails) of regulatory commission expense:  was a party.
incurred during lhe cuirenl year {or incurred in previous years, if

utility.

2. In columns {b) and (c}), indicate whether the expenses were
being amortized) relaling lo formal cases before a regulatory body assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incumed by (e
or cases in which such a body

Line
No.

Description

Furnish name of regulatory commission or bod

the docket or case number, and a description
of the case.)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
WHility

©

Deferred
in Account
186 at
Beginning
of Year

(d) (e)

Total
Expenses
lo Date

SOONGOhON=

Michigan Department of Commerce -
Public Utility Assessment

Legal Fees, Consulling Services

89,218

28,374

89,218

38,374

TOTAL

§9,218

28,374

127,592
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Baitle Creek Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

amortization.

3. Showin column (k) anyexpenses incumed in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (@) the period of

4, The tolals of columns (g}, (), @), and (1) must agree wilh the
lotals shown at the beltom of page 233 for Account 186.

5. List in column {f), {g). and (h) expenses incumed during

yearwhich were chaiged cumently to income, plant, or other

accounts.

6. Minoritems {less lhan $25,000} may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

®

Accounl No.

Amounl

)

Deferred to
Account 186

(i

Contra
Account

(i

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
Account 186,
End of Year

(]

Line
No.

Admin.

Admin.

89,218

38,374

SOmNogh W=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incumed and accounts
charged during the year for technological research,
developmenl, and demonsiration (R, D & D) projecis inilialed
conlinued, or concluded during the year. Report also
support given to others during the year for jointl y-sponsored
projects. (Identify nscipient regamdless of affiliation.} For any
R, D & Dwaorkcanied on by the respondent in which there
is a sharing of costs with others, show separately the
respondent's cosl for the year and cost chargeable 1o
olhers. (See definilion of research, development, and

demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classificalion, as

shown below. Classificalions:
A. Gas R, D & Dt Periommed Intemally
(1) Pipeline
a. Design
b. Efficiency

{2) Compressor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
{3) Sysiem Planning, Engineering, and Operation
4) Transmission Centrol and Dispale hing
(5) LNG Siorage and Trans porlalion
{8) Undemround Storage
(7) Other Sforage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(9) Gas Exploralion, Drilling, Production, and
Recaovery
(10) Coal Gasification
(11) Synlhelic Gas
(12) Environmenial Research
(13) Other {Classify and Include lems in Excess of
$5.,000.)
(14) Total Gosl Incumed

Line Classification
No. {a)

Description

{b)

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year-of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES {Continued)
B. Gas, R, D & DPerformed Extemally 4. Show in colurm (¢} the account number charged with
(1) Research Support 1o American Cas expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
Association were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(2} Research Support to Others (Classify) (Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in colurm {f) the
{3) Tolal Cost Incurred amounls related to the account charged in colurm {e).
5. Show in colum (g) ihe lotal unamorized
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed accumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
intemally and in column {d) thos e ilems performed outside th balance in Account 188 Research, Development, and
company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the Demonstration Expenditures outslanding at the end of the
specific area of R, D & D {such as safety, comosion control, year.
pollution, automalion, measurement, insulation, type of 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D

appliance, etc.). Goup items under $5,000 by classifications  activities or projects, submit estimales for columns (c), {d)

and indicate the number of ilems grouped. Under Gther, (A.(1: and () with such amounts identified by "Est"

and B.(2)} classify items by type of R, D & D activily. 7. Repont separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred InternalCosts Incurred ExternalfAMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamorlized Line
Curreni Year Current Year Accounl Amount Accumulation No.
(©) (d) (e} 0] (9)

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Repoit below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the
year. Segregate amounls originally chamged to clearing accounts to
Ultility Depanmenls, Consliuclion, Planl Removals, and Other
Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this
segregalion of salaries and wages originally changed to clearing
accounts, a method of approxmation giving substantially
comecl resulls may be used.

Direct Allocation of
Line Classificalion Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounls
(a) (b)
Eleclric
Operalion

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operalion (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Dislribulion

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Tofal of lines 12 thru 15}
Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

Transmission (Tolal of lines 4 and 13)

Dislribulion {Total of lines 5 and 14)

Customer Accounts {Line 6}

Customer Service and Informational {Line 7}

NMKIMNMIN| ===l
N BN 1 B BN S B S P S Y il e el R R R Y L B

Sales (Line 8)

24 Adminisiralive and General (Total of lines 9 and 1
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru
28 Gas

27 | Operation

28 Production - Manufactured Gas

f= = =1 k=] k=] =] 1=][=]

29 Production - Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

30 Other Gas Supply

il Starage, LNG Terminating and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribulion

34 Cuslomer Accounis

35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

a7 Adminislralive and General

38 TOTAL Operation (Tolal of lines 28 thru 37)
39 | Maintenance

40 Production - Manufactured Gas

41 Production - Natural Gas

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 Transmission

45 Distribution

348,735

46 Adminisfrafive and General

0

47 TOTAL Maint. {Tolal of lines 40 thru 46)

391,462
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Direct Allocation of

Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total

No. Distribution Clearing Accounts

(a) (D) (c} (d)
Gas (Conlinued)

48 | Tolal Operation and Maintenance

49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40 0

50 Produclion - Nalural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41) 0
51 Olher Gas Supply {Lines 30 and 42} 0
52 Slorage, LNG Terminating and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43} 51,776

53 Transmission {Lines 32 and 44) 9,366

54 Distribution {Lines 33 and 45} 1,180,380

55 Customer Accounts (Line 34) 487,886

56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35) 0

57 Sales (Line 36) 0

58 Administrafive and General (Lines 37 and 46) 048,363

59 TOTAL QOper. and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 2,677,780 455,597 3,133,377
60 Other Ltility Departments

61 | Operalion and Maintenance 0
62 TOTAL All Utility Depl. (Tolal of lines 25, 59, an 2,677,780 455,697 3,133,377
63 Utility Planl

64 | Conslruction (By Utility Departments)

65 Electric Plant

66 Gas Plant 477917 81,313 559,230
67 Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 lhru 67) 477,917 81,313 559,230
69 | Planl Removal (By Utility Departments})

70 Eleclric Planl

71 Gas Plant 77.463 13,180 90,643
72 Other

73 TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 70 thru 72 77,463 13,180 90,643
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75

76 | Merchandise

77 | Jobbing 1,056 1,056
78 | Otlher 3,318 3,318
79

80

81

B2

a3

84

85

a6

87

88

89

a0

91

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Gther Accounis 4,374 0 4,374
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 3,237,534 550,090 3,787,624
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES-

1. Fumish a schedule describing the property camied in the
utility's accounts as common utilily plant and showing the bock
cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Planl Instuction 14, Common Ulility Plant, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the
allocation of such plant cosls to the respective departments using
the common ulility plant, explain the basis of allocation used, and
give the allocation faclors.

2. Fumish a schedule of the accumulaled provisions for
depreciation and amedization at end of year, showing lhe
amounts and classifications of such accumulaled provisions, and
amounts allocaled to utiity departments using the common ulility
plant to which such accumulaled provisions relate

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Fumish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of
operalion, maintenance, rents, depreciation and amortization
for cormmon ulility planl classified by accounls as provided by
the Unilomn Syslem of Accounds. Such schedule also shall
show the allocation of such expenses to lhe depariments
using the common ulility plant 1o which such expenses
related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the

factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
cormmon Uulility plan! classificalion and reference to order of
Lhe Comrission or other authorizalion.

Line

NOT APPLICABLE
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Name of Respondent This Report |Is:
(1) X An Criginal
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSICNAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made duri
the year included in any account (including plant accounts) for oulsic
consullalive and olher professional services. (These services includ
rate, management, construclion, engineenng, research, financial,
valuation, iegal, accounting, purchasing, adverising, labor relations,
and public relalions, rendered the respendent under wiitlen or oral
amangemenl, for which aggregale paymenis were made during the
year lo any corporalion, partnership, organizallon, of any kind, or
individual {other than for services as an employee or for payments
made for medical and relaled services] amounting to more than $25,
000, Including pay menls for leglslallve services, excepl lhose whick
should be

repored in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Cerlain Givic,
Polilical and Related Activilies.

(a) Name and address of person or organization rendering
services.

{b) description of services received during lhe year and
project or case to which services relale,

{c) basls of charges,

{d} otal charges lor the year, detailing utility depaiiment an
account charged.

2. For any servlces which are of a conlinuing nalure, give the
dale and lemm of conlracl and dale of Commissicn authcrizalic
if contracl rec eived Commission approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

No. PAYEE

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

AMOUNT ACCT CHARGED

SEMCO ENERGY, INC.
405 Waler Street
Port Huron, MI 48060

Management,

MILLER CANFIELD PADDOCK AND STONH Legal
PO Drawer 640348
Detroit, Ml 48264-0348

Legal and Accounting

Financial, 1,498,004 923.00

30,065 92310
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

ownership, etc.).

1. In column {a} report the name of the associated company.
2. In column (b} describe lhe affiliation (percenlage

senvices provided (administrative and general
expenses, dividends declared, eic.).

4, In columns (d} and (e) report the amount classified
to operating income and the account(s) in which

3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and

reported.

Line

Company

(a)

Affiliation

{b)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

{©)

Account
Number

(d)

Amount
Classified fo
Operating Income

(e)
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Division of the
Parent Company

Inventory
Payroll
Operational

Page 358

VAR

34,712

34,712




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report [s:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec 30, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

reported.

5. In columns (f) and (g} report the amount classified
to non-cperating income and the account(s) in which

6. In columns (h) and {j} repott the amount classified
to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

reported.

7. In column () report the total.
8. In column {k} indicate the pricing melhod {cost,
per conlract terms, etc.).

Account
Number

(f)

\mount Classified
Non-Operating
Income

(@

Amount
Classified to
Balance Sheet

(h) (i)

Account
Number

Total

@

Pricing
Method Line

(k)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

155 124,486

124,486

VAR 275,355

275,355

34,712

399,842
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec 30, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In column (a) report the name of the associated company. services  provided  (administratve and  general
2. in column (b) describe the affiiation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).
ownership, etc.). . 4. In colums (d) and (e) report the amount
3. In column (c) describe the nalure of the goods and classified to operaiing income and the account(s)
in which reporled.
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income
(@) {b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |SEMCO ENERGY, INC. Parent Company | Payroll VAR 551,700
2 Admin & General 408-431 &
3 920-935 1,911,617
4 Operational VAR 5,780
5
6 |SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Division of the Payroll VAR 414,053
7 (MPSC Division) Parent Company { Admin & General VAR 215,415
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
a0
TOTA 3,098,565
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec 30, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In columms {f} and (g} report the amount classified reported.

to non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. Incolumn () report the total.
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {cost,

6. In columns () and ) report the amount classified Percontract terms, etc.).
to the balance sheet and the account(s} in which

Account Amount Classified td Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.
(H (g) (h) (i) ) (K}

551,700 Cost

1,911,617 Cost
5,780 Cost

VAR 177,451 591,504 Cost
215,415 Cost
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 :

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Report below parliculars (delails) conceming lhe remaining
recoverable saleable gas reseives and nalural gas land acreage
al end of year. Designale gas reserves on acreage acquired
before October 8, 1969, and reserves on acieage acquired after
Oclober 7, 1969, .

2. Classily the gas reserves and related land and land righls and
costs under the subheadings: {A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B,
Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabelically by Stale, County, or ofishore area, and field.

If the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed." |dentify
offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letler “S" for State dormain, and "F' for
Federal domain in cofumn (a). For column (b}, enter the zone
nummber if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs
so reported should agree with the amounts camied under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported foi
Accounts 3251, 325.2, and 3253 on pages 204-205, In
column {e) show for each field lhe ysar and remaining
recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from
owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA

Name of
Zone Field or Block
(b) (©

Line
Domain

G

County / Offshore Area

Recoverable OWNED LANDS

Name of State / Gas Reserves
{Thousands Mcf)

(e}

Acres

{d) {f)

Cal Lee

SOPNDE A WN
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1)} X An Original

2

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

page.

4. For non-preducing gas lands, report the required informaalion
alphabelically by Stale, County, or offshone area by blocks. Report
offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands. The [an
leaseholds, and gas rights costs reported should agree with the
amounts camied under Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Fulure Use,
and 105.1, Produclion Properlies Held for Future Use, and reported ir
tolal on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimaltes of gas reserves
(column (&) for unproven fields; however, if the company made
estimates for such lands and nomally includes such eslimates in
staling its reserve posilion in connection with proposed financing ar
for managerial and other purposes, include such estimales on lhis

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in
accordance with provisions of the Uniformn System of Accounts

for Nalural Gas Companies.

6. For columns (j} and (k), do not duplicate acreage reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designale wilh an asierisk
royalty inlerests separalely owned.

7. Indk:ate by footnote whether acres reporled ane gioss acres
or net acres based on proporlion of cwnership in joinlly owned

tracis.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acieage

reported.

9. Reporl volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.

OWNED LANDS
(Conl)

LEASEHOLDS

OWNED GAS RIGHTS

TOTAL

Cost Acres

(@ (h)

Cost
M

Acres

@

Cost
(8]

Acres

B

Cost
(m)

Line
No.

3,000

292,000

295,000

o~ Dk WwhN =

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
ey
32
a3
34
a5
36
a7
38
39

0

3,000

292,000

295,000

40
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Repori
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Repont changes during the year in recoverable saleable reserves of
the respondent located on acreage acquired after October 7, 1969. Have
the reporied reserves atlested to every three years by an independent
appmaiser. File the allesiation with lhe Commission along with Lhis repart. If
the reserves, al the time the reseve delemminalion is made, signilicantly
differ from those repoted on lhis page, file a meconciliation and
explanalion of such differences along with Lthe attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimaled reserves due tc
purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, fumish on
page 505 a bref explanation of the ftransaclions and reseves

involved. Also, explain the crleia used o eslimale the net
realizable value of reserves.

3. For colurmn (d), reporl the reserves and changes associated
wilh lands, leaseholds, and rnights included in Account 105.1,
Production Propedies Held for Fulure Use. (See Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S, of A)),

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes al 14.73 psia at 60 F.

5. For line 16 hase the net realizable valus of hydrocarbon
reserves on the curent selfing price of the hydrocarbon reserves
less estimaled cosls of exmaction, complelion, and disposal

ha

ADDITIONS
3 Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights

Lands, Leaseholds, and Rights
Line Total Reserves In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves| Investment
No. ltems Gas Gas Use Gas Oil and Liquids (Net Book
(Thousands Mcf](Thousands Mci}{Thousands Mcf) {Barrels) Value)
{a) (b} (c) (d) (e f
1 Eslimated Recoverable Reserves at
Beginning of Year

4 Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use

5 Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates {Explain in a footnote}

6 Other Increases (Explain in a footnote)
7 TOTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6)
8 DEDUCTIONS

2] Production During Year

10 Sales and Exchanges of Lands,

Leaseholds, and Rights

11 Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service

12 Downward Revision of Estimales of Re-
coverable Reserves {Explain in a footnote)

13 Other Decreases (Explain in a foolnote)

14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) 0 o 0
15 Estimate Recoverable Reserves al End
of Year (Enler lotal of lines 1, 7, and 14 0 o 0
16 Net Realizable Value at End of Reporting Year (Explain on page 505): $
NOTES
Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Explain below iterms for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value. Forline 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an explanation of

NONE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming compressor 2. For coum {g), indicate the production areas where such
stations. Use the following subheadings. field compressor salions ae used Relalively stall field compressor dations may be
stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground  grouped by production aress. Show the nurrber of stalions goupexd.
storage compressor stations, transmission compressor stations,  Designate any staion had under a ltile other than full oanership.
distribulion compressor stations, and other compressor stations. Sae in a footnole the rame of owner or co-oaner, the nature of

rspordets lile, and pacent o ownashp, f

Number
Line Name of Station and Location of Plant Cost
No. Employees
(a) (b) ()
UNDERGROUND STCRAGE
Lacey Slation, Barry County, Ml n/a 667,838
Harris/Walson - O'Dell Stalion, Calhoun Counly, M| n/a 1,744,908
2412 748
TRANSMISSION
North Ave Gas Stabilization, Calhoun County, Mi nfa 498 914

b WWOWWOWWWWWLWMNNMNMMMMNOOMNNMNMNMMN=S =222 oo s
Lo OO RN 2SR IOREON IO N WAWMNPRENOORLN2
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

yoar and show in a foolnole

joinlly owned. Designate any slation that was not operated
during the past year. Slate in a footnote whether the book cost
of such slation has been relired in the books of account, or
whal disposilion of the stalion and its book cost are
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission
compressor slalions installed and put into operalion during lhe power.

the sizz of

each such unit, and the dale each such unit was placed in
operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of luel or power, if other
than nalurl gas. Il two types of fuel or power are used,
show separale enlries for natural gas and the other fuel or

Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes)

Operation Data

(1) Underground storage compressor station expenses are nol separated.

Total No. of
Gas for Compressor Compressor Compressors Date
Fuel or Power Other Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
(14.73 psia Cperation at Time Slalion No.
at 60 F) During of Station Peak
Year Peak
[(2)) (e) ® )] (h) (0]

1

2

3

9,369 1,124 248 1 07/07H0 4

243172 29,260 6,206 2 04/02/10 5

6

7

8

9
10

11
12
13
COperalion (1) 81,715 14
Mainlenance (1) 52,822 15
16
17
18
19
20

21

e G L ) W W W W W NN RN MNMNBRMN
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Baltle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS AND OIL WELLS

production.

wells located offshore separalely.

1. Report below the pariiculars (details) conceming gas and oil
wells of lhe respondent which are either producing or capable of

2. Repeorl Ihe required information alphabetically by stales. List

3, For column {a), under separate headings, sl gas wells firsl, oil

wells second, and combination wells third. Combinalion wells are
wells producing or capable of production from one or more oil
reservoirs and also from one or more gas reserves. Enier totals for
each of the headings (gas wells, oil wells, combination

wells). Designale any wells nol operated duiing the pasl year,
and in a foolnote state whelher the book cosl of such wells, or

any porion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,

or whal disposition of the wells and their book cost is
coniemplaled.

4. In column {f}, reporl wells reclassified during lhe yearas oil
wells, gas wells, or combination wells, Show additions in black
and deduclions enclosed in parentheses. The total addilions
equal the total ded uctions.

Line Localion of Wells
No.

(a)

Number
of Wells
Begin-
ning
of Year

(b)

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR

Success| Wells
ful Wells| Pur-
Crilled | chased

{c) {d)

Total
{c+d)

(e)

EDUCTIONS DURING YEA

Wells
Reclas-| Wells
sifted | Aban-
doned

] (9)

Wells
Sold

(h)

Total
@+h

{N

Number
of Wells
at End
of Year

0

NONE

OE~DN W =
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is;
(1} X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Repoit parliculars (delails} for lolal gas storage projects.
2. Total slorage plant (column b) should agree with amounlg
reporled by lhe iespondent in Accounls 350.1 to 364.8
inclusive (pages 204 - 205).

J. Give particulars {delails) of any gas stored for the benefil of
anolhel company under a gas exchange amangement or on basis
of purchase and resale to other company. Designale wilh an
aslerisk if other company is an associaled company.

Line ltem Total
No. Amount
(a) b

1 Natural Gas Storage Plant
2 | Land and Land Righls 301,492
3 | Structures and iImprovements 484,286
4 | Slorage Wells and Holders 042 701
5 | Starage Lines 0
6 | Olher Storage Equipment 5,376,285
7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 6) 7,104,764
8 Slorage Expenses
9 | Operation 416,799
10 | Mainienance 97,991
11 | Rents

12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 thru 11} 514,790
13 Storage Operations {In Mch

14_| Gas Delivered to Storage

15 January 1,458
16 February 467
17 March 15,908
18 April 296,353
19 May 334,008
20 June 385,666
21 July 278,749
22 August 349,114
23 Seplember 209,009
24 October 130,655
25 November 25,233
26 December 28,723
27 TOTAL {Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 28} 2,055,431
28 | Gas Wilthdrawn from Slorage

29 January 543,184
30 February 520,719
31 March 274,841
32 Apiil 28,203
33 May 15,752
34 June 14,525
35 July -325
36 Augusl 0
37 September 0
38 Octaober 17,612
39 November 254,313
40 December 403,078
41 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 40) 2,071,902

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)
Ling tem Total
No. Amount
(a) {b)
Siorage Operations (In Mcf)
42 | Top or Working Gas £nd of Year 1,902 656
43 | Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 680,093
44 | Tolal Gas in Reservoir (Enter Tolal of Line 42 and 43} 2,682,749
45 | Cerlified Slorage Capacity 2,103,733
46 | Number of Injeclion - Wilhdrawal Wells 4
47 | Mumber of Observation Wells 2
48 | Maximum Day's Wilhdrawal from Slorage 19,998
49 | Dale of Maximum Day's Withdrawal 01/28/10
50 | LNG Terminal Companies na
51 Number of Tanks na
52 Capacily of Tanks na
53 LNG Volumes
54 | a) Received al “Ship Rail" na
55 | b) Transferred to Tanks na
56 | c) Withdrawn from Tanks na
57 | d)"Boil Off" VVaporization Loss na
658 | e)Converled io Mcf at Tailgale of Terminal na

MPSC FORM P-522 {Revised 1-01) Page 513



This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{(Battle Creek Division) A Resubm

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
ission 04/30/11

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Repon below by States the tolal miles of pipe lines
operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if
jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated
during the past year. Enler in a footnote the particulars
{details) and state whether the book cost of such a
line, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposilion of the line and
its book cost are contemplated.

4, Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
point.

Total Miles
Line Designation {Identification) of Line of Pipe
No. or Group of Lines {to 0.1}
(a) (b}
1 Distribution Mains 715.0
2
3 | Transmission Lines:
4 Cal-Lee Transmission Line 8" 16.6
5 Battle Creek Gas/Hayes Albion Line - 6" (East/\West) 1.1
6 Cal-Lee Station to Harris Compressor 6" 1.4
7 Harris Compressor to Harris Well 4" 1.4
8 Lee 11 4" 1.1
9 Lacey 51 & S2 8" 0.1
10
11 TOTAL Transmission Lines 21.7
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL 736.7

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas (LPG).

respondent's system.

1. Report the information called for below conceming planis

2. For colummn (a), give city and State or such other
designalion necessary lo locate planl on a map of the

3. For columns ¢h) and (c}), the plant cost and operation and
maintenance expenses of any [iquefied pelroleumn gas above are reported.

installation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured
gas plant, may include or exclude {as appropriate) the
plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the
manufaclured gas facililies on the basis of predominant
use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and
expensas [or the liquefied petroleum plant described

Expenses
Line Localion of Plant and Year Installed Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
No. (City, state. etc.) (Land struct. nance, Rents, LPG
equip.} etc. Used
(@) (b) ©] (d)

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

owned.

mixlure  of natural

Designate any plant held under a title other than full
ownership and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner,
nalure of respondent’s litle, and percent ownership if jointly

4, For column (g) report the Mef that is mixed with natural
gas or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from
natural gas. Natural gas means either gas unmixed or any
and manufactured

or mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG.
5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give
particulars {delails) in a footnote, and state whether the book

cost of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in

lhe books of account, or what disposition of the plant and ils
book cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.
8as$  |ndicate the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced

Gallons
of
LPG Used

(e)

Amount of
McF

)

Amount of
Mcf
Mixed with
Natural Gas

{9)

LPG
Slorage Cap.
Gallons

{h)

Function

of Plant Line

{Base load, No.

peaking, etc.)
{i)

Not | Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

1. Report below the total distribution sy stem

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F

deliveries of gas, excluding deliveries Lo storage
the periods of system peak deliveries indicaled
below during lhe calendar y ear.

Curtailments
Line Item Day / Month Amount of on Day/Month
No. Mcf Indicated
(@) (b) (c) (d)
Secflon A. Three Highest Days of Syatem Peak Deliverles
1 Date of Highest Day's Deliveries 1/28/2010
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 58,085
3 Deliveries to Others 0
4 TOTAL 58,085
5 | Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries 12/13/2010
6 Deliveries lo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 54,027
7 Deliverias to Others 0
B TOTAL 54,027
9 | Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries 1/25/2010
10 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 54,027
11 Deliveries to Others 0
12 TOTAL 54,027
Sectlon B. Higheat Consecutlve 3-Day System Peak
Deliverles {and Supplies)
13 | Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 1/28/2010
Deliveries 1/28/2010
1/30/2010
14 Delivaries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rats Schedulss 163,997
15 Deliveries to Others 0
18 TOTAL 163,997
17 Supplies from Line Pack 0
18 Supplies from Underground Storage 44 303
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities 0
Seclion C. Highesl Monlh's Sysiem Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries January
21 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 1,438,279
22 Deliveries to Others 4
23 TOTAL 1,438,279
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

2

This Report [s:
{1} X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

0413011

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

the vyearend for

which this

1. Reporl below auxiliary [lacililies of the respendent for meeting
seasonal peak demands on the respondenf’s syslem, such as
underground slorage projecls, liquefied peloleum gas installations,
gas liquefaclion planls, oil gas sels, elc.

2. For column {c), for undegmound storage projects, repert the
delery capacity on February 1 of lhe heating season overlapping
submitted

report  is

For other facilties, report the rated rmaximum daily delivery

capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly wilh another facility on the basis
of predominate use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a
separate plant as conlemplated by general instuction 12 of
1he Uniform System of Accounls.

Line Location of
No. Facility

(a)

Type of Facilily

(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacily

of Facilily,
Mcf at 14.73
psia at 60 F

()

Cost of
Facility
(In dollars)

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

{d)

Yes No
(e) U]

Johnstown Twp. MI
Barry County

Lee Twp., MI
Calhoun County

W~ donbhwh =

Underground Salf Cavern
Slorage - Lacey

Underground Gas Well
Storage - Lee 2, Lee ||

25,000

34,000

2,200,307

4,752,734

6,953,041

YES

YES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SYSTEM MAPS

1, Fumish 2 copies of a system map {one with each filed copy of
this repont) of tha facililies operated by the respondent for the
production, gathering, lnsportation, and sale of nalural gas. New
maps need nol be funished if no important change has occumed in
the facilities operaled by the espondent since Lhe date of the maps
{umished with a previous years annual repoil. If, however, maps ar
nol fumished far this reason, reference should be made in the spac:
below 1o the year's annual report with which the maps were fumishe

2. Indicate the lollowing information on the maps:

(a) Trans mission lines - colored in red, il they are not
othervise clearly indicaled.

{b) Principal pipeline arteries of galhering syslems.

{c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on map.

{d) Normal directions of gas llow - indicated by
arnows.

(e} Localion of natural gas Tields or pools inwhich lhe
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

(i Locations of compressor stations, products
exlraclion plants. stabilizlion plants, important
purification plants, underground slorage areas,
recycling areas, elc.

{g} Imporiani main line interconneclions with other
natural gas companies, indicatng in each case
whelher gas is received or deliversd and name of
connecling company.

{h) Principal communilies in which respendent renders
local distibution senice.

3. In addition, show on each map; graphic scale to which map
is drawn: dale as of which ihe map represents the facts it
purports to show; a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
used; designations of facilities leased fo or from another
company, giving name of such olher company.

4, Maps not larger lhan 24 inches square are desired. If
necessary, howeser, submit lager maps to show essenlial
information. Fold the maps 1o a size not larger {han this report.
Bind the maps lo the report,

See Attached Map
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Line Column
No. No. No.

(@ (b) (c}

Comments

(d)

Footnote data Is Included on Page 123.
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Abandoned leases 326
Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263
Accounts receivable 228A
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235,272-5,

276A-B, 277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common utility plant 356

utility plant 219

utility plant (summary) 200-201
Advances

for gas 229

from associated companies 256-257

from customers for construction 268

to associated companies 222-223
Amortization

miscellaneous 340

of nonutility property 221

of other gas plant in service 336-338

and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights 336-338
Appropriations of Retained Earnings 118-119
Assets miscellaneous current & accrued 268
Associated Companies

advances from 256-257

advances to 222223

control over respondent 102

corporations controlled by respondent 103

interest on debt to 256-257

investment in 222-223

payables to 2608

receivables from 2288

service contracts charges 357

summary of costs billed to _ 358-359

summary of costs billed from 360-361
Aftestation 1
Balance Sheet '

comparative 110-113

notes to 122123
Bonds 256-257
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes 261C-D
Capital Stock 250-251

discount 254

expenses 254

installments received 252

liability for conversion 252

premiums 252

reacquired 250-251

subscribed 252
Cash flows, statement of 120-121
Changes

important during year 108-109
Charges for outside professional and other consultative services 357
Civic activities, expenditures for 343
Compressor stations 508-509

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 1



INDEX
Schedule

Construction
overheads, gas
overhead procedures, general description of
worl in progress - comman utility plant
worlC in progress - gas
worl in progress - other utility departments
Consultative services, charges for
Control
corporation controlled by respondent
over respondent
security holders and voting powers
Corporation
controlled by respondent
incorporated
CPA, background information on
CPA Certification, this report form
Current and accrued liabilities, miscellanecus
DPeferred
credits, other
debits, miscellaneous
income taxes, accumulated - accelerated amortization property
income taxes, accumulated - other property
income taxes, accumulated - other
income taxes, accumulated - pollution control facilities
income taxes, accumulated - temporary
reqgulatory expenses
Definitions, this report form
Demonstration and development, research
Depletion
amortization and depreciation of gas plant
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant
of gas plant
Directors
Discount on capital stock
Discount - premium on leng-term debt
Disposition of property, gain or loss
Distribution Lines
Distribution of salaries and wages
Dividend appropriations
Earnings, Retained
Exchange Gas Transactions
Expenses
gas operation-and maintenance
gas operation and maintenance (nonmajor)
gas operation and maintanance, summary
unamortized debt
Exploration and development expenses
Extraordinary property losses
Filing requirements, this report form
Footnote Data

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 2

Page No.

217
218
336
216
200-201
357

103
102
106-107

103
(u
101
i-ii
268

269
233
272-273
274-275
276A-B
234-235
277
350-351
iii-iv
352-353

336-338
336-338

356
219, 336-338
105
254
256-257
342A-B
514
3b4-355
118-119
118-119
328-330

320-325
320N-324N
325
256-257
326
230
i-ii
551




INDEX

Schedule
Gains
on dispositioh of property
unamortized, on reacquired debt
Gas

advances
exchanged, natural
production and gathering statistics, natural
purchases, natural and other
reserves, land acreage, natural gas
stored underground
used in utility operations, credit
plant in service
General description of construction overhead procedure
General information
General instructions
Identification
Important changed during year
Income
deductions - details
from utility plant leased to others
statement of, by departments
statement of, for the year (see also revenues)
Incorporation information
Installments received on capital stock
Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies
charges, other
charges, paid on leng-term debt, advances, elc.
received from investments, advances, etc.
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred
Investment tax credits generated and utilized
Investments
in associated companies
nonutility property
other
securities disposed of during year
subsidiary companies
temporary cash
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form
Legal proceedings during year
Leases
income from utility plant leased to others
lease rentals charged
Liabilities, miscellaneous current & accrued
Liquefied pelroleum gas operation
List of schedules, this report form
Long-term debt
Losses - Extraordinary property
Losses
on disposition of property
operating, carryforward
unamortized, on reacquired debt
Management and engineering contracts
Map, system

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 3

Page No.

342A-B
260

229
328-330
506
327
500-501
220
331
202-212B
218

108-109

256-259, 340
339
114117
114-117
101
252

340
340
256-257
222-223
266-267
264-265

222-223
221

222223

222-223

224-225

. 222-223
j-iv

108-109

339
333A-D
268
516-517
2-4
256-257
230

342A-B
117C
260
357
522



INDEX
Schedule

Materials and supplies
Miscellanecus general expenses
Nonutility property
Notes
payable
payable, advances from associated companies
receivable
fo balance sheet
fo statement of cash flow
to statement of income
o statement of retained earnings
Number of Gas Department Employees
Cfficers and officers' salaries
Cil and gas wells, number of
Operating
expenses - gas
expenses - gas (summary)
loss carryforward
revenue - gas
Operation and maintenance expense (nonmajor)
Other
donations received from stockholders

gains on resale or cancellations of reacquired capital stock

income accounts
miscellaneous paid-in capital
other supplies expense
paid-in capital
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock
regulatory assets
regulatory liabilities
Qutside services, charges for
Overhead, construction - gas
Payables, to associated companies
Peak, deliveries, distribution system, Mcf
Peaking facilities, auxiliary
Plant, Common ultility
accumulated provision for depreciation
acquisition adjustments
allocated to utility departments
completed construction not classified
cohstruction worlc in progress
expenses
held for future use
in service
leased fo others
Plant data

Plant - gas
accumulated provision for depreciation
construction work in progress
held for future use
in service
leased to others

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 4

Page No,

228C
335
221

260A
256-257
228A
122-123
122-123
122-123
122123
325
104
510

320-325
325
117C
300-303
J20N-324N

253
253
KLY
253
334
253
253
232
278
357
217
2608
518
519

356
356
356
366
356
356
356
356
366
217-218
336-338
500-519

219
216
214
204-2128
213



INDEX
Schedule

Plant - utility
and accumulated provisions (summary)
leased to others, income from
Political activities, expenditures for
Poliution control facilities, accumulated deferred income taxes
Preliminary survey and investigation charges
Premium and discount on long-term debt
Premium on capital stock
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements
Prepaid taxes
Prepayments
FProduction
properties held for future use
Professional services, charges for
Property - losses, extraordinary
Purchased gas
Reacquired
capital stock
debt, unamortized loss and gain on
long-term debt
Receivables
from associated companies
notes and accounts
Receivers' certificates
Reconciliation of deferred income tax expense
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
for Federal income taxes
Regulatory Assets, Other
Regulatory Commission Expenses Deferred
Regulatory Commission Expenses For Year
Regulatory Liabilities, Other
Rent
from lease of utility plant
lease rentals charged
Research, development and demonstration activities
Reserves
changes in estimated hydrocarhon
natural gas land acreage
Retained Earnings
amortization reserve, Federal
appropriated
statement of, for year
unappropriated
Revenues
from natural gas processed by others
from transportation of gas of others
gas operating
Salaries and wages
directors fees
disfribution of
officers’

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-02) Index 5

Page No.

200-201
339
343

234-235
231

256-257
252

226-227

262-263
230

215

357

230
327, 327A-B

250-251
260
256-257

228B

228A
2b6-257
117A-B

261A-B
232
233, 350-351
350-351
278

339
333A-D
352-353

504-505
500-501

119
118-119
118-119
118-119

315
312-313
300-303

105
354-355
104



INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Sales
gasoline - extracted from natural gas 315
natural gas - for resale 310A-B
products extracted from natural gas 315
Scheduies, this report form 2-4
Securities
disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 106-107
investment in associated companies 222-223
investment, others 222-223
investment, temporary cash 222-223
issued or assumed during year 265
refunded or retired during year 255
registerad on a national exchange 250-251, 256-257
Service contract charges as7
Statement of cash flows 120-121
Statement of income for the year 114-117
Statement of retained eamings for the year 118-119
Stock liability for conversion 262
Storage of natural gas, underground 512-513
Supplies - materials and 228C
Survey and invesligation, preliminary charges 231
System map 522
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
accumulated deferred income - temporary 277
calculation of, federal 261C-D
charged during year 262-263
on income, deferred and accumulated 234.235, 272-275
276A-B
recongciliation of deferred income tax expense 117A-B
reconciliation of net income with taxable income 261A-B
Tempcerary cash investmenis 222-223
Transmission
and compression of gas by others 332-333
lines 514
Transportation of gas of others - revenues 312-314.1
Unamortized
debt discount 258-259
debt expense 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premium on debt 258-259
Uncollectible accounts, provision for 228A
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513
gas, stored 220
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cosls 230
Wells, gas and oil, number of 510
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